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From: Sco ear _; on behaif of Scott Spear
Sent: Fi‘id ¥, June 22, 2007 1.05 AW

To: Cail Feier

Subject: ciiteiia memos from last year

Atlachmsnts: pErsoinals criteiia_1.doc; persoinais Ciilteria.aod

That Sandy authored and we used in Phx and KC

This message contains information from Village Voice Media Holdings, LLC that is confidential and may he privileged and
protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, please be advised that any use, dissemination,
distribution or copying is strictly prohibited. If you think you have received this message in error, please contact me

immediately (NN or = N Thank you.
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# Ads need io flow as follows:

Women casling Man fannray 8.0 aded
VAN OWRR LS (YL AR R, UT S s

uuuuu

Men seeking Women {approx. 7-R ads)

Women secking Women (approx. 7 ads)

Men seeking Men (approx. 7 ads}

NSA (approx. 7 ads)

Missed Connections (approx. 5-6 ads)

ALL 6 categories must appear. I've even created some missed connections ads when
I've been short.

*HEADLINES ALL CAPS AND BOLD

¥ Age chould NO'T annaar in headlina

Age shou’d hWE3: apnearin neadling
Loy L RS0 B oty 1 Pt T R S ATREATErh RSB vi i [ CePingit s Lol Wiomer GOt ey Pphtgi N | pror o/ R F BT (G R e A ety LN RTINSl Epre ety (LG [l by Pediter o
L IIaT NUIoST 1hal 1eaas il Ioiit O MOST NCadiines is tn DOSICT 3 agC. a0 no1 iNC1uae nat
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in tha haadlinae Plaace nnt the aocae AFTERER tha ad romv TH fha aga 1@ nat inclndad in the
mIne headune, MSase putl the age Ar 10 The ag Copy 1P Ihe age 18 not meluQed i e
| SEPRe RESRCR Al R |
00ay or (g aa.

Example (do not include age af end); SWE, 22, seeking SWM, 22-40, educated,
professional. ... (this does not need an age included at the end of the ad, the age is already
included in the ad itsell).

Example finclude age at end): SWF secking SWM, 22-40, educated, prolessional... (this
DOES need the age at the end of the ad). Age 33.

Vary the ages that you put in print, but keep it towards the young-ish side.

*If they posted their picture online.
Include View pic onfine (boid) at the very end of'the ad that has a picture posted online.

*Edit ads for explicit sexual ianguage

Do NOT include any verbiage that has “suck your...” or ‘lick your_..” You may edit the
ad to read ‘I enjoy oral’ but do not include the vulgar language in the ad. This includes
NSA ads. Take out anything questionable,

*Ads reading ‘generous’, ‘sugardaddy’, ‘sugarmama’ or anything to do with 38
These ads are generally being placed by professionals. Under no circumstances can those
ads be printed in the paper.

*No personai phone #s or email addys should appear in print.
They may place their phone number and/or email address in the ad online, but omit it
when placing it in print,
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same email account for posting several ads. You DO NOT have to respond to any of the
replies that you get! Wamning: vou will receive some very sexual responses. DELETE,
DELETE. DELETE! I have two yahoo accounts sct up for responses. If you want to usc
one of my yahoo accounts as the email you may do so. Email me at

I o: thc address.

FEEL FREE TO CALL ME OR EMAIL ME WITH ANY QUESTIONS!
I cirect
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From: Carl Ferremn behalf of Carl Ferrer
Sent: Tuesda ovember 06, :

To: !llll!illl!l

Subject: our ads on backpage.com

We will be reviewing ads in violation of our terms of use.

Our terms of use:

Post legal escort and massage ads here. Do not post obscene pics or any illegal service
exchanging sexual favors for money.

Could you please clean up the language of your ads before our abuse team removes the
postings?

Carl

1
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Village Voice Media
Adult Advertising and Posting
Policy — Backpage.com

Village Voice Media (VVM OR “THE COMPANY™) does not accept any advertisements for products or
services that the Company or its managers or employees know to be illegal.

The Company accepts advertisements or postings in many categories that can generally be described as “adult”
or “adult-oriented” goods or services. These categories include:
e Dating Services
Phone Services including pay per minute and pay per call services
Gentlemen’s Clubs
Adult bookstores
Adult stores (such as erotic lingerie and sexually oriented goods)
Licensed massage services
Unlicensed massage services
Escort services
It is VVM’S policy to remove any advertisements or postings from persons or entities of which VVM becomes
aware are engaged in illegal activities in such postings or advertised products or services.

Any discussion about illegal activities associated with an advertisement or posting or initiated by an advertiser
or poster, including but not limited to, any references to acts of prostitution or sex acts in exchange for money
must result in an immediate rejection of any advertising or posting from such person or entity. Further, a textual
record of such conversation should be kept including the context of the exchange and any pertinent information
about the advertiser: name, phone number, business name, etc.

My signature indicates that I have reviewed the above and fully understand the contents, meaning and
procedures outlined in this policy.

Employee’s Name - Printed City
Employee’s Signature Date
Manager’s Signature Date

This document contains information from Village Voice Media Holdings, LLC that is confidential and may be privileged and protected from disclosure.
Please be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying is strictly prohibited

123906914V-1

REV: 03/01/2008 backpage
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From: I N > e of Diana [

Sent: arch 2008 106:27 PM

To: y
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Attachments At-Will Form backpage.doc; Adult Advertising Policy Backpage.doc

Here is the REVISED Adult Policy for you to use with all current and newly hired emplovees
into the backpage.com department.

NEW HTIRES
1. Receipt of Employee Handbook Form. All new hires, in any of these three departments,

must sign their Department Specific form during orientation. This form serves as an
acknowledgment that the employee has received, read and understood the following:

a. Emplovee Handbook, and

b. Adult Advertising Policyv-Backpage.com, and

c. At-Will clause.

2. Adult Adverticing Policy - Racknage.com and Form, TIn addition to the abhove, 211 now
hirmae miietr alemn rmaad and edan +h enarcr1 £ - AHH1+

iy o i 2w L LS A AR JJ.EI‘ LSS L. JlJ'l-‘.J.I E L L L

Advertising Policy during orientation. The Policy is NOT in the

Emplovee Handbook, it is an addendum to the Emplovee Handbook.

Note: The forms should be collected during orientation and filed in the local Payroll
Folders.

CIHIDDEMT CMDI MWELCC
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Policy reviewed with them every guarter and MUST re-sign the policy each time. These forms
should be collected and given to the Business Department for inclusion into the local Payroll
Folders.

Managers should discuss this with their staff, have them cign the forms and turn them in to
+ha Ditcedrnnce ManandEmand Thac chantld ha Anrna Fhac naveds wnals amd 103717 e rancadarnad +ha
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and September, 208R8) form and at the end of September for the fourth guarter (October,
November and December, 2008) form
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Please share this with 2ll of the managers in the sales deépartments as sgen as. possible,
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View Issue Details

ID: Category: Severity: Reproducibility: Date Submitted: Last Update:
4583 [Backpage.com] minor always 2008-03-27 16:51 2008-03-27 16:51
backpage.com
Reporter: ferrerc Platform:
Assigned To: OS:
Priority: normal OS Version:
Status: closed Product Version:
Product Build: Resolution: fixed
Projection: none
ETA: none Fixed in Version:
Target Version:
Task Type: support
Task Activity: Open
Task Scope: Small
Source:

Exp. Start Date:
Exp. Comp. Date:
Fiscal Quarter:

Summary:

Description:

Steps To Reproduce:

Banned terms in adult

Goal: prevent postings violating our TOU. I will store these terms here.

I added to the Global filter:

Blow pop
blowpop

Exact words:
cim

bbbj

bj

cim

full service

CONFIDENTIAL — SUBJECT TO PROTECTIVE ORDER
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Additional Information:
Attached Files:
There are no notes attached to this issue.
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

A NOTE has been added to this issue.

Reported By:
Assigned To:

Project:
Issue ID:
Category:

Reproducibility:

Severity:
Priority:
Status:

Task Type:

Task Activity:

Task Scope:
Source:

Exp. Start Date:
Exp. Comp. Date:
Fiscal Quarter:

Date Submitted:
Last Modified:

User found a loophole around global filters

Summary:
Description:

Urban Pimp, posted this ad today in escorts...
from posting in escorts.

- I confirmed | is not whitelisted.

ferrerc
DesertNet

Backpage.com
4562
backpage.com
always

minor

normal
assigned
support

Open

Small

Friday, March 28, 2008 1:42 AM

[Backpage.com 0004562]: User found a loophole around global filters

©3-26-2008 13:52 MDT
©3-27-2008 19:42 MDT

- He purchased an auto repost today:

http://admin. lasvegas.backpage.com/tools/object-editor?oid=0id%3A689920
Note the category on the invoice above is adult entertainment: escorts

- His email address is blocked from posting in escorts by category key:
http://admin.master.backpage.com/tools/object-editor?oid=0id%3A142962

- The url he used is also blocked:

http://admin.master.backpage.com/tools/object-editor?oid=0id%3A143605

Two Possibilities here:

Yet, we banned his url and his email address

1. The auto repost link upgrade from the manage ad page is not connected to the global

filter.

CONFIDENTIAL
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2. The auto repost link upgrade from the manage ad page is connected but is not using
category keys. Hence, the client can get around the global filter blocks that use category
keys. The auto repost link upgrade is using the category adult entertainment: escorts and
"escorts" is not a category key.

For now, I will go ahead and block him from the section to see if he finds a work around that
block by blocking his email address and urls from the entire section.

Solution:
a. Add the category key Escorts (desertnet needs to do this I believe).
Then I add this category key block to the term and email address.

I though he was only allowed to post in Personals, am I wrong?

Thanks,
Andrea

http://admin.lasvegas.backpage.com/FemaleEscorts/ fuck this hot_horny mature_woman_tonight 42
/classifieds/ViewAd?0id=575656

Here's the scoop:
The ad was posted on:

Originally posted on Sunday, December 9, 2007 at 9:04 am

Which pre-dates the filters:

Email filter:
Originally posted on Wednesday, January 16, 2008 at 2:09 am

Term filter:
Originally posted on Saturday, March 1, 2008 at 8:46 pm

But most importantly, the original ad was a paid ad that was an ok paid ad at the time so it
was whitelisted and remains whitelisted to this day. In short, the ad has been grandfathered
in as the LSL won't purge whitelisted ads and the filters will only run if the text of the ad
changes (new ads, renewed ads, or edited ad).

Note: we just added the originally posted date to the filter objects so you (and us) can
easily view this information.

It is good that whitelisted users by pass the filters.

2
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It is probably NOT good for whitelisted ads to by pass the filters.
Here's why: We add blocks to prevent renewals of paid content.

1) We recently added blocks and a custom message for terms used for sex for money poisting in
escorts(terms like "greek" and "BBBJ"). Since the old ads were paid, they are whitelisted as
they should be. If they do not change the text, the ad will bypass the filter. I prevent new
ads but I do not fix the old ads.

2) If a scammer runs multiple ads with multiple email addresses. We block a term or IP based
on ads we caught, but miss the clean up of some paid ads, the scammer can renew this ad when
it expires if he does not edit the text.

3) Or as in the case orginally noted: we want urban.pimp@gmail.com to stop over posting in
escorts and get him to post in personals only. We can not stop him from renewing his
whitelisted escort ads if he does not change the ad text.

Possible solutions:

1) For urban.pimp's ads: go to object editor for all ads and removing the whitelist. The risk
here his ads will get community removed from reports.

Then, we have a charge back and support issue. Better to just stop him when he posts (by the
way I have asked him to but these guys are tenacious. We just plan to make if difficult for
him) For the sex term issue: We need to edit all escort ads with the term "greek","BBBJ",
etc. We don't like to edit ads.

2) Desertnet modifies the global filter to also look at whitelisted ads but not whitelisted
users. I can not imagine a scenario where I would want a whitelisted ad to by pass a filter;
but I can imagine where I want a whitelisted user to by pass a filter.

Doesn't the second solution seem easier?

Sorry, my comment wasn't as clear as it should have been.

All new ads and all renewed ads will run through the filters regardless of the copy
(whitelisted users excluded). The point being that the examples you mention all deal with ad
renewals and in each of these cases the filters will run against the ad regardless if they
change the copy or not.

In addition, all edited ads will be subject to the filter as well. This is to deal with
someone posting a couch for sale and then attempting to change it to something that is
banned.

In this case, the urban pimp did not renew his ad. Instead he took his existing ad and added
an auto repost to it. This is quite different then an ad renewal.

In my opinion we should not change the LSL or filters unless we see a definite problem, and I
don't think this one particular ad is enough to indicate the sign of a problem.

If we do need a solution then it seems that the solution may be to re-analyze the ad if the
user purchases an auto-repost upsell to an existing ad as that is what happened in this case
therefore extending the life of his ad. If so, we could either deny the upsell or ban the ad
at that moment.

3

App.000012

CONFIDENTIAL BP-PSI-2_00012615



Please let me know what you think.

Issue History
Date Modified

03-26-68
03-26-68
03-26-68
03-26-68
03-26-68
03-26-68
03-26-68

03-26-68
03-27-68
03-27-68
03-27-68
03-27-68
03-27-68

14:

14:
18:
18:

02

02
30
30

Username

ferrerc
ferrerc
ferrerc
ferrerc
ferrerc
ferrerc
ferrerc

ferrerc
DesertNet
DesertNet
ferrerc
ferrerc
DesertNet

New Issue
Task Type
Task Activity
Task Scope
Assigned To
Status
Summary

Description Updated
Note Added: 0011706
Assigned To
Note Added: 0011708
Assigned To
Note Added: 0011716

=>
new

support
Open

Small
DesertNet
=> assigned

Users found a loophole
around global filters => User found a loophole around global filters

DesertNet => ferrerc

ferrerc => DesertNet

CONFIDENTIAL
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From: Carl Ferrermm behalf of Carl Ferrer
Sent: Thursday, February 26, 20 .

To: Joel Pollock
Subject: Re: rules

It's about CDA protection per our attorney in SF. In other words:
- Advise users of the posting rules.

- Backpage won't moderate ads.

- The user is responsible for illegal ads.

Carl

>>> Joel pollock |G 2/26/200° 10:19 AM >>>

Hi Carl,
Can you explain the reason for the statement below you have posted re Adult postings:

>POST LEGAL ESCORT AND MASSAGE ADS HERE

>

>Do not suggest an exchange of sexual favors for money.

>

>Do not use code words such as 'greek', 'bbbj', 'blow', 'trips to
>greece’', etc.

>

>Do not post obscene images.

>

>Do not post content which advertises an illegal service.

>

>Postings not complying with the terms of use are subject to remova

Clearly everyone on the entire backpage network breaks the rules above.

Please advise.

Thanks,
Joel

Joel Pollock
Classified Manager
NOW Magazine

1
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From: Dan Hyew on behalf of Dan Hyer
Sent: Sunday, May 17, :

To: Andrew Padilla; Carl Ferrer
Subject: Re: Craigslist throws backpage under bus

Cool...thanks.

>>> Andrew Padilla 5/17/2869 1:38 PM >>>
I started Martina and Amanda on Adult picture cleanup in all markets Friday. We'll continue
this Monday. Zeke, Michael and Amanda will be working on Adult for as long as we need to.

We'll implement the text and pic cleanup in South Carolina only, on Monday as well.

We're setting ads as offline and saving the email addresses of the posters. I'll compile
everyone's lists and send them to Dan once a day.

Andrew Padilla
Operations Manager
Backpage.com Village Voice Media

>>> Carl Ferrer @5/17/89 9:89 AM >>>
We are probably need to start the process of cleaning up adult Monday

AM.
- South Carolina markets are our first priority.
- Sex act pics remove

- In South Carolina, we need to remove any sex for money language also. Obviously, we do not
have the man power to read text in other markets.

http://news.cnet.com/83081-1823 3-10242507-93.html

> http://blog.craigslist.org/2089/65/target-practice/
>

Carl

> Begin forwarded message:
>

>> From: Google Alerts
>> Date: May 16, 2009 4:37:38 PM PDT

>> To:

>> Subject: Google Alert - backpage.com
>>

>> Google News Alert for: backpage.com
>>

>> So. Carolina eyes 'criminal investigation' of Craigslist
>> CNET News - San Francisco, CA,USA
»>> Meanwhile, the "adult entertainment" section of

1
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>> greenville.backpage.com (careful with link, NSFW), owned by Village

>> Voice Media, has over 60 ads for the ...

>>

>> This once a day Google Alert is brought to you by Google.
>> Remove this alert.

>> Create another alert.

>> Manage your alerts.

>>

2
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From: Carl Ferrer_ on behalf of Carl Ferrer

Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2009 8:35 PM
To T
Subject: Your postings were removed for violating the TOU on backpage

You had sex act pics in your postings. They are not allowed and ads will be taken down.
Please don't post sex act pics on our site anymore.
Thanks

carl

1
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From: Andrew Padilla

To: Dixon, Lily; Ferrer, Carl; Hyer, Dan
Date: 7/22/2009 8:35 AM
Subject: Re: Forbidden terms in adult postings

I wouldn't put MILF on the list. I think it's mainstream and just descriptive.
Here's a few more that I consider violations:

backdoor

lingam

pegging

bukkake

french, italian, russian, (when part of a price menu)
multi pops

msog (multi shots on goal)

deepthroat

BnG (blow and go)

lolli or lollipop (when it's not a bachelor party show)

For consideration:

anything with "back" next to a price
holes
head doctor/specialist

Andrew Padilla
Operations Manager
Backpage.com | Village Voice Media

>>> Dan Hyer 7/22/2009 6:18 AM >>>
I'm deferring to Andrew's expertise on this.

Unless it's a blatant sex act or blatant term, I usually have to ask him anyway.

>>> Carl Ferrer <l 7/22/2009 1:19 AM >>>
Scott asked me to create a list of terms that are forbidden.

Could you all email me any other terms I have forgotten so I can put
together a final list?

Here's my start:
BBB]
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Full Service
Greek

BJ

CBl

CIM

DATY

Full release
Blow pops
half and half
happy ending
MILF

rimming

trip to islands
Trip to the Mediterranean
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View Issue Details

ID: Category: Severity: Reproducibility: Date Submitted: Last Update:
8215 [Backpage.com] minor always 2009-07-22 14:06 2009-10-04 18:07
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

Archive on adult content moderation topics

List of terms causing an ad to be pulled by staff when it comes to our attention:

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
BBBJ

Full Service

Greek

BJ

CBJ

CIM

DATY

Full release

Blow pops

half and half

happy ending
rimming

trip to islands

Trip to the Mediterranean
trip to greece

Steps To Reproduce:
Additional Information:
Attached Files:
There are no notes attached to this issue.

App.000021

CONFIDENTIAL — SUBJECT TO PROTECTIVE ORDER BACKPAGEOQO0013108



From o T———

Sent Tu ¥ piembei :

- N P o Y

10 A o

—~ A e L lecnv: BAl Al aal PR . Fal.n

LWL M dall riyel, IVIIL;IICIUI_TGIIIQIG -, LCI‘\U-

[ = 30 PR (=] i oA rAarmAArsAaA T Ay At

OI.IIJJEI..I.. ™ = AU 1THHIYVYCU 11 Sdall alituvnimnw

A wumn A OO0 O0ONY Al AT1T lhAa 11mnmmesr T o dmally dem ATl s Aarra d=lhAad;m Aades 1 iAmlmA iAneALr~ A Ly o, ad=S =S e
Hsl cCcu. 227.29Z270 U1 dll LIIE U>Er> 1 Lal LY vEllEeEve LIl du> WwWol'c Tremnueved U_y LUl IlJt:LJ. LLUI,
PN [y [ —— I N L] - —— | [y PR . e [OR EL N e . . O P — | o | - [ . e TH T I b il PR
VEngUlEbb 1T LHEy ve Iedd LIe eildlil TNuLLlTicdLiur OT remuvdl duge Lo 1vyY viuldLiolls. Iriese
people are cutthroat

Carl,

c
(T
P
al
c
v
T
c
—h

. It turned out to be a competitor trying

- Regarding minor complaints in other categories like personals If we get
nersonals and the pic does look to voung, we

personals and the plc does look to young, we

ran malkba 3 Sudeamant 311 and roamavns Fha 2Ad

wdlil IR o ']UU.E.&III\.,IIL Ly = (NN § [=I A" LR LN LS - [ZAF

On Sep 15, 2089, at 19:23 AM, Andrew Padilla wrote:

> fair enough. will this policy also apply to complaints in abuse?
>

> >>> carl Ferrer |GGG -/ 5/ 2000 10:21 av 55>
> How do we know it is not a competitor trying to flag them?

>

> We can't really know and have to make judgement call from online
> evidence.

>

> The pics look over 1R ta me, sa the ads can run.
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Michael Enriquez wrote:
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September 15, 2009 18:08:48 AM PDT
"Carl Ferrer"”

> > > Date:
> » » To:

P

Subject: Re: Why was this ad removed in San antonio
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From: Scott Spear _ on behalf of Scott Spear

- . e e P, =] T
2ent buuudy‘ December U, LUUY | |.£9 FIVI
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Attached is my finai draft of the Aduit content Powerpoint presentation (no not the siideshow). Itis
seven slides long, Please take one last look and see if there is anvthing we need to add or

O QLI ISl 1O
b bais bm lhaakihae b AiAdAnes Faw ~l
L s o Nneauicic ov vm_n_lgr rai Ci

o ¢

I Blea 4
L IRe Lu

WO
I aiso attached a second version with some additionai notes and prompts. You can print this one
out for your own use to foliow in the presentation on Wednesday. I made the notes and prompts in
a smaller font in red.

Scott

Scott Spear

Evnriibivin Virn Dreaci
LACLULILIVD VILT ricaol

Cl.

CIIL

Viliage Voice Media Holdings, LLC

This message contains information from Village Voice Media Holdings, LLC that is confidential and
may he nrmllpnnd and nrnl-nr'h:-ri from disclosure, If you are not the intended rnr'lnupni- nlease he

[ e D ]

c:uviSEd tl at any use, dissemination, distribution or COpying is str u...uy Pronioi . II ou think YOui
have received this message in error, please contact me immediately at “ or at

I Thank you.
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« BF Terms of Use
«  Adult Advertisin ng I-"DIIC- smned by all BP personnel (shde 4}
«  BRP standards for adult content
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— Voluntary standards:

— Graphics: sexy and erofic, not lewd lascivious, obscene or ju

P LIV, DPsLe i

s
Language and graphics shouid not promote or encourage iflega
— Being good corporate citizens
Adult Moderation pre-posting review queue fully implemented by
Jan. 1

t sex.
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Carl Ferrer _on behaif of Carl Ferrer

-

A 4. 1
vionday, December 2009 10:47 PM
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I‘IIvLUI‘{ of adiilt conteint in oui COIMPAITY iScon- 43« years,
exercising ocu FD)’S!AmEI\dIT\en'HQh[S and those of our advertisers and

Hl[l]b of Use and pI(}lIIL'IlIUII of |||egdi canteint

Adult Advertising Palicy signed by all BF personnel i«

BF' standards for adult content

Yealantary standords:
VORIRIDTY SIGNGaras:

S
3
of just sex. Lanpuage and gran‘ncs should not promofe
wr snvauragy Segal aciivity
» Being good corporate citizens (see mission statement bus

Moderation pre-posting review queue ful

implemented by Jan. 1
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From: Scott Spear _ on behalf of Scott Spear

a3 18 2005 532 PM
Seni: Weunet:uay, December 16, 2009 P

To: Carl Ferrer

-l e ol noaT
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N Al o b s o e ChnbfE Menrmmemdadine Dasl:o;oses el AAAN Deannmedabise MPlamem i Elemml AT AT AN ned
MLlLauiiiielin 2iall CDUIILGUUII‘UC‘UI\UGHC UU r'\cvu: aliu v iv I_ICDEIILCU.IU!] wwicall va liial [L'UT'UU.!J. L
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Scott Spear

Cr s sdein AW T P, o

CXECLI viCe rieSidei

This message contains information from Village Voice Media Holdings, LLC that is confidential and
mav hoa nrivilanoad and nrntactad fenm dierlnciira TF vrn are nnt the intandad roarciniont nlaoaca heo
'llur | & L. l—'ll'll\-s\-u (¥l Lw) Pl VGGG TV ddlau iUl e L0 rUI..I A IR L TR f\_ﬂ\-ll—fl\_ll ||. PI\_UJ\_ | L

Ll 2 _____ A

d\JVIb‘;'U LiidL d”y Ubt‘, Ulbbe" I at'(.!l_, UlerIUUUUII Qr LU[)Y”]Q lb er[LLIY prU UlLEU .ll )’UJ UHIIK YUU
have received this message in error, please contact me immediately at | NN or at

I, ' hank you.
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tission Statement:

Focus on the needs of our users. Be the best free
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ciassified site for aii categories of postings

O KEY COMPONENTS FOR 2010

Content diversification-Grow non-aduit

Sna
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vy Gateway

m control

¥ Quality of site

" Continue as a Good Corporate Citizen
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classified users.

NTIAL

App.000056



»

Q o
=) I
N T - &
o FES
| w8
LT ““_hu -
- = ur
N _u.u n = 5 mw mw“
@ o -2 2009
2 C pEWSs Sgpo
vimd =y O - = =
m ficme £gf .
- - o T O 3
ATL, _Dr- “W“ IL_ Am _m ] | o m
= - W2 S _ 358 S
- (7] o i © K = o
- A TT R B == s
= A< s E00w
© N Z P C L oo
LR L ﬁ” - —_,
= Q05990
O wic ESET T
] - < CO M ®
Q. < o7 O
A_.\__u, e = <
[0 0O
T
@
Q

ILY CONFIDENTIAL

HIGH



L

‘1.,
o |
™ -
o 2
Q o
LT .MM
S
7] =
@ B
’! L1 o
-“! - QU O Lib]
(T ul 3 =
gu” I— PV o 45
[T _Dr M“ Mm c HW
et . S - u=
- ~ i =
- 0 E 10
II"” Aﬂ G O o w
joN 7 ] = m o
L a0 ggs _ 3
—— < 5 L) g0 £ E
tfum ST onT=P =
" Q aE»ees 3w
Q 2 3 - ¢ b=
b Mw N om I
Q. ul

App.000058




o |

e

Q

Al

r.,

Q

LT

7]

nh, S

2 o &

- £
gu, I—— VI- mh

e O 2 2

"— ~ n <
™ u"- mMu _—.Iﬁh

L [ [ Er— P‘ .m“ mh

) -

N — G EEE
QL w - &
b = m m m
Q. k-

78] -

11

App.000059

ILY CONFIDENTIAL

HIGH



<
-l
)
Al

T

LT

N
Q
’! -
o
w 0.

App.000060




o
—

|-
o o}
‘1! 7]
c
o I 5
=
N =5
' QL 03
e 55
Q < E
bl ho] |mw [ m
= G o
0 52 eN
A @ o 9
5 ke (v} ]
", 1] — o .Mv =y
-“! ﬂl- m MN _em O
4rl, o O L7 Vs
18] _Im Q& 25 ©
= 0. OO0 & o S
=t PR S
- = O o o )
= z s Q.
a— S5 ¢ ¥
LZE g <
o z 00 %
- 55 5
- h= mn Mo ...Aﬂ
3] R
L = = D
ﬂu, n o= om N
Q.
[l
78
-
1))



14

App.000062

v Continued after posting inspections

FIDENTIAL

Y CON

HIGH



SAOVEVTISIGE

3

x

&

Aduit

Felicy

o

nroducts or

e for

L

Se1

4 Massage
Anusa

Ligenser

R

et

1

Unlicensed

&

WWATS
Ser

i
e Ty Inoney

Al 80Y

1
4

R

i
evehan

h BF

&l

ated by

i
+
[¥]

of wh

VLR T LT

N

L
[N

B O

o pe
o produc

el g
I

N

-

LT ST

3
4

o
=

oo s e

s

JRRA

Date

2
-

PN
&

App.000063




B s T P PP T EMPe o B 2 B B Bl [y o e s ol
YNET G DOSTET i5 naCing das in Soin TNe PECndis GG 85CoNs COiegoiies | TGN move Tne peisondi
Adde tn tha ~Aarrat cartinn bait cannat armmail tham COORRECT
Q0530 e COIe0 580NCNH Cuy CONNET SMa il o

If a poster is posting in the nersonal section in several markets and is clearly spaming the site | can
delete the ads and mark thermn as snpam but | do not email them. MARK AS SPAM, and GLORAL
DELETE IF NONE PAID. But. that's probably a waste of time. MAIN GOAL is to get users posting good
content in right category.

if a posfer is placing in the wrong secfion has no paid ads and is considered open in GM | move
their ads and e-maii them. CORRECT.

A Trul o bt mam i | ommm ol b e mim ] Al e e fim g il bl mams DIEDCTYR AL T VS A TEOWRIG P UT T
ALY AU VIS 13S0 TO Ly QN QO TG Iinmg vl . FLRAJINALY 1WA VIRLATIING — LU AU
A ORITERMT And macwes IE e im Ecmmrbe mebomd 340 il
DL TN TN, U TTRIVE. 1 11D 1 By, Wi ridn i Ly,

Thank You For Posting
Your posting is live.

We moved your posting to the escorts category, which is a paid category, but you'll get much
better response.

ol
il
Tl
L
£

Enjoy your F

ink below by December 17th for a discount for posting in multiple cities,
1, (3]

Moved ad to escorts section

Moved ad to body rubs section

Moved ad to male escorts section
Moved ad 1o Phone and website section
Moved ad to transsexual escorts section

hitp://adminwww.backpage.com/tools/obiect-editor?

http://admin.www.backpage.comy/classifieds/central/ManageAds?user=

hermitcrabb.net
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I doubt there’'s many of those messages. I'11 change it.

Subhs hacknage . com/tTonls/nhinct-oditor?oid=4358603
SUpnj W n / min.coeigQ Loagokpage, COM/TOO 1 S/ 007eCT-2aITONr0l1d=45080M 2

T'm nAat+ crima Talban £at+al ArnnAan

1 M NOT sure L 1iKe Tatalr error.

O s IOy D S R T T E A NY o <SS S LTI I R T T S
1L mdKkgs Llhe s11e 100K NroKert . - - |dyUE peLeegr uTT bd)fl[lg Lre 11rnk 1r1l yUul' PUbL 15
~ o [ IR R R, [ S [, e - - 2 - e . e ke IT

Taroiaden, Fiease remove 1T 1n oraer Tto DoOsT

Thea acct+inn ic Aa anv Jagit 11carc avor nact nanghtroviow 1inikc?

the questioh 15 d¢ any lefglt users evel post naughtreview 11nKs

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: ! Redacted for Privacy

To: abuse@backpage.com

Date: Thu, 21 Jan 2810 17:12:33 -@700 {MST)

Subject: naughtyreviews.com (adult) AD colorado This ad was blocked by filtering due to the
following filter matches:

Ad:

naughtvreviews _com {adult)
[=] N\ 4

¥ =Y L= SR || S G~ L0 L U N N

View User Account:

http://admin.www.backpage. com/classi-Fieds/centr*al/ManageAds?user‘:f Redacted for Privacy

166 Hot And Tempting Hump Day Special ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ NO GAMES, JUST SATISFACTION! Real and
Recent pics!

—
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From: Bren I - bcnalf of Bren
Sent: Wed& February 10, 2010 1:37 AM -
To:

: Support
Subject: Underage girl pasting on Denver Backpage
Attachments: Header
Karl,

Tve linked tha most current ad T have found for a female posting on Nenver Rackpage. She i< a now 17 year ald victim in a3 Federal rass T am inuestigating that we are prosecuting in Denver and
Sacramento CA you have received Grand Jury subpeonas on recently. Can you please remove all ads tied to her most go back to January. She called me yesterday and told me its somebody else she got
+ ba | 1

Delecilve Breni
Lakewood Police Department
Special lnvestigations UNiT

CONFIDENTIAL BP-PSI-2_00008859
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From: canl Ferrer | NNENENNN - i of Cail Ferrer

Sent: Monday. April 26, 2010 415 PM
To: Cari Ferrer

Subject: Adult clean up tasks

Lurrent:

1. Staff is moderating ads on a 24/7 basis 2. We also have staff reviewing edited/revised ads 3. Ads with bad images or bad test will have the image removed or the offending text resoved.
Freguent viclators have their postings removed with no refunds 5. Subpoenas are processed daily.
Backpage staff has testifled in a federal prosecution of a an individual posting under-aged user.
. We Forced the dicclaimer now any tise wou go adult/porsonale categorios,

By utilizing the (DN we have delayed edited ad or ads going live to give staff even more time to take down offending ad.

[

User complaints

1. Ads Take To0 long Lo noderate.

2, Users sometimes want refunds

3. We get some nate mail and customer service phone £alls.

Additional Steps
1. Images are very clean. Text could be cleaned up more as users become more creative.

2. Craig provides a link on adult category page: [ report suspected exploitation of minors 1 http://www. craigslist.org/about/help/exploitation of minors

CONFIDENTIAL BP-PSI-2_00011087
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From: Alex- A on behaif of Aiex-

S i 25 2010 4:14 Ah
Sent: VWednesday, August 25, 2010 4;

-, ™ m ol P

10 Ldall rerel

[ i PR N - N Fad B e I iMOACTY

auup:u..l me. | I PIUPUde l\L}ﬁHI_ I}

This is moving us in the right direction. We'd like to operate on a month to month as discussed. Please
confirm. Thanks

Alex

On Tue, Aug 24, 2010 at 12:39 AM, Carl Ferrer <55GTGGGEGEEEEE . otc

I do not have thus fully approved yet. It's a draft and I need to run it by one more VIP

Tha i aaand anlit and hannar nda I'“-un:)- vt hasls a lat AfF ravaniis and thara 1o littla Ar ma Aavalanmant 4
LIl 11r (SR LW 5 Dt)lll. (288 4N Uullll\.rl vy Ullll& '\'Uu DO O IVl VL Iv YLl Gl LENel v 10 Il UL Ly \J—\.’\"\.’l\_ﬁ'!.}lll\.rlll. | AW
implement.

It seems to me it would be worth testing this out before pulling the trigger on an uncertain alternative.
Carl
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DEZIil 10irwaraca message

>

=== =

> Hey Alex,

> 1 have outlines concerns and possible solutions below:

>.

=1 Dayanmin

e 1. v VLLIUG

> a. We can add banner ads to Atlanta and other CL markets.

> - You get 100% of the revenue

> - You can secure the highest possible CPM from these pages.

> - | would estimate S5 million page views (additional $300k per year or $25k a month at $5 cpm)

s

>b. Splits on existing markets

> * Current: 50/50 on revenue from your URL
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> * You should expect to get a 30% bump on your current revenue split.

g

> Qur goal is to make this proposal of an 80/20 split and banner ads attractive enough to test us on a non-
exclusive second classified solution for your users in DC and Chicago.

el

7 MAantant Aannfeal
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> a. We share the same concerns about displaying only legal content.
> We currently statt 20 moderators 24/7 who do the tollowing:
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emove any sex act p]CS in escorts
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From: Andrew Padilla || N o~ behalf of Andrew Padilla

Sent: Wednesday, September 01, 2010 5:11 PM
To: Dan Hyer

Cc: Carl Ferrer

Subject: new moderation rules

Hey Dan,

Scott had a meeting with us today and he's pushing me hard to get the site as clean as possible in the next 7 days.
I'm empowering the Phoenix staff to start deleting ads when the violations are extreme and repeat offenses. When we

delete ads, we're going to send an email from Sales. When we ban a user, we need the ban to stick for at least 30 days.
When we Delete from the queue, we'll use Delete and Notify.

We'll do everything to notify the users so it's not a total snub and we'll do everything we can to affect only the worst
apples.

Andrew Padilla
Operations Manager
Backpage.com | Village Voice Media

1
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From: carl Ferrer [N o hchalf of Carl Ferrer

=1 ]

Seni: Saturday, Sepiember 04, 2010 10:25 PM
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Craig killed his adult section last night in all US markets.

It is an opportunity for us. Also a time when we need to make sure our content is not
illegal.
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Goal: Add progressive rights, get more ads into the queue and allow our moderators to Tocus
o content with the highest probability of violating our terms of use. Significantly increase
the ads in compliance to be at least 99%. We will have the following choices in moderation
queue: “new ads”, "other", "edited ads" "new ads with links"

1. *new ads® link
- Ads in this link have a status of "Under Review".

Criteria:

- User create on date is less than 128 days (we will increase this date in the future)
- OR user tagged as “forced moderation”

- OR user tagged as "Edit Lock out”

- AND 1in categories: females escorts, male escorts, body rubs, domination, stripper, or
transvestites.

- exclusions:
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* auto repostings where text did not change.

* ads moved to top where text did not change
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auto repostings where text did not change.

e
ES

3.

Edited ads

Custom Error Message for user email address when banned

- Add Custom Message (forbidden text) to FilterEmail

- Custom messages gka forbidden text,

currently does not exist as an option under the email

=

t

E

ey |}

rom post

p out T

past.

The user will than edit their post and insert the banned term thinking that they had made a

mistake.

It is simply a speed bump.

- The ad when re-submitted and will simply strip out the banned term.

i

v, users will

- Hopefullv,

m
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Why do we want to do this?

When we strip out banned adult term like blow job, it is better to just stripped it out than
to telegraph our move by giving them an error message or to have staff remove the banned
content only to see it replaced.
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staff off marketing and have them do moderation.

we pu

We will start at 8 AM sharp and aguit at 11 AM. It will be a daily routine for awhile.
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carl Ferrer |GGG o hchaif of Carl Ferrer
eptermnber 04, 2010 11:02 PM
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Tasks:

L

Andrew

train.

We'll

It will be a daily routine for awhile.

coordinate with Andrew to avoid dunlication of effort later.

We will start at 8 AM sharp and guit at 11 AM.
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too numerous to include in any list
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Issue History
Date Modified  Username Field Change
v9-8/7-1¢ 14:16 ferrerc New L[ssue
@9-a7-1e 14:16 ferrerc Task Type => support
89-87-16 14:16 ferrerc Task Activity => Open
#9-a7-18 14:16 ferrerc Task Scape => Small
89-87-18 14:17 ferrerc Assigned To => DeserthNet
B9-a7-18 14:17 ferrerc Statusg new => assigned
29-97-18 15:38 DegertNet MNote Added: 98368@4
2
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View Issue Details

ID: Category: Severity: Reproducibility: Date Submitted: Last Update:
12313 [Backpage.com] minor always 2010-09-07 16:14 2010-11-28 10:25
backpage.com
Reporter: ferrerc Platform:
Assigned To: ferrerc OS:
Priority: high OS Version:
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

Add an Action to the filter terms
Current Actions: Ban | Flag as Spam

Proposed: Ban | Flag as Spam | Strip out from post (adult only)

- If "Strip out from post", the ad will post but the term will stripped out 5 minutes after being edited.
- The user will than need to edit their post and add the banned term. They will think they made a mistake.

- The ad when re-submitted, will simply strip out the banned term 5 minutes later.

- Hopefully, users will give up. It is simply a speed bump.
- we could sent an alert to abuse

- we could make the time random 1,3,5,7,or 10 minutes to prevent a whack-a-mole issue.

Why do we want to do this?

When we strip out banned adult term like blow job, it is better to just stripped it out than to telegraph our move by giving them an error message or to have staff
remove the banned content only to see it replaced.

CONFIDENTIAL — SUBJECT TO PROTECTIVE ORDER
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Steps To Reproduce:
Additional Information:
Attached Files:

We would only use this for the targeted categories like escorts, TV, body rubs, etc.

Notes

(0036879)
DesertNet
2010-09-09 14:40

Note: the Action value has been added to the Filter Term class and you can start setting up Filter Terms to use this.

That said, they will only presently get flagged to have their term stripped out as we have not completed the work on the 5
minutes later strip request. We'll let you know once this is in place.

(0036881)
DesertNet
2010-09-09 14:47

If a user is set to "Bypass Moderation" should they be allowed to get around this?
Our opinion is no and that if a term has been flagged to be stripped out, then that's a policy for everyone.

Is this stance and understanding correct?

(0036883)
ferrerc
2010-09-09 15:02

Yes. A strip out is global.

(I suppose an exception could be made if we whitelisted the user.
Though, I can not readily come up with a reason for an exception.)

(0036897)
DesertNet
2010-09-10 13:11

CONFIDENTIAL — SUBJECT TO PROTECTIVE ORDER

We've noticed that you have been setting up Filter Terms as "Strip Term From Ad" which is great as its giving us needed test
data.

However, we also noticed that you are filling out ForbiddenText values on these. For example:

http://admin. www.backpage.com/tools/object-editor?0id=75986372 ["]

We wanted to point out and confirm that the Forbidden Text will not display to the user as the intent of the strip term is to have it
run 5 minutes after the ad saves which means that the ad did save and wasn't banned or blocked in any way. The behavior is more
like flag as spam and happens after the fact to avoid people just spelling the word differently or putting spaces in it, etc.

Is this correct? If so, we'll add a rule to the FilterTerm class to provide clarity that the ForbiddenText shouldn't be filled out and

App.000086
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won't be displayed.

Thanks!

(0036898)

padillaa
2010-09-10 13:14

Right. I just switched over the action on a lot of terms and didn't bother deleting the Forbidden Text. Only a handful of those are
actually new.

I can clear the Forbidden Text on all of them if it'll help.

(0036899)
DesertNet
2010-09-10 13:17

Thanks Andrew. No need to clear the Forbidden Text. I just wanted to make sure that everyone knew that it wouldn't be seen by
the public.

Thanks!

On a related note though, when we strip out the text should we just strip it out or should we replace it with something?

(0036900)

padillaa
2010-09-10 13:19

It should just be stripped out.

(0037005)
DesertNet
2010-09-15 18:32

This feature is now live.

(0039019)
ferrerc

2010-11-10 20:45
(edited on: 2010-11-10 20:46)

We need to get terms stripped out faster. This will make our life much easier for our moderators.
The only disadvantage to this is Dan uses it to remove the URLS of spammers. He likes the randomness of the strip out
execution. In the interest of simplicity, lets try to hit to so the goal below. If it causes Dan problems, then we can add a feature to

the strip out where some terms are delayed and others are more immediate.

Our goal is to strip out a term after the customer submits the ad and before the ad appears in the moderation queue.

(0039151)
DesertNet
2010-11-18 19:25

CONFIDENTIAL — SUBJECT TO PROTECTIVE ORDER

Note: we've reduced this down to 1 minute to get this closer.

We're also working on moving where the process is located so it can happen at the moment of the edit/post and therefore be
instant.

App.000087
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More on this soon.

(0039228) This modification is now in place.
DesertNet
2010-11-23 16:02 It was actually a notable change to move it to immediate from delayed so if you can run a few tests to confirm that everything is

working as desired/expected, that would be great.

Thanks!

(0039229) It was quick. The tests I ran seemed more like 10 to 20 seconds after the ad went live. Maybe that's what we need.

HyerD

2010-11-23 16:41

(0039241) Testing checks out. I think this is a wrap.

ferrerc

2010-11-24 11:19

(0039244) Great and thanks!

DesertNet

2010-11-24 11:29 Yeah, there will be a brief delay but it should always be measured in seconds rather than minutes. This is due to its asynchronous
nature.

It can be changed to be synchronous if ever needed but that would slow down ad saves for all users so we were trying to avoid
the negative impact of that.

Please let us know if this ever becomes an issue.

Thanks!
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View Issue Details

ID: Category: Severity: Reproducibility: Date Submitted: Last Update:
12328 [Backpage.com] minor always 2010-09-08 10:14 2010-09-25 17:54
backpage.com
Reporter: ferrerc Platform:
Assigned To: ferrerc OS:
Priority: urgent OS Version:
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

Summary: Violated Terms of Use

We have two approached for moderating content:

1. Remove bad content in the post.

- Pro: Consumer friendly, more work for our admin, allows our staff to be subjective and not cause too much damage.
- Con: User often adds back bad content

2. Remove the post
- Pro: Hurts user financially, teaches user lesson and easiest for our admion staff to do.

Description: . . .
escription - Con: User does not know what they did wrong, very consumer unfriendly, results in chargeback.

We are in the process of removing ads and pissing off a lot of users who will migrate elsewhere. I would like to go back to having our moderators remove bad
content in a post and then locking the post from being edited.

App.000089
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Add to ad object:
Lock user from editing ad [ ] yes

- User will not be able to edit ad while ad is live.
- We can also prevent the ad from being edited when the ad is expired and renewed.

- the error message for the the user trying to edit the ad:
"Oops! You can not edit the post at this time since this post had previously violated our terms of use"

Steps To Reproduce:

Additional Information:

Attached Files:
Notes
(0036875) Our preference from the database perspective is to add a value to the ViolationFlag for this. Perhaps: "Edit Lock Out" or something
DesertNet like that.

2010-09-09 14:23 ) ) .
Will this work? If so, please let us know the language you would like.

Thanks!

(0036877) Works for me.

ferrerc

2010-09-09 14:31

(0037070) We'd like to review a number of User.Settings and Ad.ViolationFlag. values.

DesertNet

2010-09-17 19:29 Can you take a look at the following to confirm that it all sounds good? If possible, please reply to this asap.
Thanks!

* Bypass Captcha - The user can bypass captcha.

App.000090
CONFIDENTIAL — SUBJECT TO PROTECTIVE ORDER BACKPAGEO0013069



CONFIDENTIAL — SUBJECT TO PROTECTIVE ORDER

* Bypass Filters - The user can bypass filters.
* Bypass Fraud Alerts - The user can bypass fraud alerts.
* Bypass Moderation - The user can bypass moderation.

* Whitelist Ad - The users ad is whitelisted and won't be a candidate for violations, aka no ghosting, spam, etc.

New Values:
* No HTML - Prohibits the user from using HTML in any of their ads.
* Forced Moderation - Forces the Moderation of all ads by this user.

* Edit Lock Out - Locks the user out of being able to edit any ads.

Existing values:
* Inappropriate Content - Set by report ad and leads to potential removal. No information on this is displayed to the user.
* Wrong Category - Set by report ad and leads to potential removal. No information on this is displayed to the user.

* Over Posted - Set by either: 1) report ad and leads to potential removal, or 2) backend analysis that also changes the Status to
Ghosted. No information on this is displayed to the user.

* Spam - Set by backend analysis which also changes the Status to Community Removed. The user will see that there add has been
Community Removed.

* Ghosted - Set by backend analysis which also removes this add from search results. No information on this is displayed to the
user.

App.000091
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New values:

* Strip Term From Ad - We're going to add this so we can set this whenerver the backend analysis strips out a term. It's just for
internal statistics. No information on this is displayed to the user.

* Violated Terms of Use - We belive this is the value for this task. If so, staff would flasg this and the user would see the "Oops!
You can not edit the post at this time since this post had previously violated our terms of use"

* Edit Lock Out - This would be inherited from a user setting, manually set, or automatically set based on the age of the user's
account. The user would see a message that they can not edit the ad.

* No HTML - This would be inherited from a user setting or manually set on a single ad. The user would see a message that they
can not edit the ad.

(0037074)
ferrerc
2010-09-17 21:20

Looks good.

(0037084)
DesertNet
2010-09-18 20:01

Renaming this task for clarity.

(0037087)
DesertNet
2010-09-18 20:21

CONFIDENTIAL — SUBJECT TO PROTECTIVE ORDER

This feature is in place and ready for previewing on devel.
Here's a tour from a user perspective:
* Please go to the ad management page and click to edit the ad:

http://admin.devel . backpage.com/online/classifieds/VerifvAd?0i1d=2414458&id=3b7ac3e73e5d2b49e8085d634ee07bd6-
1278625613 [*]

* You should see the message stating that the ad has violated the terms of use and that the ad can't be edited.
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To flag an ad in this way, set the Ad's ViolationFlag field to "Violated Terms of Use" as seen here:

http://admin.devel backpage.com/tools/object-editor?0id=2414458 ["]

Please let us know how it looks. Once the schema changes are wrapped, we can push this out.

Also, please send us the Spanish Translation.

Thanks!

(0037094)
ferrerc
2010-09-19 21:43

Looks good.

I have sent out a request for the translation below:
Sorry! You can not edit the post at this time since this post had previously violated our terms of use"

(0037099) Sounds good thanks.

DesertNet

2010-09-20 12:37

(0037101) ENGLISH

ferrerc "Sorry! You can not edit the post at this time since this post had previously violated our terms of use"

2010-09-20 12:51

SPANISH
"Lo siento! En este momento usted no puede editar su anuncio desde que el anuncio violo nuestras condiciones de uso."

(0037103)
DesertNet
2010-09-20 13:01

CONFIDENTIAL — SUBJECT TO PROTECTIVE ORDER

Thanks. This change is in place.

http://admin.espanol.devel backpage.com/online/classifieds/EditAd?01d=2414458&i1d=3b7ac3e73e5d2b49e8085d634ee07bd6-
1278625613 [*]

http://admin.devel . backpage.com/online/classifieds/EditAd?0id=2414458&i1d=3b7ac3e73e5d2b49e8085d634ee07bd6-1278625613
7]

Note: we changed the English to "We're sorry" as the other two similar messages said "We're sorry" If this is not ok, please let us
know.
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If this looks good, we'll roll it out with the final schema changes tonight.

(0037116)
ferrerc
2010-09-20 13:53

(edited on: 2010-09-20 13:53)

We are good. You can launch tonight.

(0037133)
DesertNet
2010-09-20 17:06

Question: how would you like to handle this for renewal ads?
Should these ads not renew?
Should we clear the slate on renew since it will be going back into the moderation queue as new?

Thanks!

(0037137)
ferrerc
2010-09-20 17:27

Should these ads not renew?
ANSWER: no

Should we clear the slate on renew since it will be going back into the moderation queue as new?
ANSWER: Yes

We will let them renew their ad. It means we can let them change their copy.
More than likely, if we set a user or ad on edit lock out, we will have also set the user to forced moderation. The edit lock out is to
prevent someone from changing their ad or ads after they passes moderation.

(0037152)
DesertNet
2010-09-20 19:41

Should we re-set the Violation Flag to remove that the ad violated the Terms of Service when they renew it?
If so, they will be able to edit the ad again, including after it passes moderation.
If not, then after it passes moderation, it will remain locked down (no editing) and will display the violation message.

Please let us know.

(0037154)
ferrerc
2010-09-20 21:16

CONFIDENTIAL — SUBJECT TO PROTECTIVE ORDER

My gut tells me to be less draconian:

So, we can re-set the Violation Flag to remove that the ad violated the Terms of Service when they renew it. They will be able to
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(edited on: 2010-09-20 21:41)  edit the ad again, including after it passes moderation.

If a user becomes a frequent problem, then we will lock out of edit from the user object.

(0037155) This sounds good. Thanks!
DesertNet
2010-09-20 21:40

(0037197) This change has been released.

DesertNet

2010-09-21 14:41 If you can run a few tests by setting an ad or two as "Violated Terms of Use", that would be great.
Thanks!

(0037204) Tested this one too - it worked perfectly.

HyerD

2010-09-21 14:51
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- Pro: Hurts user financially, tcaches uscr lesson and casicst for our admion staff to do.
- Con: User does not know what they did wrong, very consumer unfriendly, results in

chargeback.

We are in the process of removing ads and pissing off a lot of users who will migrate
elsewhere. I would like to go back to having our moderators remove bad content in a post and
then locking the post from being edited.
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This feature is in place and ready for previewing on devel.

Here's a tour from a user perspective:

~

.

-

2

. -

.

2

http://admin.devel.backpage.com/tools/object-editoriol

Please let us know how it looks.

we can push this out.

Once the schema changes are wrapped,

Desertiiet

Sounds good thanks.
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Desertiet

lhis change is in place.

Thanks.

=3b7ac3e73e5d

2414458&id

=

http://admin.espanol.devel.backpage.com/online/classifieds/EditAd?oid

£

You can launch tonight.

iWe are good.

Should we clear the slate on renew since it will be going back into the moderation gueue as

Yes

new?
ANSWER :

Lry
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inciuding after it passes moderation.

£

it will remain locked down (no

editing) and will display the violation message.

-

able to edit the ad again,

oe

1

then after it passes moderation,

1

they wi

If so,
If not,
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> ferrerc

assigned => feedback

feedback =»> assigned

Desertiet
high => urgent

06837074

To

Assigned

Priority

Status
Note Added:
Status

Desertiet
Desertiet
DesertiNet

@9-17-1@ 19:28 ferrerc

@9-17-1@ 19:25 ferrerc
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From: Monita Mchan_n behalf of Monita Mohan

i e AT
Seni: Tuesday, Ociober 05, 2010 7:45 PM

To: Carl Ferrei

[y | P . Ma: Adbanbhnanad ;e mosm ik b hale (e b mbi;mesn iven e b el el
Dl..lujl:.!ul.; me. Alldulieud }JUWEl P\Jl I ||UI’J i redauin |H n IHHE Sldiudaius

On Tue, Oct 5, 2010 at 11:40 AM, Carl Ferrer —vrotc:

Updated. Slide 9 was corrected to an approved.

arl

On Oct 5, 2010, at 11:24 AM, Monita Mohan wrote:

> Thank you Carl I am going over it. :)

=
o]
i
=
£

-

VoW
=

v

On Tue, Oct 5, 2010 at 9:45 AM, Carl Ferrer (_ wrote:

See attached.

Vi

V

On Oct 5, 2010, at 8:56 AM. Monita Mohan wrote:

...
]
=

—_-

1
P
{

VoV VY
VoW

thank you

Q
4

WA
VoA

Monita

> On Tue, Oct 5, 2010 at 8:53 AM, Carl Ferrer <__ wrote:

> > Yes. That is correct

-

VoW
VoW

Av4

W
\

\

W
4

On Oct 5, 2010, at 10:18 AM, Monita Mohan _ wrote;

>> Hi again Carl,
=

W
VoV

W
W

Is this correct example of moderation- please see attached doc

WOV
YY)
VoW

I would fail this add because of the word "cum"” and associated innuendo "eat all my veggies whole"

AN

o)
=
=

VoV

Thanks

v
v
¥

App.000103



A /i
> >=> Monita

=

>>>On Tue, Oct 5, 2010 at 7:22 AM, Carl Ferrer — wrote:

>>>TASK DESCRIPTION. I wish to have your staff go thru the two queues below:

f A AN X 1

== '1'1'up /ladmin. www backpage. comm/oniing/ceniral/admin/ AdMioderaiionQueue
- -

>>> 1. NEW QUEUE- users are very new tot he site. Ads are "under review" status. A

marked as failed in 20 minutes or less.

-

>>> 2 OTHER- the rest of ads

> >

>>> If image AND text pass rules, click approve

= = IF smanoa (VD davt fnilo malac ~lisls Fasl

LA LR ¥ 3 uuué\. AN WAL LD lulLrD“ v Lo

e

> >> The queuc is load balanced using sever groups: "Group: all |a|b|c|d|e¢"

1 1

> >> This will allow multiple users to work by dmumg up the work by groups.
> >>

> >> The other queues you can disregard.

s

e A —— oy

>>> CONTENT STANDARDS IMAGES and TEXT

e 20 S _—

p S

>>> 1. IMAGES:

smustber

o

—

o
&
&
2.
0
=

>>> We allow full nudes for men and women. However, we do not want to display any explicit images of
genitalia like the inner vagina pics or an erect penis. Our standard is playboy and not porn.

B S

=

B ]

>>> Approve

T SN
> >> - Female frontal nudity but legs ciosed

>>> - |nner genitalia not apparent

> >> - Subject is still partially clothed

>>> - Male frontal nudity

> >> - Flaccid male frontal nudity is okay

> >> - No suggestive pose

> >>'. No sexual manipulation

> >> - Manipulation is relevant to a body rubs ad

>>> - Topless is okay

> >> - Legs spread is okay if vagina covered by clothing
> >> - Self breast manipulation okay

> >> . Mouth on own hn—ud 15 nl(nu

Ruruenas Bonsa i Al

> >> - Rear shots okay

App.000104



1

g

> > - [nner genitalia 1s not visible

-
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> =2 french, 1talian, russian {when it's part of a price list / menu)

1

s

4

1

> = fuck

[

-

> >> cim — cum in mouth

=== cum
= => daty — dine at the v

-



> >> tull release

> == full service

> >> half and half

> >> happing endings
>>> lmoam

>> msog — muiii s
>> multi pops

> >> oral (when it's part of a price list / menu)
> >> pegging

= = pussy

> >> quicky

> > r1mm1nn

=
g

-Es z
(/3]

+
i

>>>0n Oct 3, 2010, at 9:41 PM, Sukesh Mohan wrote:
;‘s

Xt N

> => > The steps you outline below look good. Meanwhile, we have selected 6 staff members for the evaluation
period (instead of 1). Once we get the guidelines, we can train the team at once and begin the evaluation.
Initially it will be better to have them all on 1 shift for training and supervising their work.

>>>> Sukesh
>2>>2> 0On Thu, Sep 30, 2010 at 8:01 PM, Carl Ferrer _wrote:

W

VoMW N
W

VoMWV
VoV

I have three steps left:

>>>1. Add your IP's

S
>>>> 2. Modif‘y the queue to have a "fail",
>>>> If you staff finds something violat f‘e- our rules, they will click fail. It will move to a US staff who will
determine what to do (edit, reduce user's rights, or remove ad)

/

g e ]

>>>2> 3. Provide you with url, username and password, and documentation on moderation standards.
>>>> Andrew is working on this He's manages our spam/abuse LIS staft
e S e

%

> >> > Looks like next week sometime.

= eTe s
>>>> Cail
P e
>>>> 0On Sep 30, 2010, at 7.46 PM, Monita Mohan wrote:
>>> >
>>>>> Hello Carl,
b5 M
4
App.000106
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e T P e
>>>> > When it was clicked in India they too got a message for forbidden access.
el e e

B e l\uonita

B T

>>>>> On Thu, Sep 30, 2010 at 7:33 PM, Carl Ferrer | -

> >> > > Can your staff click this url?

> >> > > http://admin.www.backpage.com

ST S

>>>>> Do vou get a user login in prompt?

>35> > >

et e s T ol st b s tlhad cvnes dacialacans adAdad craes < 1T

o e T lJ SL Wartll vy AL I Lerac I]J\u’ UCVCI(}.IJCI 3> Auucu }"L]Lll I

- W~ S S B

e gl |

e .dll

oL T 2 =

>>>> > 0n Sep 25,2010, at 4:30 PV, | | RN E -

> s>

>>>>>> Hi Carl,

>>> >

aaaaaa ™1 n 1 1 1 1 1 11 AXT 1 e 1 1 el o) 1 1 1 &
e B P2 B g‘u‘uf.‘. L nedr indt ing qut‘u& I8 DU, WE NAVE d RIdL TNemDer 1aeniined o work on ine pl U_}“_"“.L
We can start within 2 days of receiving the documents. Lets have a conference next week to go over the
guidelines

After the evaluation payment can be by check. 1 understand you may want to build a team quickly.
tart the evaluation, we will start building the team. You can give us guidance on number of members

—

VoV

W

¥

v/
Vo
VOV
\

----- Original Mess
> From: Carl Ferrer
> Date: Sat, 25 Sep 2010 15:29:50
> To: Sukesh Mohan<
> Cc: Monita Mohan

W

Y

VoV
vV VWV VYV

> thiggt; Re: Introduction to Review/ Moderation Services from El Camino Technolooi

Sub i Camino Technologi

\'

W

W
vV VvV
VoM

T T
-

-

=

-

T

> 11l send you Lll"lS username and passwora and the EU]GEI!HES next week.

>> We actually have the queue built and we can start next week.
=552

v

>
> ==

e Sk B e

VoW

A

>>>>>> | understand vou will give me one person to test
=S

> >> > > But I'll probably want to increase people with in a few da
B i o S0 it W ‘:\”'\an we afid "\DO'I’\ID 17 1

o
LIVl ¥ 5 ¥Vila

VoW
Y
VoW
VoV
LY
LY

VoV
NN
WX
7
&

@)
a3
7]
(4]
<=
2
Lad
I~
o
=
I~

-

11:45 PM. Sukesh Mohan wrote

- 5 ArErmwsE LYa L

VoV oWV
VoV
VoV VW
V VIV VY
VoV

LVARRVE
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>>>>>>> Hi Carl
B B P ek e
> >> > > >> Thanks for your interest in testing us out Please send us your guidelines so we can begin training

and evaluating staff for placement on your project. Attached are our Static IP Addresses for our offices.
SIS

>3 1 hava cnniad anita anr 1T Praiact aNAaror
A4 LICL YV W \JUHIUU AVALVFIIILGL, VUL LU L IV WL J‘Jullusul
570 b e
>>> > > >> Sukesh
ROl
Pt S S5
>>>2>2>>>0n Thu, Sep 23, 2010 at 9:24 PM, Carl Ferrer <_ wrote:
>>>>>>> 0k, I'd like to test you out.
S5 B>
>>>>>>> To do this right, we probably need to start with 6 staff,
>S5 > ‘
>>>>>>> - Send me your static IP so you can get admin access
>>>>>>> - [ will give them URLS and specific instiuctions on what to delete.
> >>>>>> -] need modified the rights to secure some user in fo:’cc data1 etc. .
o U, 5
> >> > >>> carl
SNSSS M
>>> >
> >3 > > 233 Hi Carld
>>>>>>>> 1 will call you during your open time slots
> > > > >>> Sukesh
>35> > 555 e Original Message------
> >> > > >>> From: Carl Ferrer
> >>>>>>> To: Sukesh Mohan El Camino Technologies
> >> > >>>> Suhiect: Re: Introduction to Review modera.lon Services from El Camino Technelogies
s s, Oy Qe M ANTINAD.EOTMAA
P e e A ] Qt;'p LL, LU D 0 vl
TS Tl TN
>>>>>>>>{'m in phoenix for a few more days (pacific time)
>>>>2>2>>>1'mopen 10:00a till 11:30a pacific time
>SS
>>>>>>>> You can call me then on my celi or some time after 2p pacific
>35S
s e mms T ea 44 #0lls alvsast bmver Addas citao hosra areaaniaad tha Aoto Fas vanie otoff 40 rama s bod oot s
S s s S LU LIRS LY LA UL I VY LIIGL DILLD LIdavVw Ul L”Cl.lllL.L.v\_l. LIl WIdILEL 1wl )’qu SLALL LW IV VL Lald WULILGLIL
the security, reporting, etc
P 5

e i g
e e e S g

>>>>>>>> On Sep 22, 2010, at 3:32 PM, | NG - o -

>35> > > 5>
> > > Hi Carl

Ll 5

Ssses
> >>>>> Sure wold be great to chat. How is tomorrow at 10am Dallas time. My mobile number is -
> 3> > > >
> 5> > > >>>> Qukesh

>>> > > >>>> «emeeOriginal Message------

VoW
VoW
AR
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o

. e £l Tacear
‘rom: Carl Ferrei

m:
> >> > > >>>> To: Sukesh Mohan Ei Camino Technologies
285555555 T

>>> > >>>>> Subject: Re: Introduction to Review/ Moderation Services from El Camino Technologies

>>>>>>>>> Sent: Sep 22, 2010 12:45 PM

R ]

e e S

> >> > > >>>> Are you available {or a cali?

0 M B 555N

>>> > > >>>> Also, lets start emailing me on the backpage email address (1 check it
>>>>> >>>> more often)

>

s

S 5 575 5

=== >

v
.V.
v
v
v

/
/
/
/

MNan Mo n D e ~ ‘I = I g

> 2> > > 23> UN U, 2 21, 2010 at 16 PM, Sukesh Mohan

>>>>> Hi Carl,

2

ARV
VoV
AV
VoMY
Y,

"
/N
SV
Vo /
VoV VOV

k)

A
VAN
\.."

A
v

VOO
VARV
VARV,

/

'\l{
\/

A/
VoA
V

Please let me know if you have any questions or if you would like to
- >>>>> follow-up with a conference call. We can offer 1 month of no charge trial (1

>>>>2 person for 1 month - 6 days a week, 8 hours/ day).

Y
\“(
W
VoV VY
N
N
kY
\‘
Y

i

VoV
v
VoV

K
Y
VoV N

VoW
VoV
VoW
foVN
VoY

W

73

W
WVooN
VoV

y

VoN
AR
LYY

\./ \.‘.-r
VoM
Voo
VoV VOV
VoV VWV

Y
VoV
VoV
VoM

NN

A

v

W
W
W
YWou
\/

>
> >
5

> >> > > Monita Mohan

W
W
Vi
V
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e L N patee s MR W it MOiie
= 7 IWHOTLLA VIO
==

. R 3 MManagar

- - ivigliasvl
e, T * i 1 2 T T 7
= E.i Lamnino T@CIIHUiUglcS LA

> Monita Mohan
> Manager
> El Camino Technologies LLC

a
il e 4 () Tartma T T M

Ldimning i 'CUH!!UlULH_,lCS [ L

290 Pontiac Way

Fremont CA 94539

ph: I

Skype:monitamohan
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Andrew P,

Uperations viana ger
Backpage.com |V

adilla

e Voice Media

Andrew Padilla _on behalf of Andrew Padilla
i

IUEbUdy, Ociober 12, 2010 8:04 PNV

-~

Carl Feirer

b modsald onomdioere e lims

oy adurt posHng poncy

AAdiidd Adiimnrdinimea Malisa: Danlrmama o) AR Aless

AUUIL AUVETLSINY MUNILY DALRPAUe ISV I- 1V.UuL
1
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HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL

o T —
=2€nt Lugsudy, VLIDDC! 1£, &UTU 1.0U A
. Gl e

1 5 ATIUNEeYY Fdaulllia

™ ™ol ™A e s

LW o well CeinGl

[ Sy N gy Ml e rrvsrimsar ok Fmnilocad wdles

auuy:ul.. ME. ITYITW U 1d11Tu aud

Hi1 Andrew

Thank you so much for your feedback

I will discuss with the team.

Best

Meonita

Nin Adan et 11 20010 ar S 10D Androws 'D'Jrh”q_-un ntn
L R L R it ST ¥ & SIS S NI N SRR g S S L Y L L e B SRR B+ A MY LLAL
Hi innita

R

i've heen reviewing the ads Faiied by at

iiy sireamline the waoric for you

We have a filier setup 10 avtomaiically remave the word "cum™ so when you sea it in an ad i’s safe 1o ignore. Tha filler

i
will remove the term afier the ad is released. Also, if you see the "come" speiling and it isn't a sexual reference, it's okay.
"Sexy" is okay.

If 2 banned term is used to describe what the escort is NOT offering, it's ckay to leave it. Forinstance, "ne F/S" or "i do
not offer full service".

In slide 27 of the power point presentation, ! think | was too vague. The rear shot with a thong or g-string is okay unless
the fabric is off center and exposing the anus. A centered thong is okay and any discoloration around the anus that is
visihle is okav The picture | chose was a poar example 'l find a hettar examnle and undate the nower noint for you
and aur staff here.

Thanks.

Andrew Padilla
Cpuaabions Mo por
Backpaes com Villues Voioe Media

Monita Mohan

bt
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From Andrew Padiiia ||| | NG - ochaii of Andrew Padiila
Sent Saiurday, Ociober 10, 2010 6:50 Fivi

To: Cail Feiver

[ P Ma: FaA Foiramamla Af Manl-inames masddacadio;e

DUUJGLI. mG. Cwu, EAdAl Iplt? (¥ 1] Dt‘lbl‘\pﬂgﬁl (LN - TN (VI

Just so you know, Other hasn't proved to be much of a burden for us. Our Monday crew wiped it out by 10am Monday
morning and that was after we'd let it pile up over the weekend. This weekend, we have our weekend day crew covering
New, Edited and Other. The indians may be of some helip for evenings and overnights, but we're likely to have that
covered as well with the extra peopie working overtime.

My concern is the impression that the Indians are a big help to us. Right now, they're not. If they're failing ads, it makes

more work for us. This was fine when our goal was training them but in this crisis, they're more trouble than they're
woith.

P PR
ANOrew Faadilia

Cmcrations hdanaocr
Jmcrations hlana ooy

Backpage.com  Villugs Voise hedia

doubt, sendto fail: ;- - - -
;She said a few Deuple may be kmd of new and may send soﬁe false pos1twes to fa.l I wid her t"i&i w;;s O%{

ilja't:e: Octcber b 2@10 8:56:44 AM MST

To: Car Ferre N

Cc: Sukesh Mohan I i ;- ;- imrew Padnlla

\Ji
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On Tue, Oct 5, 2010 at 7:22 AM, Carl Ferrer [ N 0~
TASK DESCRIFTION: | wish to have your staft go thri'the !Wﬂ Clueuﬁs be[ow ' - .

fnnlin_plnpnfmlfnd_, riMnriprmmnOnmm

- Female frontal nud|ty but Iegs closed
- Inner gemtal;a not. apparent BT
-Sub;ect |s_ still partially clmhed i

- Self breast man.pmat.on okay. i s san CREEEEERIEE AGEEE R uAEEED G

2
App.000118
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-

- ITmZomm |

1

L

2

=

= N .
& 5
e =
T

>

-

o

<

Using:tay.in a sexual manner :

EXDOSEd innertémale’ aenltalla

Breast manlpulatlon DV another DeI'SDH NU | allowed

- Sexuai contact © -

Mouth on.another person’s breastis NQT aiiowed. :
Femaie froniai nUCIIIy wnn legs Spreau ana no unoerwear
Erect penis: :

oy

o T+ I
£
Q)

£ 00 %-" :
-
Eag s
2 2
)
-

=]
o

LR

o)
[ -
Z

.

0 0T LT LT
TR
a3

B e
e o,

R

e
@
e

.!J

e
=

R
»

0
=
3 [

- cum in mouth

eum o

daty - dine at thev o

deep throat : : o

foreign languages. .

french, |taI|an ru55|an (when |t s part ofa prlce Ilst / menu)
fuck @ ¢ ¢

full release

full service.

ha!f.and half: -

happing endlngs

ingam: : : o

folli ‘or lollipop (when |t5 pan ofa prlce |ISI / menu)
msog.- multi shots on goal

muiti pops:

orai- (when it's.par of a price iist/ menu)

%3]
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= The steps you outllne below look good: Meanwhlle_ 5
evaluatlon pPI‘IOd (lnst&ad of 1) ﬂnce we geft the gusdelme% we can traln the 1earn at ance and beg;n

o Can your staff clnck his url?
> > httn Hadmln www backnage cnm
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e
o LA St et .;:-:-'-.5.-'
o I lllﬂ t?\fﬂlllﬂi.lull Uﬂ!{lllﬂlll{ﬂl

=55 To Sukesh Mohénz' —
>33 -Cc--Momls Mohan ;

i1 we add. peuplu. what's yum plumlum,e on. pg:y:‘

> > 5> Thanks for ynur interest in tesimg us out. Please send us you: guudelmes so we can begln
training and evaanfang aiaf‘ fc-r placemem on your mro;ect Aﬁached arg o Stahc P Addresses forj; E
ﬂuroffrea : G : : : : GE LB

>>>> - Send me your slanc IP 50 you can gel admln arcr—'%s b B
> > >> - L will give them URLS and specific instructions on what to deiete
> > | need modlﬁed the thts to secure some user mfo/cc data G

>b>>>8ukesh :
> 355> -m--OrlglnalMessage--—-- 5 5 5 28
> > »»>From:-Car Ferrer- - -
> » »>> T0: Sukesh Mohan EI. Camino. rechnologies

e bubjecl Re: Introducton te HeweWI Moﬂeratlon bemces trom I:i Lamlno ecnnolagles

> > >>> Sent: Sep 22,2010 3:58 PM.

w
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From:

Senti;

To:

Ce: Carl Ferrer; Dan Hyer
Subject: New Moderation Standards
All:

In the case of lesser violations, editing should be sufficient. We're still allowing phrases with nuance but if something
strikes you as crude or obvious, remove the phrase. We're still allowing HBO type nudity but if an image makes you
think twice. remove the image. There is zers tolerance for closeups of exposed genitalia.

To make your efforts count, you'll want to lock any ad you have to adit. You can do this by Editing the Ad in Object
Editor. Inthe Ad Object, scroll down to the Violation Flag field and check the Violated Terms of Use box. Then update
the ad object. This prevents a user from making any future edits to that specific ad.

If you find yourself locking ads for any user more than twice, lock their entire account. To do this, first View their
aceount.

App.000124
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Dan Hyer

I

Carl Ferrer

Some of you aiready received this presentation by Gtaik but I'm attaching it for those of you that haven'i.

For the siides that say Faii, you shouidn't actuaiiy use the Faii button in the queue. Whether in the queue or in manuai

review, imag

Andrew Padilla

Operatiens Manager

-
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View Issue Details

ID: Category: Severity: Reproducibility: Date Submitted: Last Update:
12686 [Backpage.com] minor always 2010-10-19 17:22 2010-11-14 11:45
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

MODERATION: Lock edited ads more efficient for violating TOU

We want to edit some ads and immediate lock the ad from being re-edited by the user.

Client puts in bad text or bad pic that violates TOU but is not illegal.
- We edit the post by clicking "Edit this Ad (backpage form)"
- We remove a pic or remove some text

- We have two choices

1. Update ad

2. And a second button: "Update ad / Violated TOU /lock ad from editing"
- When we click the second option:

* The change is made on the ad.

* The ad 1s checked under violation flag: "violated terms of use"
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Attached Files:
Notes

(0039056) This is now live.
DesertNet
2010-11-12 19:33
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From: Andrew Padilla | GG o behalf of Andrew Padilla

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2010 1:13 AM

To: Sara [o]

Ccc: Angela : Carl Ferrer: Jqu
Subject: personals and adult jobs queue standards
> Personals:

> - no sex act pics (full nudity is ok)

> - no rates for service (we are keeping out escoris), no mention of money
-phrases like "compensation” and "generous” are okay.

> - Escort type ads with no rates or mention of money are okay

- Sugar daddy and generous gentlemen type ads are OK.

> Adult jobs

> - no escorl type price menus (we are keeping out escorts)

> - no sex act for money (A user can not say | want someone I'll pay $50 for oral sex)

> - Do NOT delete: porn jobs. They are legal.

> A user can say | want a girl to do a porn video $1000 for full sex.

> It's legal cause it's considered an art form.

-it's okay for an employer to mention what the pay for a video shoot will be. just not escort menus

These are Carl's guidelines from this weekend. I've made a few edits for clarification. Please give Angela a crash
course on this if you can so she can pick up these queues at 4am. You can both add an hour to your timesheet for the

training.

IMPORTANT:

Keep an eye on which queue you're in. It's real easy to forget which one you're working in and the standards aren't
remotely similar.

Andrew Padilla
Operations Manager

Backii.com Villa i.c Yoiee Media

CONFIDENTIAL = SUBJECT TO PROTECTIVE ORDERApp 000129
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sex act pics are common problem.

- Are we going to allow nudity displaying any genitalia?

Standards:
NOT ALLOWED
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O
Q
=

>»» - no rates.
ThAara =amnna ~los
IS al © Ul .

.~ e Lo
SCA daLL LEAL,
»>>> - Do NOT delete ads about companion or massages ads 1f
>>»> 1nclude a rate.
»>»> - Sugar daddy and generous gentlemen type ads are OK.
Sex language is OK
>
»»> €. Actions:
»>»> Sex act pics are removed
>>> Sex act for maoney ads are deleted.
>3> Hourly rate esscort or hody rub ads may be moved to the
>
>
LR | AAu T4+ fAac-redo lhmdAys miilaes or I Y
AL e RUULL L\ EDWULI LD, Uy 1 UUD, CLL. )
NN, - I v - .
A7 de LWUIINCTILDS .

_ |

> -
>3 -
b
voy o CdomdamAds
A7 U Lalidal us> .
»»>»> - no sex act pics.
»>>> - no sex act for money text.
- no labia or vagina showing

>>»> €. Actions:

»»>» Sex act pics are removed and ad text mav stav.

>>> Sex act for money ads are deleted and user is notified.
>>>

>3>

3%

M
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From: Andrew Padilla n behalf of Andrew Padilla

1

Seni: VWednesday, Ocioper 27, 2010 11:21 PM
To: [

a0 Macl T aonas e

il all reiiei

[Tl e o Limi e memiar e omel b

QuujecL YUl Cicw Cail Uil
i Manita

R N

Your crew has permission to edit out text violations and images and then approve the ad.

Andrew Padiiia
W R

m | Village Voice Media
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View Issue Details

ID: Category: Severity: Reproducibility: Date Submitted: Last Update:
12547 [Backpage.com] minor always 2010-10-07 11:51 2010-10-27 21:44
backpage.com
Reporter: padillaa Platform:
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

Add "Violated Terms of Use" button to backpage form in admin

Can you add a check box at the bottom of the Edit This Ad (backpage form) page that allows our moderators to select "Violated Terms of Use"?

I'm attaching a really bad mockup.

violated mock 100710 jpg (199,479) 2010-10-07 11:51
https://tasks.backpage.com/file download.php?file id=3939&type=bug

Notes

(0038578)

HyerD
2010-10-27 15:30
(edited on: 2010-10-27 16:15)

CONFIDENTIAL — SUBJECT TO PROTECTIVE ORDER

Hey, this is really a good idea.

With the new changes, we are editing 70 to 80 % of ads. So any device that saves time, will help us deliver the new

App.000133
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standard faster.

(0038611)
ferrerc
2010-10-27 21:38

Which is better?

This task is the similar. We need to decide which one:

http://tasks. newtimes.com/view.php?id=12547 ["]

This one seems a little more clear.
http://tasks. newtimes.com/view.php?id=12686 ["]

(0038612)
ferrerc
2010-10-27 21:44

CONFIDENTIAL — SUBJECT TO PROTECTIVE ORDER

This task is a duplicate.

App.000134
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Andrew Padilla

erations Manager

-
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From Dan Hyer [N - - of Dan Hyer
Sent VWednesday, Ociober 27, 2010 5:07 P

To: Andiew Padiiia; Cail Feiier

[ g Ry Fin. F.o..al, Rlai.: cnamdloame sviclam 3 mm men Baen Al bl cmmcen
Qunjent & WU, INTW PJUSLITY TUITS W YU UL WU Ul Le paye

F gl | [ P— —_— i - =T - "

LOUL . LW Cdil We Teilpr

»>>> Andrew Padilla 18/27/2610© 16:59 AM >>>

i told monita, she could start enforcing the rules listed in the

to do the same.

queues and my crew is going

as far as the ban on "under an hour" and "bare butts", i might start as early as after lunch.

O
Q

wun M TRASITFTIOGTIRA a4+ CRA0 AM MNarn A imatae

SO U AU A AUl AL 2L OO Hll, waii IIyCI Wi ULC.

Mo Tor e i A b A o dmba T A i~ [ PN Nl ol SR | Al A pd e A e ] e e e S
UIILyY YucsLlUull 1> wiicl 15 LT dd4uliclifjurritilddl Ul LU SLdi't diplEmcirea i 1urnl
—_— e Ao ] Y

SLdrnddrdsr

{ideally on a Monday}.

>>> carl Ferrer | NN ¢ 27/2010 1:10 AN >>>

final version with erect removed:

>

» POST LEGAL ADS HERE

» Pricing for legal adult services must be for a3 minimum of one hour Do

+ nnat cligognct an nvehanoan nf 8 cnviial acrt L£an manoy

s [ L .JME.E,\_,.JL o LA\;IIUIIE.L A =] A L Ao U [ ) |||u||\.._y.

v Na net ica roada wnnAdes cnicl a2 Tonaals! agwnd2l Thikha! L SN TR ool ol DCcrC
SO DU TIUL UDT LuUdT WU uoD oSunll a> EI L=l =) N K} EI ) N IJLILI_| a Uiuw [] ur I_'. r_u__.
oY o ad

Ll R SR

., [ —_—— P 2 — —_ [ g =12 P - [
A O noo PUbL upsagre lmdgeb; E_g_ urncouverei 3&“1Ld11d; 58X dil> PEHLbEb;
> 0o not post content which advertises an illegal service

> Postings not complying with the terms of use are subiect to removal
Begin forwarded message:

> From: andrew

> Date: October 26, 2018 18:21:22 PM MST

> To: "Carl Ferrer" “"Dan Hyer"

>

> Subject: Re: New posting rules to go on top of the page:
> Reply-To: andrew
>

—
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> From

tlan Hyer
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>
>
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New posting rules to go on top of the page

Andrew Pad
> Subject
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2010 8

> Sen%

54 PM

Oct 26,
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Any questions?
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From: Andrew Padilla | GGG o bchalf of Andrew Padilla

Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2010 5:25 PM
To:

Subject: new guidelines in adult

We've been messing around with listing guidelines in the queue since last night but the language isn't finalized yet.
Regardless of what we specifically wind up saying there, here are some new rules:

no bare butts (thongs okay)

no penises

no breast sucking

no GFE, no PSE

no pricing for services less than an hour

You can move forward enforcing these changes immediately. I'll have more instructions later about how much
female frontal nudity will be allowed.

We won't be removing ads for these violations. These ads should be edited and "violated terms of use" should be
selected.

We have to be fair to the users and give them time to adapt. Thanks.

Andrew Padilla
Operations Manager

Backiaie.com Villaie Voice Media

1
App.000138

CONFIDENTIAL BP-PSI-019672



From: Monita Mchan_on behalf of Monita Mohan

Sent Thursday, Ociober 28, 2010 2:37 Al

To: Carl Ferrei

o 0o A en ol s s Ml

Ll Alidiew radaudlida

[ O Mg L e vsmss melid mddles ewma ™

auu_||=|..|. ne. wdall _Uu CUllL aus 11uvy r

Yes I do believe we will be - T am off to train the staff

la gl | 1

I Nanks

Monita

On Wed, Oct 27, 2010 at 6:35 PM, Carl Ferrer _ wrote:
Awesome.

Removing bad pics and removing bad text like 15 min 1/2hour is critical

T 4101 - ik
1 LINIK YOLL Wil § ne UU\Y

carl

On Oct 27, 2010, at 6:32 PM, Monita Mohan wrote:

T
)
£
f:)_

ndrew
(ALY

e

W

‘\"

We can open the ads and edit them now in India and here in the US

> Thanks

> Monita

=

> On Wed, Oct 27, 2010 at 6:25 PM, Carl Ferrer <] NN +otc
> Can you edit ads now?

=

> 1 see the developers added your 1P
=

> Carl

=

>

-

> Mionita Mohan

> Manager

> El Camino Technologies LLC
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Monita Mohan
Manager
El Camino Technologi

s LLC

2
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From: Andrew Padilla on behalf of Andrew Padilla

Sent: Friday, October 29, 2010 5:50 PM

To: Carl Ferrer; Monita Mohan

Subject: Re: Request quick feedback - are we on track in training?
Hi Monita,

No glaring mistakes that | can see.

It's a little more difficult to provide constructive feedback with your crew editing instead of failing. With a Fail, we can see
the ad intact and ask questions; with an Edit we can only see what they've left behind. The risk there is that your crew
might be working harder than necessary. After things settle down, we should come up with some quality control tests to
make sure they aren't editing too much. In the meantime, | consider it completely acceptable if they are being too strict.
The trade off is that you're helping our crew directly and that's tremendous right now. Thank you for all the time you're
putting into this training phase.

Andrew Padilla
Operations Manager

Rackiaie.cnm | Vilisie Voice Media

>>>0On 10/29/2010 at 8:39 AM, Monita Mohan || ot
Hi Andrew

Please let me know if there are any glaring mistakes being made so that | can rectify them immediately. | am running 3
training sessions daily to drum in the guidelines and some feedback letting me know what | should emphasize more
will be very helpful - training is only as good as the results.

Thanks
Monita

Monita Mohan
Manager
El Camino Technologies LLC

1
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From: Andrew Padilla [ GG o behaif of Andrew Padilla

i A4 AAAA A A RS
2EeMm IYIU!IUdy‘ NUVB” perul, ZuTuU ¥ L2 Fivi

- o Y o P

10 dll meiler, Ldl nayel
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aul..Ijl::Ll meE. Twu., Ddinieu riustitduuii-meidied 121> LIS 10 Lie CaLUIiLs DULIIUII

whu would we want to hmh[mh t a short term like FS hut not strin it?

Andrew Padilla
Operations Mana ger
Backpaoe.com | Viiiase Voice hiedia

>>>(0n 11/1/2010 at 1:51 PM, Dan Hver wrote:
Yes, asn and fs are too general.

If our list is concise, eventually, strip term from ad should prompt the terms of use violation, and create edit lock out.

(not now, but maybe in a month once we have a handle on it).

>>> Carl Ferrer <} - 11/1/2010 3:43 PM >>>

See attached banned terms.

1. Categories: male escorts, female escorts, domination, body rubs, TS.
NOT: phone/web or adult jobs

2. Depending on the term, we can either strip out, ban, or create a way that the term is highlighted in the ads on the
moderation page.

Some terms like asp wouid create a iot of faise positives.

Short terms like "fs" shouid probabiy appear highiighted in the queue but not be stripped out.

3. According to Andrew, strip out shouid probabiy be done faster since it shows up in the queue.
However, we then are alerting the user. Perhaps, we need a setting in strip out as immediate or delayed removal.

Please see the attached list and tell me what you think we should do.

carl

1
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i like task 1 but i think it's more of a customer service improvement, not necessarily something that will help a moderator
keep the site cleaner.

for task 2, couid we strip out / ghost the term? the term wouid be stripped out of admin instantiy but deiayed on the ad
management screen indefinitely. user site is cached from admin / origin s0 we wouldn't run the risk of caching stripped
terms.

separate tasks:

extend the new Rad Frame image removal (currently only available in the queue) to the admin view. add an update

Andrew Padilla
Operations hana per
Backpage.com  Villase Voice Media
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11/2/12010 at 2:58 PM, Dan Hyer wrote:
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View Issue Details

ID: Category: Severity: Reproducibility: Date Submitted: Last Update:
12731 [Backpage.com] minor always 2010-10-25 23:20 2010-11-03 17:11
backpage.com
Reporter: ferrerc Platform:
Assigned To: DesertNet OS:
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

Strip from ad- add exception list

I am being asked to strip out GFE. It is widely used (it appears in over 100,000 ads).

We added "GFE" to strip out:

http://admin. www.backpage.com/tools/object-editor?0id=80029526 ["]

This worked somewhat but it we had to limit it to whole word to prevent it from removing urls like bestgfe.com (a top 10 referral site). It then left a bunch of them

like (GFE) or *GFE.

I would like to add an exceptions in the strip out object.

If Exact word is not checked, we could enter exceptions in the strip out object.

Example:

CONFIDENTIAL — SUBJECT TO PROTECTIVE ORDER

App.000145
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Exceptions:
[bestgfe.com]

The logic is as follows: Strip put GFE unless GFE is contained in the word "bestgfe.com".

Hopefully, this query is not expensive in terms of resources or processing time.

Steps To Reproduce:
Additional Information:
Attached Files:
Notes
(0038537) We think you may be seeing residue from before you had whole word match set as the whole word match will achieve exactly
DesertNet what you are describing. More specifically, it will strip these:
2010-10-26 16:52
blah blah GFE blah
blah blah ***GFE*** blah
blah (GFE) blah
best GFE!

But it wont strip these:

blah bestgfe.com blah
blah Anotonio Gfetti

Are you seeing behavior that contradicts this?

(0038799) I will create a cleaner task to better document problems/solutions.
ferrerc
2010-11-03 17:11
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Reported By: ferrerc

Assigned To: DesertNet

Proiect: Backnaoge _caom

Prodect: Backpage co

Tggua TD: 128032

(8= o =¥alul LT B harls-naaa Foom

Category: backpage.col
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Priority fiormal

Status: feadback

Tack Tuneo: sunnapt
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Tael Artivatus Nnan

taehAoravary Obsan

Task Scope: Small

Source:

Exp. Start Date:

Exp. Comp. Date:

Fiscal Quarter:

Date Submitted: 11-83-20816 15:36 MST

Last Modified: 11-63-20168 16:45 MST

Summary: Stripped out term feature needs modfification
Descriptian

1. Ads moved to the top, renswed and zuto re-post ads need to be be processed thru the strip
out term

Lihasd Jdo ~hameaa A et dno candand e loe 2 adaT4H avenes 1A Aaure Thoarna —oea Giscd e moe
wn_\ra i wiig IE!: W !JU:PL.I.I E LW IS WS Ll AWdL . =V=I_Y -t Uﬁ!: IS = Qs _I\.I:\. LW &Y
Liliviaanto A ol b, i . b e FOECTE e imil i e ie die Ay e ST | ¥ T iy o= = | T Sy Syt W ol S O AR EAN P e
valinicu volms 1wl Uu> LU 141 4dliv ‘'ciuve Lliidl wWoe DD LI1CveE dl'c uyucz::.u.ns LI avl J.!.J UUL .

The examples below were probably cleans up by staff already. BIt when I went thru them they
were live and I got beat up for it:)

Examples in LA for banned term “GFE®
http://losangeles.backpage.com/FemaleEscorts/2-inch-nipples-lax-247-hrs-your-hotel-my-
private-apartment-35/6762139

Approved by bp2l at 2016-11-63 ©8:32:21. This is a Move to the top ad. It was in the queue
and missed. The term is buried in the text as follows:

T WILL GIVE YOU THE G.F.E. YOU ARE DREAMING OF!.........

1 e, il

Approved by at1 at 2818-11-83 81:39:26.
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Another auto repost like above: Auto repost: 4 times every 3 davs (next
repost: 11/85/2818)

httn://losangeles.backpage.com/FemaleFscorts/independent -gfe-caucasian-friendly-down-to-
sarth-and-nretty-25/11438289

Annnnvod hy hn22 at+ 201G_11_022 22:+:2Q+072 T+ Tnnkc Tilkn a ranowal Fhat wac miceand hy hn
Approved by bp22 at 2018-11-92 22:38:83, It locks like a2 renewal that was missed by the
madanatAan

HiVWuACT Auurl o«

3. Make the stripped out work faster (or remove it from Admin view)
- We would like the term to not appear in moderation view
- Or highlight the stripped out term in vellow, so we know to remove the ad or edit it.

Dan likes t

T
______ the s 1 y .
Andrew likes it to be guicker.
rald van ciioonetr a cimnla calibinn?
LA SA S R ¥ru DUE.EC.JI_ = L] oL [ R L A L)

- we move the terms below from every new and old ad in the database in these categories onily:
FemaleEscorts, MaleEscorts, Bodyrubs, Domination, TranssexualEscorts.

- Deep clean stripped out terms:
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irlfriend experience
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tight
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[0 I SN Fivad L1 L [T RNy R ] L. [ S R § \..IILIIIE\_
11-83-1¢ 15:36 New Issue

11-83-1@ 15:36 Terrerc Task Type => support
1i-83-i@ i5:36 ferrerc Task Activity => Open
11-83-18 15:36 ferrerc Task Scope => Small
11-83-1¢ 15:45 ferrerc Assigned To => DesertNet
11-83-1@ 15:45 ferrerc Status new => feedback
11-83-1@ 16:48 ferrerc Description Updated

11-83-18 16:45 padillaa Note Added: PR3RRA3Z

[
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Thanks [or ithe updaie Carl - will lei you know wilh regard (o exira siail.

Best
M

On Wed, Nov 3, 2010 at 8:07 PM, Carl Ferrer ||| G v o

The other queue for adult 15 15 pages tonight. The increase in volume 1n the gueues is from me sending ads that
had been approved previously and then "moved to the top” by the user.

| believe a 1/3rd of those ads may need to be edited. Many of the ads need to have 15 minute and 30 minute

As always, ads under review are iop prioriiy. However, 1 'm being evaiuaied by lawyers laier iins week so
cleaning up old stuif is aiso important.

t did get approval to go to 30 people in order to keep up with all queues.
Please let me know if you think vou need the statt

Carl

Monita Mohan
Manager

bt
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http://tasks.vvmedia.com/view.phpri

ferrerc
ferrerc

Reported By:
Assigned To:
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Fiscal Quarter:

open

Resolution:

Fixed in version:

11-69-201€e 21:17 MST

Date Submitted:
Last Modified:

11-16-2@168 12:81 MST

when in ADMIN:

=
o

r

mm

%3]

Failed by atl at 201@-11-89 18:88:56.

1. Add Moderation Log to admin data box (when in admin view}:

Example:
Moderation Log:

-
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The content looks great.
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5. We can come up with a FAQ for users posting in adult
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ove to 566 characters max.
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From: Andrew Padliia _ on behaif of Andrew Padilla

Seni: Wednesda
To: Dn?veriie
Cc: Cari Ferrer; Joye
Subject: suggestive phrases
Attachments: siripped terms in aduit 120110.xis
All:

Between everyone's manual moderation, both in the queue and on the site, and the Strip Term From Ad filters, things are
cieaner than ever in the Aduit section.

in an effort to strengthen the filters even more and avoid the repetitive task of manuaily removing the same phrases
everyday, can every moderator start making a list of phrases you manuaily remove on a reguiar basis? For instance,
"bend me over” or "expiosive”; phrases inai are suggesiive wiihoui aciually being coded ierms.

Included in vour lists should be popular misspellings of previously banned terms that are still slipping by.

To avoid unnecessary duplicates, I'm attaching a spreadsheet with the most current list of coded terms set to be stripped
out.

Emaii your iists to me by the end of the day on Monday 12/6. Thanks.

se com | Village Voice Media
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@N@L
1/2 hr

15 min

15 mins
15 minute
15 minutes
15/mins
15min
15mins
15minute
15minutes
30 min

30 minute
30 minutes
30/mins
30min
30minute
30minutes
3B-& 1J
40min

45 min

50 mins
a-level
a2m

all inclusive
anal
B.a.C.k.Y.a.R.d.
b.b.b.j
b.b.b.j.
back door
backdoor
BALL BUSTING
bang

bare back
bareback
bbbj
BBBJA
bbbjtc
bbbjtcim
bbbjtcws
bbbjwf
bbfs

bbj

bbjs

bfe

blow

blo n go
blow

blow job
blow pop

App.000159 BP-PSI-019470-A1
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blowing
blowjob
blowpop
blows

bng

brown shower
Brwn Showers
bukkake
c.u.m.

car date

cat bath
catheter

cbj

CBT

CBT/NT

cds

CIM

Cock

cock and ball bondage
cock and ball torture
creampie
cum

cum.

CUMe
cumm

cunt

d.a.ty

d.a.ty.

da.ty

dato

daty

deep throat
deepthroat
deepthroatyummy
dfk

dildo gag

diy

Doggie Style
duttslist
enema
enemas
enticingflavors
eyeonback
F/S
Facesitting
facial

fosm

felching
fisting

fkk

fob

App.000160
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foreign languages
fov

FS

Fuck

fuk

ful/serv

full release

full service

Full Services
full-service
FULLLSERVI
G.F.E
G.R.E.8.K
GFE

girl friend experience
girlfriend experience
gmdw

golden shower
golden showers
Golden Showers/Brown Showers
goldenshower
goldenshowers
Goldn Showers
GoNoStrings
gr-eek

gr88k

gre3k

greece

greek

grk

gs

hOles

half

half and half
half hour
Half/hr

hand release
handrelease
happy ending
head

hh

hhr

hj

hole

holes

horny

kum

lactate

lolita

lolli

lollita

App.000161 BP-PSI-019470-A3
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manual end
milking
Missionary
MSOG

multi pops
multipops
nasty sanchez
Nookie

ngbs

ngns

nurse maid
nursemaid
NymphO
nympho

Oral

ORAL EXAM
ORAL EXPERT
Oral Fixation
orally
orgasm

owo

P-ON PLAY
P.r.o.s.tate.
P.S.E
pegging
prOst@te
pregnant
prostate
prostate exam
PSE

pu$Si

pusdy

pussy

gk

aky

qaq

qs

quickee
quickie
quicky
quikee

qv

rape
rimming
scrotal infusion
scrotal infusions
sexygfes
Sixty Nine
snowball

sot

spinner

App.000162 BP-PSI-019470-A4
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squirter
strap on
strap on play
Strap-on
Strap-on Training
Strapon
Suck
teenage
tight

toftt
tubaholic
tuma

wet

wett

wetter

XXX

ymmv

young

App.000163
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View Issue Details

ID: Category: Severity: Reproducibility: Date Submitted: Last Update:
12984 [Backpage.com] minor always 2010-12-02 16:45 2010-12-02 17:14
backpage.com
Reporter: padillaa Platform:
Assigned To: padillaa OS:
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

terms are stripped from the edit page but not from admin or user view
Here's the admin view of an ad with GFE in the title

http://admin.newyork.backpage.com/FemaleEscorts/s u_ p e r -s w_e_e_t-100-real-fun-asian-gfe-22/18400059 ["]

The user view:

http://newyork backpage.com/FemaleEscorts/s u p_e r -s w_e e t-100-real-fun-asian-gfe-22/18400059 [*]

And the backpage edit form:

http://admin.newyork.backpage.com/online/classifieds/EditAd?0id=18400059&id=www-9742f1b6fc7d1afe34af82237¢783e¢09-1291225077 [*]

The edit form is the only one where the term has been stripped out. Any idea how this is happening?

CONFIDENTIAL — SUBJECT TO PROTECTIVE ORDER
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Steps To Reproduce:
Additional Information:

Attached Files:

Notes

(0039405) Here's another example:

padillaa

2010-12-02 16:47 http://admin.newyork.backpage.com/FemaleEscorts/new-andgt-100real-100sweet-100tasty-true-asian-gfe-23/18423097 []
http://admin.newyork.backpage.com/online/classifieds/EditAd?01d=18423097&id=www-219380da2c8695cc816afcobfd4d11c6-
1291318011 [*]

(00394006) Thank. Yeah, that's the Header field which is actually unique from the Title field. Normally it wouldn't need to be checked as it

DesertNet gets rebuilt from the Title and other meta information each time the ad saves.

2010-12-02 17:12
However, our recent change that moved where the strip terms happens bypasses this saving routine creating this anomaly. We're

rolling out a patch now to address this.

Thanks for reproting it.

(0039407) Thanks.

padillaa
2010-12-02 17:14

App.000165
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Looking forward to w4m being opened. ..

What does it take to get mv directorv into the escorts section?
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AM, Stephen wrote:
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On Nov 30, 2010, at 12:09 PM, Stephen wrote:

1

ike to talk with you.

i

> When would you be available and at what number can 1 reach you?

>

> Regards.

H

ot

-
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Sheetl

A
F
>
2
3 |69 too broad
FGIEENRT filter
T P U3 Y) Thtes
5 1A filter
& |#NFOECEOFVESERE Tiiter
7 |<b=Geibriricb>F</b>riend <b>E</b>xperience fiiter
8 953 filter
M5 leo Stk
ER ninch
10 1€ filkar
10 1% filter
11 |$nowbunny filter
12 [$quirt filter
13 |§trap on filter
14 |0.5 (without the zero) ioo broad
i5 jOrai fiiter
16 |4 filter
7 1 Flear
171% filter
18 [15M40 toe broad
19 |3 doors open filter
20 [3-samas filtar
21 13some filter
22 fiiter
nia
filter
25 1A 2 doors fitker
3 b
27 |all access filker
23 |all acess filter
29 |All Axxess filter
30 |aii doors open fiiter
31 (A incluisive filter
32 |all options avail filter
33 |all three doors. filter
34 tall three holaz filtar
35 |alley girl filter
36 lalways leave happy Tilter
37 lan plosive filter
38 janal Tiiler
38 jaii fitker exact word
40 |anything goes filter
A r i
42 larouse you
43 |ask me where | want it filter
44 |ass up panties down fiiter
nfa
fiiter
Ftbor
filter
filter
Page |
HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL BP-PSI-2_00008825
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Sheetl

A B | 5]
49 |@ckdoor
5C b7
54 |bacikstage
E backstage pass
56 |ball torture
57 jbang for your bick
S8 (bare
| 59 |BD (kig dick) highlight
B0 | Recky filter
[67 |bend over and be my bitch filter
62 |bf3 Tilter
&3 | Body 2 body n/a
64 |body slide
£5 [body2body
g8
67 |boning
| B& |[ROOTY
E Bottem too broad
| 70 |boitoms up Tiiter
| 71 jooyiniend experience fiiter
72 filter
73 fitker
Fid i
75 |bust a nut filker
7Blcum filter
77 1C.U M.M. filter
78 |c*ck hungry fiiter
78 filter
0 filter
filter
filtar
filter
oo bread
filter
&8 Tiiler
&7 jchocolate die ifa
88 |clean your pipes filter
80 lcome gt soms juicy ase filter
90 1 ITH YQUR LOVE
91 |come paint me filter
| $2 [compiete too broad
83 |Completion filter
84 [covered fitter
85 jcovered conversation Titter
96 |covered convos filter
Page 2
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Sheetl

B 5]

deep kisser

deep tension reiease

devour your manhood

dirty shut

dome

doubles

dripping

drippy kiity Tiiter

dryhump fiiter

edible filter

&
1 ki
115|explode
m axnrass aession
[177]FcK ME
i18|face down ass up
121
1221F e
123] Flow-time
124Ifor vour pleasure toa broad
1251forced bi filter
128|FOTC (fuck of the ceniury) fiiter
127 |fresh imeat filter
125[ful1 service filter
129 course filter
Al courge manu filtar

[131]full menu filter
[132] Full Satistaction Tilter
|133| Full Treatment filter
134 iuil weighl Tace sitling Tiiler
133 Fully Satisfyi fitter
136]fvck filker
1371G & B chowers filkor

138la shower

filter

139|G-f-e

140| G-spot massage fiiter
141]|G.F.3. filter
i4Z21g WS fitter
143|G/F/E filter
144|GE ..EFF. EE filter

HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL
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Sheetl

A B | 5]
girl friendly
|152] Girl-friend experience
irlfri too hroad
[157] filter
158| girifriend picasure Tiiter
158girifriend SPECIALS fiiter
1680|girlfriendly filter
1E1s h fi
182141 o B
163|go deep
[164] a6 in hard
E aolden baptismal shower
| 166]Got wdiik fiiter
1187 gredic iiter
168|gr3ak filter
169 gresee filter
170 great ldeser i
171|greceek filter
1721 Greask filter
1731h alfhr filter
|i7d|h@&d filter
175 hT filter
176|hOmy filter
177 hand release filter
178l hande only filkar
E happy session filter
| 1801 have~~~it~~~your~~~way Tilter
181|head doctor filter
Tiiler
it fitter
filker
filtar
too broad
187]hlfihr filter
| 188 hoover fiter
189|horney filter
1159 ¥ fiiter
151 hot 0 ready fitter
192|hummers filter
Page 4
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Sheetl

] A B 5]
153
Toa
124
195|hung men enly
195811 aim ta please
| always say yes
i am bow legged and have very nice rack
i do everything
I do it all
|l ekl et
| do wihat she won't
| dor sav no
! don't say no
| enjoy being on top
| st love to eat o sian meat
| love to too broad
3|1 iove To make it rain Tilter
i need your hard fiiter
| never say no filter
] &
! iy B
I will do all those naughty lil things your wifey won't!
I'll des things she won't do
I'll do what she wont
i"il get it juiey Tiiter
i fiiter
filter
i fitker
218 i
219]interested in breaking in the fresh meat filter
2201 juicy toa broad
221ljuicy pink kitty filter
22 fiiter
230 filter
24 filter
filter
filtar
filter
228l kumm tilter
229|lactating filter
230 lady pipe Tiiler
23t mesiton it fitker
232|lets bone filker
lin candice filtar
] ce f
3 by
23 Iy f
235| Love Stick filter
2361lover too broad
237 |loves bottorn filter
oS 10 deep Kiss fitter
s to ride Titter
240|loves top filter

HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL
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Sheetl

B 5]
| 247 | milf
251|mind blowing
ist
253 multiple finishes
254 muitipies Tiiter
2551 my iips and fingers fiiter
my tongue ring is a magical seduction ready for suction filter
a &
28! ki
259 natural conves
(2601 nirnf
E nirmfo
262|no giove no iove Tiiter
263 Nu iimmiations fiiter
264|no limits filter
fitker
i
filker
2B8] Nymphette filter
269Inympho filter
270]On my knees fiiter
271 )on My Knees fitier
272|on my lips filter
273]orll filter
274l DUEEY filkar
Ep[}m filter
| 2/81panties are off Tilter
|27 7| penetrating filter
278 | pelile nfa
27alp Fiter
nfa
filtar
283|pounding filter
| 284 prea highiight
285|pregqgo highlight
ﬁ'p ago i it
287 piosiate fitter
288|prostate massage filter

HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL
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Sheetl

A B | 5]
quicktime
hghe
Ready ? get worked
Ready 2 get worked
ready to bust
ready to play with me
release filter
30Z|reiease iension Tilter
303 release your iension fiiter
304|ride toa broad
peny
307|ride your pony
riding wood
rock your worid
0man showers
russian massage
satisfaction guarantead
satisfv vour needs filter
fiiter
filter
filter exact word
sy (et filtar
soy {sox) filter
shomals syperiance filkar
shiftmaster filter
shoot all your hot stulf all over me Tilter
shorl session filter
shower siivws Tiiler
327 showers fitker
328|ski nfa
filtar
p n slide
slow strokes filter
3321siurp fiiter
333|slurp slurp filter
334 iy fiiter
i n'a
336|s|u1! Il have u sguirting! filter
Page 7
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Sheetl

soak my Kity
soak*d Tliter
soaked filter

S0 Titker
anacialist nia
specialist n'a
spiner filter
spinner filter
splash on buzzims experience filter
squirt Tiiter
squ*rt fiiter
squirt

filter

355]stimulation nfa
[358| strin an plhy filter
E strap action filter
358 siroke you Tiiter
308 siuil me ike a Lukey fiiter
filter
fitker

5

363|super soaker filter

3B4|superdome filter

365! sweallow filter

365] swallows fiiter
367|sWeET )
363|switch nfa
369iake a l-o-ad filter
[370lzke 2 load of on me filtar
371 |take it all fiter
|3/211ake your load off Tilter

| 373temporary girl friend filter
374)ihey bolh do everyihing and aie very eage v piease Tiiler

| <7 2jthick eind for you to fitker
378|threesome filker

277 it filtar

2xplosive

379|tongue massage filter

| 3801 Top too broad
381|Top of vour to do list filter

382 iopibotiaim fitter
383jiouch and exp fitter
384|touch my kitty filter

Page 8
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Sheetl

A | 5]
tusics (naxd 1o pri
twink
twinkie
| 381 |un covered
392 |uncovered
393|unsafe
il yau're ready to let oo
vip experience
398|vip service
3891VIP two cup speciai fiiter
400[w3t (two v's) filter
A3t i
ADZ b
403| w3+t filter
[and]wat filter
[405|wat! filter
406 w3tt fiiter
407 | we3ii fiiter
408|water sports filter
409 waterspoits filter
411 |wett filker
412 1wetter filter
413lwhat she won't do, | will filter
414|wili piease your every need fiiter
415 willing io please fitier
4168]wink filter
filter
1 filtar
|419with benefits filter
| 4201wrapper on candy Tilter
14211x plode filter
422|x x x Tiiler
231% fitter
filker
428hoxnloshe
427 xoxxstar filter
4251ves papi nia
filter
fiiter
fitter
Page
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phrase

69

(PYUSS(Y)
{x}{x}x}
#N#O#HCHO#HVHIHRH
<b>G</b>irl<b>F</b>riend <b>E</b>xperience
$33;

$9j

$j

$nowbunny

$quirt

$trap on

0.5 (without the zero)
Oral

Y2

Ya

15/40

3 doors open
3-somes

3some

3sum

420 friendly

45 mins

All 3 doors

All 3 holes

all access

all acess

All Axxess

all doors open

All inclusive

all options avail

all three doors

all three holes

alley girl

always leave happy
an plosive

ana!

anl

anything goes
Anything Goes (wink wink)
arouse you in person
ask me where | want it
ass up panties down
BOOTY

b shower

b.all torture
b@ckdoor
b@ckdoor

b*n*j

b2b

designation notes

too broad
filter
filter
filter
filter
filter
filter
filter
filter
filter
filter
too broad
filter
filter
filter
too broad
filter
filter
filter
filter
n/a
filter
filter
filter
filter
filter
filter
filter
filter
filter
filter
filter
filter
filter
filter
filter
filter
filter
filter
filter
filter
filter
n/a
filter
filter
filter
filter
filter
n/a

App.000177
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mailto:b@ckdoor�
mailto:b@ckdoor�

back alley

Back-door

backstage

backstage pass

ball torture

bang for your buck
bare

BD (big dick)

Becky

bend over and be my bitch
bf3

Body 2 body

body slide
body2body
bodyslide

boning

BOOTY

Bottom

bottoms up

boyfriend experience
bpg...f..e

breaking in

bumper services

bust a nut

cum

C.U.M.M.

c*ck hungry

c*m

C/U/M

candy stick

cant eat just one

car date

cat

cbt

cfs

chocolate dream pie
clean your pipes
come get some juicy ass
COME OVER ME WITH YOUR LOVE
come paint me
complete

Completion

covered

covered conversation
covered convos
cream all over my face
creamy

cum

cuminget this FRESH-PUZZY-CAT
Deep conversation
deep kisser

filter
filter
filter
filter
filter
filter
filter
highlight
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

App.000178 BP-PSI-00013247-A2
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deep tension release
devour your manhood
dirty slut

dome

doubles

drippin

dripping

drippy kitty
dryhump

edible

enter in back door
erotic rendezvous
explode

express session
F*CK ME

face down ass up
face sitting

fb2fb

fire dome

Fire-ice

Flow-time

for your pleasure
forced bi

FOTC (fuck of the century)
fresh meat

fu11 service

full course

full course menu
full menu

Full Satisfaction
Full Treatment
full weight face sitting
Fully Satisfying
fvck

G & B showers

g shower

G-f-e

G-spot massage
G.F.3.

g.showers

G/F/E
GE..EFF..EE

get into the pink
get me juicy

get your ego stroked
get your hard off
get your load off
getting down

GF E

gf*

GF3

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

App.000179
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girl friendly

Girl-friend experience
girlfriend

girlfriend exp

girlfriend pleasure
girlfriend SPECIALS
girlfriendly

give it to me rough
gloryhole

go deep

go in hard

golden baptismal shower
Got Milk

gr$sk

gr3ak

gre#ce

great kisser

greeeek

Greeek

h alfhr

h@@d

h/hr

hOrny

hand release

hands only

happy session
have~~~it~~~your~~~way
head doctor

head nurse

here to give you what you need when you want it
herpes

hhr

hips

hif/hr

hoover

horney

horny

hot n ready

hummers

hung

hung and ready to release
hung men only

| aim to please

| always say yes

| am bow legged and have very nice rack
| do everything

[ doitall

| do what she won't

| don't say no

| enjoy being on top

| just love to eat caucasian meat

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

App.000180
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I love to

| love to make it rain
| need your hard

| never say no

| want your cream

| wasn't done daddy
| will do all those naughty lil things your wifey won't!
I'll do things she won't do
I'll do what she wont
I'll get it juicy

I'm a bottom

I'm a top

I'm a top you're a bottom
Ice-fire

interested in breaking in the fresh meat
juicy

juicy pink kitty

kltty

kat

kitti

kitty

kum

kumed

kumm

lactating

lady pipe

let me sit on it

lets bone

lip service

lips only

Love Stick

lover

loves bottom

loves to deep kiss
loves to ride

loves top

make love

make me moan
make you moan
Meat Stick

melt in mouth

melt in your mouth not in your hand
milf

milk

milking

milky

mind blowing

moist

multiple finishes
multiples

my lips and fingers

App.000181

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

n0 hol3s barred
natural conversation
natural convos

nimf

nimfo

no glove no love

No limitations

no limits

not n' ready
nutcracking

Nymph

Nymphette

nympho

On my knees

on my knees

on my lips

orll

p.u.s.s.y

pOrn

panties are off
penetrating

petite

pink

pnp

porn

pound

pounding

preg

preggo

prego

prostate

prostate massage
prostatic massage
prostrate

pusSy

put a sponge in my panties
put it in my Kkitty
Q.Q.

gfe

quicktime

rbgfe

Ready 2 get worked
ready to bust

ready to play with me
release

release tension
release your tension
ride

ride me

ride this pony

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

App.000182 BP-PSI-00013247-A6
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ride your pony

rider

riding wood

rock your world
roman showers
russian massage
splnner

sacred spot

safe

satisfaction guaranteed
satisfy your needs
scat

sensual satisfaction
sex

sey (sex)

shemale experience
shiftmaster

shoot all your hot stuff all over me

short session
shower shows
showers

ski

skwirt

slip n slide
slow strokes
slurp

slurp slurp
slurpy

slut

slut! lll have u squirting!
SME

snow bunny
snowbuni
snowbunni
snowbunny
soak my Kitty
soak*d
soaked
soaking
specialist
spiner
spinner
splash on buzzims experience
squ!rt

squ*rt

squirt
squirting
squrrrt
stimulation
str*p on plty
strap action

filter
filter
filter
n/a
filter
filter
filter
filter
n/a
filter
filter
filter
filter
filter
filter
filter
filter
filter
filter
filter
filter
n/a
filter
filter
filter
filter
filter
filter
n/a
filter
?
n/a
n/a
n/a
n/a
filter
filter
filter
filter
n/a
filter
filter
filter
filter
filter
filter
filter
filter
n/a
filter
filter

App.000183
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stroke you filter
stuff me like a turkey filter
suckable filter
suction filter
super head filter
super soaker filter
superdome filter
swallow filter
swallows filter
sWeET n/a
switch n/a
take a l-0-a-d filter
take a load off on me filter
take it all filter
take your load off filter
temporary girl friend filter
they both do everything and are very eager to please filter
thick end for you to cream in filter
threesome filter
tite filter
tnt explosive filter
tongue massage filter
Top too broad
Top of your to do list filter
top/bottom filter
touch and explore filter
touch my kitty filter
transexual experience filter
trip to the islands filter
triple x filter
twice (next to pricing) too broad
twink n/a
twinkie n/a
un covered filter
uncovered filter
uncovered filter
uncovered services filter
unsafe n/a
until you're ready to let go filter
vip experience na/
vip service n/a
VIP two cup special filter
vv3t (two Vv's) filter
W 3t filter
w*b*j filter
w3+t filter
w3t filter
w3t! filter
w3tt filter
w3t filter
water sports filter
App.000184
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watersports filter
welcum filter
wett filter
wetter filter
what she won't do, | will filter
will please your every need filter
willing to please filter
wink filter
with a very cute little kitty filter
with all the benefits filter
with benefits filter
wrapper on candy filter
x plode filter
X X X filter
X X X star service filter
XIx/Ix/ filter
XXX filter
xxxplosive filter
xxxstar filter
yes papi n/a

yoni filter
your girl next door thats always willing to please a neighbor filter
Yung filter

App.000185
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Andrew Padilia || | | GGG - - of Andrew Padiila

- R o e
rrday, beceimnper 1u, U110 2Ud Al
] P i
dll reliel
Joye
mmiis Killdmmm £lemml
HTYW IS D THal
Firm it ~F Mmoo mbheaosas CIRIAT sl
UIH HaL WU HITYW IIasco = 1 1IVALLAID
these filters tomorrow
1

App.000186



From: Sales _n behalf of Sales

Sent: vionday, December 13, 2010 841 PM

Jo: Carl Feirer

-l e ol Fiaseds M vk s nifiadd i wh Tialimd AAMAATTANAN. | nnmlh Lioad cees el

au jl.'.“.-l. rwu. e, Hiut h’JULIIIUU DUP}JUII TIVUAREL 12217 1239%L. 1| Ldali L 1nmd IIIY au.

N Al o b s o e Ma: vmd A nifinaAd Cuome s bk Timlemd AONATTANDAD. | mmelt fFimdl evmns Al Mo mvmd memmmifine C oo -h

MLlLauiiiielin mne. 1wt .‘:pcbmcu OLI!J!JUIL THVURTL 1311 129%£. 1 wall L nnnmd Ily au me. 1w DPU\.’III u \JLI}J’IJ'UII.
Timbkat ADMODATTI2240- | Firmed e A Da -u-. ‘&'nfl C‘..nnnr{ Timlrat ADMIDATTI22AD: | Ann't
TIGRTL 1L T 1 dd™ L. Ibdllllllulllv au., I\T I MTULIHNTU U UUII. TIVCATL 1L 17 D% L. | Lall L
find my ad.; Re: not specified Support Tlcket 1291773342 | can't find my ad.; Re: not
specified Suppon Ticket 1291?73342 | can't find my ad.; Re: not spemfled Suppoﬂ Ticket

1291773342: | can't find my ad.
Carl, you don‘t have to read these, but this is just a sample of this user and some of the
whining we deal with.

Point blank, she knows she's caught, and now she's trying to debate her way out of it by
pointing out everyone else in violation.

I'd say about 75% of the users we contact are converted to compliant.

Thomas, here's who we are dealing with.

App.000187
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Subject:

no biank pricing. it's that simpie.

redn
Hyer

Cari Ferrer

Re: User who calls us every day

e
Lrari

and nothing under an hour. so if they're putting rates for less than an hour and a filter catches it, they wind up with an ad
that effectively has blank pricing. and then a moderator browsing the site is going to pull the numbers left behind in the

menu.

CONFIDENTIAL

1
a4
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ari Ferrer
g
[m]
\‘.3
(o
ra

T5558
CMSA#

—
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Image queues

) N
Determined to be not necessarvy. We created the abilitv to d

T

ge in one click from

e 11/2/2010)

a

o

p

L e

I

11/1

Moderation edited ads (done

5.

4/10)

L0 1o the queue

11 11
uld 4l

1 1

1

1

1

Any new ad, auto-repost, move 1o ine top, or renewed ads sino

A

=

unless 1t has an approved date 1n the Mederationl.og with a date newer or equal to

i

App.000191

1

1

¥

x

1

Huge change. Reprocessed all ads thru all queues.

ra

4
=

]

one/web caitegory added to moderation _

No Nudity (done 1
1

=

15, Make the stripped out work faster (done 12/5/2010)

few nude pics.

11/4/

i1. Ph

O
.

i~



16. Added time date stamps with Time zone for better subpoena compiiance.

2000 more terms to be added by March 31.

1

1

better before

Add national ads to queues

1

orms

3.

i

29 NCMEC: Porn Image Hash list

1

AT

1

1 1 1

1

1

1

and recognmizing scams, explaining ilegal ads, hnking to legitimaie NGO,

v g

AvVO14111L

explaining reporting mechanisms, providing access information to Law Enforcement,

FTC tips, and other safety, security and privacy tips.

App.000192
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')

T

1

1

1

1

4

FARE L1

1

* No pics showing full nudity, nipples, genitalia, bare butts or sex acts. No sex act for

P

ring, thong, and hands covering nipplies are all aliowed.

pay 350 for oral sex.

1
1

1
1

T
1

A

1

—

o

2% RT

* INO sex act 1or MOIney. CXAImMple. A USCT CdIl noi say

1

* Users can ask 1o hire escorts, modeling, massages & nude house cleaning

1

1

o)

Fl

1

1

1

for oral sex.

i~

11 .. - o
LI pay b»>U

T
1

A

A user can not say

o links to porn sites

1

LOT Money. Ex ampile:

'

iy

4. Personals

Bi
* Graphic Sex act language. Example: A user can say they want sex acts.

A
il
)

a

NOT ALLLOWED

ALLOWED

d

1

1

1

1

1

it

Bikim, hingenie, g-sinng, thong, and hands covering mppies are a

™

£
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A ™1
4. Bl

iminate all pricing.

Re-do eranhic standard to Victoria Secret.

a
) only

e
Il

11

(3

e
be
op 407]

il
I
L

imit adult advertising to major markets (t
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"~ P MraAaliavmma Aamma P AAOET. Maam Aalasacicas adeie; ok
Sujeci: |BaCRpage.Coim Ui L9900, LOCp CiSaning Sy Ol
The following issue has been RESOLVED.
http://tasks.vvmedia.com/view.phprid=12985
Reported By: ferrerc
Assigned To: farrerc
Proiect: Backnaoge _caom
Project: ~ Back nage_cam
Tggua TD: 124985
MatamAarmuge harls-naaa Foom
Category: backpage.com
ODnnmadii~a a7 a4 AT gmisre
RO VUL LU L LI LY . dinay o
severity: minor
Priority: urgent
Status: resalved
Tack Tuneo: sunnapt
N ==rr-° -
Tae FIVE L RVEE YR Nnan
raehr Aokavatrus Open
Task Scope: Small
Source:
Exp. Start Date:
Exp. Comp. Date:
Fiscal Quarter:
Resolution: reopened
Fixed in Version:
Date Submitted: 12-@2-2016 16:42 MST
Last Modified: 12-29-2618 1B:84 MST
Summary: Dean cleaning strip out
o | o o r
Description:
Dammvrn Fha Famme halmag £ram Agarmirs Aald ad am Fhn AdAatahacs
IR RS IL TN Tl e el WA LWSYY 1w e WAl Y LT A Fan] LN L A AL D
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FemaleFscorts, MaleEscorts, Bodvrubs, Domination, TranssexualEscorts.
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We'll worik on this solution.

do you think this is a one time event or do you think you'll have

Important guestion:

additional terms you'll want to deep cleanse in the future?

can you add

not,

If

?

-

Can you confirm that each of these terms are in the FiiterTerm class

them?

We'1ll start with the ones that are flaggsed to show

v ad in these specific categories.

o

Our approach is going to be a full scrub of every filter term that should be removed over

L)
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o

nd will th

arls by the user a

er
re
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We'll let vou know when it's wrapped.

Clensing has begun.
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- Micah

On Jan 14, 2011, at 4,38 PM, Micah wrote;
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- We prefer not to dispiay the moderation iog in admin rights since we pdf this

page for subpoena's.

n Sales rights (India), show the moderation log in the admin data box

when browsing the site in admin view.
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1

is removed.
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entifiable information

1

A month from now, US staff will back off from the queues and have India do more.

4

ally id
E. 4.1

Confirm india has admin access.

b. Determine if we should allow the delete link to be on sales rights admin box.

4

HEDUL

rify all Person
H SCH
I would rather not testity in court as to why myv staftf "approved" a postings.

I.
d.
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on behalf of Andrew Padilla
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http://www.cnn.com/2011/CRIME/0 1/20/siu.selling.girl.next.door.backpage/

>>>0n 1/20/2011 at 1:07 PM, Carl Ferrer { NG o -



From: Justin- I o i of Justin|il]

= P Py ., M4 Amdd CoAE MRa
=Mt wlonady, JJanuary 51, LUl |l 2.£2 Fiy
L P ] P i
10; dlil rellel
Cc: I

P M Meamdanmdt O naramnmimesa Maveuana
oluoject n. wONEn omcclllllg Fof puaal

Talk to you soon,
Justin

From: Carl Ferrer [m_

Sant: Mandav 'Ianu;m: 24,2011 2:11 P

= n.'-_!‘]- ':‘T":‘ ‘-_1‘ :T‘l ': DnQT &l’\nl\f : pncf;ﬂg are rnmn\fﬂr] AT "nnv 'i"l“" mn‘nn‘vr" ‘]L":I 1110[101 '2{"[:‘ Mt nFQ 1nnn

A B BB A B Bl ™ L AENEs B ST L £ RLSIUILEL S \JLJI.II.A_-_ L % Wl AW W Wl AV D% AR B IUiIU' 5 CEIMCR. lll"w:,ul. WD WALAL WL L v
posiings
{takes one click)
- DELETE BAD IMAGE AND APPROVE POST- about 200 images are removed out of a 1000 postings
(takes two clicks)
- DELETE BAD TEXT- about 200 ads will have a portion of the text removed for violating posting rules out of
a 1000 postings

7
O
-
]

OnJan 24 2011 at9:53 AM, Justin Olds w

5L
i Carl,

Please see attached proposal.
As | mentioned on the phone, the pricing | have quoted is for our domestic room. The pricing shouid be pretty ciose, if
not lower than what you are paying for your room in India and your couple of domestic content moderators.

1
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pA Office: I G GGcGczNER
rL office: K GTGG_

ease let me know when you wouid like to discuss.
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on behalf of Andrew Padilla
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From suppori@ agevmcemeula com

Sent iionda: Februm 07,2011 6:35 PM

TO:

[ g -y rﬁnnl,nnnn_nﬁm AMASSMOET. Mano Alanc;iv;eaa Aadales Al
Siikject |DaCRpage. Coim VU1 £909]: LEEp Ciganing suip out

Reported By: ferrerc
Assigned To: ferrerc
Proiject: Racknage . com
Project:  Back page.com

Issue ID: 12985
Cataoaonryg:. harlknaoa ram
Category: backpage.com
Danmnadit-daha T34y ATy rmvse

I\C!JI Vudue iluvLl L L_v CIJ.WCI_V.D
[ N Y B 1
20vEld J.L_y. 1N RLe]]
Priority: urgent
Status resaolved
Task Tvne SsunnoptT

'''' AT =-=rr-- -
Tacl Artivyitu:s MNnan

rask Activity: Open
Tack Crann-* Cmall

I o™ JLU'.I\., LI L L
Lo Yol =]
SUMDN LT .

Fvpin Chdmpnd Madem s

E}&P. Judl L LidLlic.

Exp. Comp. Date:

Fiscal Quarter:

Resolution: reopened

Fixed in Version:
Date Submitted: 12-62-2016 16:42 MST
Last Modified: P2-07-2011 11:38 MST
Summary Deen cleaning strin out
- = s =t Tt o - T ==
Description:

Ramnun +ha +Farme halnw £fram avamy nld ad ian +hn AdAat+tahacn
(RS ILW R L9 | L) el s Ui Lvwy i L . | _y L “u 401 L9 | L) MU LU I .
Nardmd ~d nAniaa~ AL dmmtmpns A Al e A Ao
RESLILUL T'Euvdadl Ul LTS LU LNEsc LCILEEUI 1ES
FemaleEscorts, MaleEscorts, Bodyrubs, Domination, TranssexualEscorts
- [opahn r'in:n STPr1INNhad QUT Taerm<:®

bt i i o et g
147 hoan

1/2 how
14/ hr
L & ORI
15 min
15 minute
15/mins
15min
15minute
30 min
38/mins
30min
3B-& 13
aN@L
Ly f oy
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
13433 [Backpage.com] minor always 2011-02-04 13:02 2011-02-08 00:38
backpage.com
Reporter: ferrerc Platform:
Assigned To: ferrerc OS:
Priority: low OS Version:
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

Print Imports: Toronto says they are not getting print imports.

They are importing. The problem is the strip out log embedded in the print import email is making the email so long that it is going into the spam folder or possibly
not getting thru the ESP because of the file size.

Probably best not include "Term to be Stripped from Ad" in the errors.

Example of email:
PublD: yyz
Import file(s): yyz.txt

Import file date: '2011-02-04 10:30:01"

Type: Automated import
Lines: 1,694

New Ads: 0

Updated Ads: 337

CONFIDENTIAL — SUBJECT TO PROTECTIVE ORDER

App.000222
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Ignored Ads (unchanged updates): 1,348

- Hide quoted text -

Banned Ads: 5

Ad that will have Terms Stripped: 131
Errors (couldn't import): 140

Detected Regions: 12

Detected Bedrooms: 23

Detected Selling Price: 45

Detected Users: 415

Detected Pets Accepted Status; 0

Detected Roommates Gender Preference: 0
Detected Fee Status and Ad Placed By: 0
Print Emails Sent: 0 (yyz.nowtoronto.com)

Errors

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 33

Matching Line: STRAP-ON, TOYS, ROLEPLAYING, X-DRESSING, B/D FRIEN... (adult entertainment: escorts)

Filter Object: 27312539

YYZA]f0532901]t409165f17301]102/10/11£)f02/10/1 1f{fH VOLUPTUOUS 7 TIRED OF PAYING FOR AN HOUR & GETTING ONLY MINUTES? ANNA-SEXY
FULL FIGURE, drk hr 35yrs, 5'9", 1801bs, 44DD-34-42. DOMINATION, STRAP-ON, TOYS, ROLEPLAYING, X-DRESSING, B/D FRIENDLY &

PRIVATE30+GENTS || 24hours 7 I 1\ of| f<empty>f]f<empty>flf<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 83

Matching Line: oral supreme tess is the best. deep throat swallows...

#1 Oral Supreme Tess Is The Best. Deep Throat Swallows Facials Loves To Suck Cock Downtown Incal | ||| (2duit entertainment: escorts)

Filter Object: 27312549

YYZ1f1427871/f410306f]f7161]f02/03/111]f02/03/1 11 f#1 Oral Supreme Tess Is The Best. Deep Throat Swallows Facials Loves To Suck Cock Downtown Incal 1
ﬂfemptyﬂ]f'<empty>f]f<en‘1pty-‘>ﬂféempty>ﬂf<empty-‘>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 417

Matching Line: 30mins 430 dundas st w relaxing...

GOLDEN MASSAGE CENTRE. $30/30mins I - <axing Massage. Beautiful Asian Ladies (adult entertainment; adult massage)
Filter Object: 80708191

YYZ{]f251851f]f4088471]7141f02/10/111f01/20/11ffGOLDEN MASSAGE CENTRE. $30/30mins 430 Dundas st W. ||| Relaxing Massage. Beautiful
Asian Ladiest]f<empty>f]f<empty>f|f<empty>f|f<empty>f|f<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 418

App.000223
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Matching Line: 30 min special! dream massage! by russian beauties! @...

$25/ 30 Min Special! DREAM Massage! BY RUSSIAN BEAUTIES! @ MIRACLE SPA! 2962 ISLINGTONJJJl P2rking @ Rear (adult entertainment:
adult massage)

Filter Object: 80708237

YYZ{f252010£)f4106241£]£7141]f02/03/111]f02/03/1 1{]f$25/ 30 Min Special! DREAM Massage! BY RUSSIAN BEAUTIES! @ MIRACLE SPA! 2962

1SLINGTON [ Prking @\ o | <empty>f <empty>f|f<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 419

Matching Line: 30 minutes

Beautiful Geisha Girls! (19+)_ http://www bbegirls.com/ [*] $100/30 Minutes (adult entertainment: escorts)
Filter Object: 81284415

Y YZ{|£252056f|f410141f]f9081/f02/03/11£f02/03/1 1fifBeautiful Geisha Girls! (19+ | | R v bbegirls.com $100/30

Minutesf] || N of f<empty>f{lf<empty>flf<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 420

Matching Line: 30 minutes finch/birchmount scarborough

Beautiful Geisha Girls! (19+) || | | | NN http://www .bbegirls.com/ [*] $100/30 Minutes Finch/Birchmount Scarborough (adult entertainment: escorts)
Filter Object: 81284415

Y YZ{}252056f]4102576]f9081]02/03/11£)02/03/11fBeautiful Geisha Girls! (19+) [ il v bbegiris.com $100/30 Minutes Finch/Birchmount

Scarborough] GG N of|f<empty>flf<empty>f]f<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 423

Matching Line: 30 minutes finch/birchmount scarborough

Beautiful Geisha Girls! (19+) || ]I btto://www.bbegirls.com/ [*] $100/30 Minutes Finch/Birchmount Scarborough (adult entertainment: escorts)
Filter Object: 81284415

YYZ{]£252056f]f410862)f9081f02/10/11£f02/10/11f fBeautiful Geisha Girls! (15+) ||| g~ bbegirls.com $100/30 Minutes Finch/Birchmount

Scarboroughf| |GG O of f<empty>f/f<empty>flf<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 424

Matching Line: 30 minutes

Beautiful Geisha Girls! (19+) |||} J I htip://vvww.bbegirls.com/ [*] $100/30 Minutes (adult entertainment: escorts)
Filter Object: 81284415

YYZA£252056£]f4109301]f0081]£02/10/11f02/10/111/fBeautiful Geisha Girls! (19+) ||| Gz~ bbegirls.com $100/30

Minutes i O\ of {<empty>fif<empty>flf<empty>

Banned Ad. Line 425
Matching Line: theredzone.com/to/tatianna" target="_blank">www.th... (adult entertainment: escorts)
Filter Object: 60821414

App.000224
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YYZf2521291]f41063 1f]f9081f02/03/1 11]f02/03/1 1{fTATIANNA 38D-28-38, 5'7 1451bs. No Greek Incalls: $100/30min & $180/60min Outcalls: $150/30min &

$220/60min Coxwell/Gerrard. _ www.theredzone. com_tNoﬂf<em pty>f/f<empty>f|f<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 426

Matching Line: greek ok...

ENTICING & TAUNTING BUSTY BRUNETTE 30yrs 38E-26-36 125Ibs GREEK OK. East York/Downtown Incalls: $100/30mins & $180/60mins Outcalls:
$150/30mins & $220/60mins CHELSEA ||} (2dult entertainment: escorts)

Filter Object: 27307735

YYZA£2521291)f410634£]t9081]f02/03/111]f02/03/1 IFENTICING & TAUNTING BUSTY BRUNETTE 30yrs 38E-26-36 125lbs GREEK OK. East
York/Downtown Incalls: $100/30mins & $180/60mins Outcalls: $150/30mins & $220/60mins CHELSEA || |

N 1o < empty > f|f<empty>flf<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 433

Matching Line: bbbj greek & prostate massagejen.

Fantasies BBBJ Greek & Prostate Massage Jenny adult entertainment: fetish & fantasy)

Filter Object: 27307739

YYZA1£252289f/f4104921]f7201f02/10/11f02/03/111|fFantasies BBBJ Greek & Prostate Massage Jenny |||l

I o <empty>f|f<empty>flf<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 434

Matching Line: gfe 25yrs, 5'7 100% real pic or...

Hot Canadian brunette GFE 25yrs, 5'7 100% real pic or free. $150/30mins $240/1hour Upscale Condo Bayview laudia [ vt
entertainment: escorts)

Filter Object: 80029526

YYZAf2522941]f410542f]f9081f02/03/1 11]f02/03/1 1f fHot Canadian brunette GFE 25yrs, 5'7 100% real pic or free. $150/30mins $240/1hour Upscale Condo

Bayview/ Y Claudia I N << pty>f]f<empty>f]f<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 89

Matching Line: xxx erotic live show tyrone...

Color Blind. Day & Night XXX Erotic live show Tyrone 35yrs 6'2,210lbs 7'x6" & TINA 28yrs 38D-28-38. Greek $240. $140 to watch $200 to join (8240 w/Greek)
Couples welcome $200 to watch. $300 to join Kingston Rd/Dundas. ||| O calls available ($40 extra) (adult entertainment: escorts)

Filter Object: 82179322

YYZ1]f1526851]f41063 7f]f9081]f02/03/111£02/03/11f fColor Blind. Day & Night XXX Erotic live show Tyrone 35yrs 6'2,2101bs 7'x6' & TINA 28yrs 38D-28-38.
Greek $240. $140 to watch $200 to join (3240 w/Greek) Couples welcome $200 to watch. $300 to join Kingston Rd/Dundas. ||| O tcalls available ($40

extra Y '~ o <empty>f| <empty>{lf<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 440
Matching Line: 30mins /$130-1hour (incalls only)...
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Sexy black exotic Goddess FIONA 22 $80-30mins /$130-1hour (Incalls only) $150-30mins/$240-1hour (Outcalls only) 100% Independent! Torontm’GTA-
Serious callers only! (adult entertainment; escorts)

Filter Object: 80708191

YYZA£2526131)f41043 1£]f9081]f02/03/1 1/f02/03/1 11 fSexy black exotic Goddess FIONA 22 $80-30mins /$130-1hour (Incalls only) $150-30mins/$240-1hour

(Outcalls only) 100% Independent! Toronto/GTA [ Serious callers only ! S \ of|f<empty>f]f<empty>f|f<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 445

Matching Line: milky yuki!...

Voted # 1 Busty Asian Cuties! D-Cup Kim! Milky Yuki! Outcalls 24/ 7 | | QJNEE (2¢ult entertainment: escorts)

Filter Object: 84087603

YYZ1]£2528041]t4101891]f9081]102/03/111]f02/03/11f fVoted # 1 Busty Asian Cuties! D-Cup Kim! Milky Yuki! Outcalls 24/7 ||} } I (E scortToGo

I | ™o ] <empty>f (<empty>f|f<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 448

Matching Line: milky yuki!...

Voted # 1 Busty Asian Cuties! D-Cup Kim! Milky Yuki! Outcalls 24/7 ||| | N 2dult entertainment: escorts)

Filter Object: 84087603

YYZ{]£252804f]f4107911]f9081]f02/10/111f02/10/11f)fVoted # 1 Busty Asian Cuties! D-Cup Kim! Milky Yuki! Outcalls 24/7 [ N NI (% scortToGo

I (1 of f<empty>f]f<empty>f]{<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 454
Matching Line: bangkok...
Luna Health Spa, Downtown. The best magic hands & Bangkok Style Oil massage! NEW YEAR SPECIALS AVAILABLE! ||} . by John St., 10am-

9pm, 7days/wk ||| ] N 2dult entertainment: adult massage)
Filter Object: 79914223

YYZ1]£2530051]f4102461]19041]102/03/111)102/03/1 1f]fLuna Health Spa, Downtown. The best magic hands & Bangkok Style O1l massage! NEW YEAR SPECIALS
AVAILABLE! 266 Adelaide W, by John St., 10am-9pm, 7days/wk _una SPAIIIEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE (| of f<empty>f]f<empty>flf<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 455

Matching Line: bangkok oil style massage! grand...

Grand Opening: LUNA SPA! New Girls!BANGKOK OIL STYLE MASSAGE! Grand Open Luna SPA! New Year's Specials Available! Bangkok Style Oil
MASSAGE! New Faces Everyday! Best Asian Beauties! 266 Adelaide Street West 3rd Flr, by John St., M5H 1X6, Licensed * _** Open 7 days a
week, 10 am - 9 pm HOT SEXY GIRLS (19+) (adult entertainment: adult massage)

Filter Object: 79914223

YYZ{£2530051]f410729f]f9041]f02/10/111/f02/10/11f/fGrand Opening: LUNA SPA! New Girls!BANGKOK OIL STYLE MASSAGE! Grand Open Luna SPA!
New Year's Specials Available! Bangkok Style Oil MASSAGE! New Faces Everyday! Best Asian Beauties! ||| GGG b ohn St. MSH
1X6, Licensed * || I Orcn 7 days a week, 10 am - 9 pm HOT SEXY GIRLS (19+)ffLuna SPA

I of -<empty>flf<empty>flf<empty>
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Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 456

Matching Line: bangkok...

Luna Health Spa, Downtown. The best magic hands & Bangkok Style Oil massage! NEW YEAR SPECIALS AVAILABLE! ||} . by Jobn St.. 10am-
9pm, 7days/wk || (2dult entertainment: adult massage)

Filter Object: 79914223

YYZA£2530051]f4108531]f9041]f02/10/1 11]f02/10/1 1f fLuna Health Spa, Downtown. The best magic hands & Bangkok Style Oil massage! NEW YEAR SPECIALS

AVAILABLE! 266 Adelaide W, by John St., 10am-9pm, 7days/wk ||| v 2 sPA S © (1 o f| F<empty>flf<empty>flf<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 458

Matching Line: pussy with big lips & clit huge nipples...

Extra Meaty Pussy with big lips & clit + huge nipples Blonde Bombshell 38D-28-38 Oral expert. ~ Roxy -_ (adult entertainment: escorts)

Filter Object: 75986163

YYZA£253146f)f410453{1f9081f02/03/111]f02/03/1 1 f]{fExtra Meaty Pussy with big lips & clit + huge nipples Blonde Bombshell 38D-28-38 Oral expert. ~ Roxy ~

(Y N, 1 of| f<empty>f]f<empty>f|f<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 463

Matching Line: prostate relief!

New!Handsome Male Model Provides Best Prostate Relief! _(adult entertainment: male escorts)

Filter Object: 81548995

YYZ{]f253556£]f41015711f710]£02/03/11£]f02/03/11f fNew!Handsome Male Model Provides Best Prostate Relicf! |||

D ¢ N \ o | e pty =] f<empty>1f<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 464

Matching Line: xxxrated special! *new! prostate!

Ask me about my XXXRATED Special! *NEW! PROSTATE+ (adult entertainment: escorts)

Filter Object: 82179322

YYZA£2535561]f410626f]{7161]f02/03/111]f02/03/11f]fAsk me about my XXXRATED Special! *NEW! PROSTATE+! |||}l

I 1\ o ] <cmpty> ] f<empty>f|<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 465

Matching Line: prostate relief!

New!Handsome Male Model Provides Best Prostate Relief! ||| Il (2du!t entertainment: male escorts)

Filter Object: 81548995

YYZ{]£2535561]f410890f]f7101]f02/10/11]f02/10/11f/fNew!Handsome Male Model Provides Best Prostate Relief! |||

D S 1 o <cmpty>f]f<empty>f|f<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 145

App.000227
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Matching Line: 30min

525 Eglinton West Asian Shiatsu 4 $40/30minSJj ] (2duv!t entertainment: adult massage)

Filter Object: 80708191

YYZA1£21723911£4103461714£1f02/03/11102/03/1 1 || 2sian Shiatsu 4 $40/30mins [N

I\ o <ernpty>f f<empty>fjf=empty=

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 468

Matching Line: young asian good body ...

SUNNY HEALTH SPA New Open Beautiful Young Asian Good Body Massage ||| GG 50o-/Bathurst 18-+ | (2dut
entertainment: adult massage)

Filter Object: 78576874

YYZ{]£253884£]f4085271]f714£]f02/10/114]f01/20/1 1 fSUNNY HEALTH SPA New Open Beautiful Young Asian Good Body Massage 620 Bloor St. W Unit 201
Bloor/Bathurst 18+ ||| R =<cpty>ff<empty>fif<empty>fif<empty>fif<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 469

Matching Line: cum play with open-minded silk chocolate goddess! 36¢-24-36!,...

Bootylicious Bombshell! Cum Play with Open-Minded Silk Chocolate Goddess! 36C-24-36!, 22 yrs Old ||| EGEGEGEGzGzNE-2: TG (2
entertainment: escorts)

Filter Object: 75986372

YYZ1£2539491]t410476f]f908102/03/1 11]f02/03/11f fBootylicious Bombshell! Cum Play with Open-Minded Silk Chocolate Goddess! 36C-24-36!, 22 yrs Old

-mail - [ (T of| f<empty>f]f<empty>f]f<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 471

Matching Line: Young slim beautiful cutest guy in t.o. is 21, white*5'11"*135, ...

Young Slim Beautiful Cutest Guy in T.O. is 21, White*5'11"*135, 8 CUT & HARD Great Smile Age Not An Issue. All Types Discretion,Respect,Maturity
Outcalls Only*Call Roger |||} I 2duit entertainment: male escorts)

Filter Object: 78576874

YYZAf2540211f4101141]t9021]f02/03/111]f02/03/11f fYoung Slim Beautiful Cutest Guy in T.O. is 21, White*5'11"*135, 8 CUT & HARD Great Smile Age Not An

Issue. All Types Discretion,Respect,Maturity Outcalls Only*Call Roge/\i N 1\ o (| {<empty>f]f<empty>f]f<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 472

Matching Line: Young slim beautiful cutest guy in t.o. is 21, white*5'11"*135,...

YOUNG SLIM BEAUTIFUL Cutest Guy in T.O. is 21, White*5'11"#135, 8 CUT & HARD Great Smile Age Not An Issue. All Types Discretion,Respect,Maturity
Outcalls Only*Call Roger || ] ]I (aduit entertainment: male escorts)

Filter Object: 78576874

YYZA£2540211)f4101611]f7101£02/03/1 11f02/03/1 1{ifYOUNG SLIM BEAUTIFUL Cutest Guy in T.O. is 21, White*5'11"*135, 8 CUT & HARD Great Smile Age
Not An Issue. All Types Discretion,Respect,Maturity Outcalls Only*Call Roger ||| | ||l

I S 1 of| <empty>flf<empty> ff<empty>
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Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 473

Matching Line: Young slim beautiful cutest guy in t.o. 1s 21, white*5'11"*135,...

YOUNG SLIM BEAUTIFUL Cutest Guy in T.O. is 21, White*5'11"*135, 8 CUT & HARD Great Smile Age Not An Issue. All Types Discretion,Respect, Maturity
Outcalls Only*Call Roger || BBl 2du!t entertainment: male escorts)

Filter Object: 78576874

YYZA£2540211)f4108951f710£02/10/1 1f02/10/1 1{ifYOUNG SLIM BEAUTIFUL Cutest Guy in T.O. is 21, White*5'11"*135, 8 CUT & HARD Great Smile Age
Not An Issue. All Types Discretion,Respect,Maturity Outcalls Only*Call Rogerjj|

I S 1 of < cmpty>fl{<empty>f<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 474

Matching Line: Young slim beautiful cutest guy in t.o. is 21, white*5'11"*135,...

Young Slim Beautiful Cutest Guy in T.O. is 21, White*5'11"*135, 8 CUT & HARD Great Smile Age Not An Issue. All Types Discretion,Respect,Maturity
Outcalls Only*Call Roge || | ] ] dvt entertainment: male escorts)

Filter Object: 78576874

YYZA£2540211]f4109801]f0021]f02/10/1 1f02/10/1 1{fY oung Slim Beautiful Cutest Guy in T.O. is 21, White*5'11"*135, 8 CUT & HARD Great Smile Age Not An

Issue. All Types Discretion,Respect,Maturity Outcalls Only*Call Roger || N {1\ o (<c mpty>f]f<empty>f]f<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 477

Matching Line: 30mins. hot beautiful curvy & busty. friendly. no...

FARAH 26yrs $60/30mins. Hot beautiful curvy & busty. Friendly. No rush, private & discree{jj JJJJil] Jane/Eglinton (adult entertainment: escorts)

Filter Object: 80708191

YYZ{]£2541991]£410455£]f9081]f02/03/11€f02/03/1 1 ffF ARAH 26yrs $60/30mins. Hot beautiful curvy & busty. Friendly. No rush, private & discreet ||| [ [ [ GzG

Jan < N o <empty>f]<empty>flf<empty>
Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 480

Matching Line: prostatemassage! 2778

New!Pretty Asians!ProstateMassage! 2778 (adult entertainment: adult massage)

Filter Object: 81548995

Y YZ{]f2542681]410688f]f714]f02/03/111/f02/03/11f|fNew!Pretty Asians!ProstateMassage! ||| R @r~c- I

I " o {| f~empty>f f<empty={]f<empty=>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 481

Matching Line: eurodollsescorts.com (adult entertainment: escorts)

Filter Object: 85755931

YYZ{£254330£)f410536f]f9081f02/03/111/f02/03/1 1f fToronto's Premier European Ladies ||| . curodollsescorts.com Always Hiring

19-+1) N \ o f|{ <cmpty>flf<empty>flf<empty>
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Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 487
Matching Line: Horny Friend for Double Dipping Fun! <a href="http... (adult entertainment: escorts)
Filter Object: 79847960

YYZA£254435f41064211f908£02/03/11£02/03/11f/fAwesome Double-Dipping Fun! with Big Butt 38C!36!47 Kimm! Incalls 427/ GTcTNGNGG_ o
Private Calls! 2-for-1 Special Avail! Join me & my Horny Friend for Double Dipping Fun!

www.wix.conV/ | T of {<cmpty=>f[f<empty>flf<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 146

Matching Line: 30mins

525 Eglinton West Asian Shiatsu $40/30mins ||| Bl (acvlt entertainment: adult massage)

Filter Object: 80708191

Y YZA]£2172391]f410347]1f904£f02/03/1 1)f02/03/1 1{]£525 Eglinton West Asian Shiatsu $40/30mins |||

I \ o <ernpty> ] <empty>T}f<empty>
Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 499

Matching Line: 30mins very open-minded -marleeflawrence

MELISSA $70/30mins Very open-minded Marlee/Lawrence (adult entertainment: escorts)

Filter Object: 80708191

Y YZ{|£254862f]£4105821]f0081)f02/03/111]£02/03/11ffMELISSA $70/30mins Very open-minded ||| | NGz

A | of <empty > lf<empty>f]F<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 502

Matching Line: Young asian students 19yrs & 22yrs good service scarborough ‘

YOUNG ASIAN STUDENTS 19yrs & 22yrs GOOD SERVICE SCARBOROUGH (adult entertainment: escorts)

Filter Object: 78576874

YYZ1]£2548971)f4103921]t7161]102/03/111)102/03/1 1{jfYOUNG ASIAN STUDENTS 19yrs & 22yrs GOOD SERVICE SCARBOROUGH-

R <cmpty>f/f<empty>fif<empty>f|f<empty>f/f<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 507

Matching Line: nympho very open minded...

DVP & EGLINTON KELLY 20yr old Nympho Very Open Minded Canadian/Irish No Blocked Calls 24/7 In/Out Actual Photcj I (2cult entertainment:
escorts)

Filter Object: 81546778

YYZA1£2549031)f4106461f9081/f02/03/1 111f02/03/1 1ffDVP & EGLINTON KELLY 20yr old Nympho Very Open Minded Canadian/Irish No Blocked Calls 24/7
In/Out Actual Photo || {<cmpty>flf<empty=>f]f<empty>f/f<empty>f|f<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 511
Matching Line: Daddy Pref. Serious Replies Only ||| I 2dut entertainment: escorts)

App.000230
CONFIDENTIAL — SUBJECT TO PROTECTIVE ORDER BACKPAGE00012765



Filter Object: 86765922

YYZ{2549571]f4107201£]f716£)£02/10/1 14]f02/10/1 LffINCALLS Naomi 30 Very Busty & Curvy. Affectionate Brown Skin 130LBS. Open Minded. Loves Pleasing
Gentlemen. Massage+ Very Discreet Weston Rd./401 Incalls 24hrs. Sugar Daddy Pref. Serious Replies Only |||
.lf|f<empty>ﬂf<empty>ﬂf<empty>ﬂf<empty>ﬂf<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 512

Matching Line: Daddy Pref. Serious Replies Only. ||| | N 2dult entertainment: escorts)

Filter Object: 86765922

YYZHf2549571f4107211]t908£]f02/10/1 11]t02/10/1 1HfINCALLS Naomi 30 Very Busty & Curvy. Affectionate Brown Skin 130LBS. Open Minded. Loves Pleasing
Gentlemen. Massaget Very Discreet Weston Rd./401 Incalls 24hrs. Sugar Daddy Pref. Serious Replies Only. -

.lﬂf‘iempty‘?ﬂ f<empty>f/f<empty>f/f<empty>f/f<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 513

Matching Line: young ass! cum help me celebrate my. ..

Newest Sweetest Tender Young Ass! CUM HELP ME CELEBRATE MY 1ST DAY!! Brand New Cutie! LITTLE SWEET NATALIE, 20YRS [ | | | QNN 2
PETITE BEAUTY WITH NATURALLY TANNED SKIN AND A FIRM SLIM LITTLE BODY WITH DANGEROUS CURVES WITH THE FULLEST
ROUNDEST LITTLE BUM AND DELISH PERKY TITS. VERY OPENMINDED FRIENDLY AND SWEET SO GIVE NATALIE A CALL | NEGNG
STATS: 5'4 105 32C/24/34 (adult entertainment: escorts)

Filter Object: 78576874

YYZ2549781f410001{]f9081102/03/111]f02/03/11f {Newest Sweetest Tender Young Ass! CUM HELP ME CELEBRATE MY 1ST DAY!! Brand New Cutie!
LITTLE SWEET NATALIE, 20YRS * APETITE BEAUTY WITH NATURALLY TANNED SKIN AND A FIRM SLIM LITTLE BODY WITH
DANGEROUS CURVES WITH THE FULLEST ROUNDEST LITTLE BUM AND DELISH PERKY TITS. VERY OPENMINDED FRIENDLY AND SWEET

sO GIVE NATALIE A CALLJ N STATS: 54 105 32C/24/34 Noflf<empty>flf<empty>flf<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 514

Matching Line: young ass! cum help me celebrate my...

Newest Sweetest Tender Young Ass! CUM HELP ME CELEBRATE MY 1ST DAY!! Brand New Cutie! LITTLE SWEET NATALIE, 20YR
PETITE BEAUTY WITH NATURALLY TANNED SKIN AND A FIRM SLIM LITTLE BODY WITH DANGEROUS CURVES WITH THE FULLEST
ROUNDEST LITTLE BUM AND DELISH PERKY TITS. VERY OPENMINDED FRIENDLY AND SWEET SO GIVE NATALIE A CALL ||
STATS: 5'4 105 32C/24/34 (adult entertainment: escorts)

Filter Object: 78576874

YYZ1{|£254978f)f410747]f908£]f02/10/111]f02/10/1 1f]fNewest Sweetest Tender Young Ass! CUM HELP ME CELEBRATE MY 1ST DAY!! Brand New Cutie!
LITTLE SWEET NATALIE, 20YRS |l A PETITE BEAUTY WITH NATURALLY TANNED SKIN AND A FIRM SLIM LITTLE BODY WITH
DANGEROUS CURVES WITH THE FULLEST ROUNDEST LITTLE BUM AND DELISH PERKY TITS. VERY OPENMINDED FRIENDLY AND SWEET

SO GIVE NATALIE A CALL| I STATS: 54 105 32C/24/34f fNoflf<empty>flf<empty>f]f<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 527
Matching Line: young pretty chinese & korean girls! 18 relaxing. ..

App.000231
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GRAND OPENING! YOUNG PRETTY CHINESE & KOREAN GIRLS! 18+ RELAXING MASSAGE ||} : orF K1PLING) IN
ETOBICOKE [ 2cv!t entertainment: adult massage)

Filter Object: 78576874

YYZ{|f2551881]f41069117141]f02/03/111f02/03/11ffGRAND OPENING! YOUNG PRETTY CHINESE & KOREAN GIRLS! 18+ RELAXING MASSAGE

5092 DUNDAS ST. W (E OF KIPLING) IN ETOBICOK F) e <t > (] <empty>f]f<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 536

Matching Line: xxx, ...

Russian model Dimitriy new to town 21yrs, 10" fat XXX, in/out full service Downtown ||| 2dult entertainment: male escorts)

Filter Object: 82179322

YYZA25526911f4104221]t9021]f02/03/111]f02/03/1 1{f fRussian model Dimitriy new to town ,21yrs, 10" fat XXX, in/out , full service , Downtowr-

I\ of <empty>fif<empty>fif<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 544

Matching Line: XXXotic Ebony Beauty! 5'7 INOUT ||l <2 - (adult entertainment: escorts)

Filter Object: 82179322

YYZA2552961]f4103831]f9081]f02/03/1 1f02/03/11{/fAll Natural! 36C-28-34! Sizzling TriNiTy Gold! 23 yo Fit Agile EXXXotic Ebony Beauty! 5'7 IN/OUT -

I 5 - < empty > fiF<empty >

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 147

Matching Line: prostate massage www.thesacredspot.com || GTGcGcGNG

TANTRA Bath Ceremony Ejaculation Mastery Prostate Massage http://www.thesacredspot.com/ [*] _(adult entertainment: adult massage)
Filter Object: 84089085

YYZA£21756311f40993 5017141]f02/03/111]f02/03/11{fTANTRA Bath Ceremony Ejaculation Mastery Prostate Massage www.thesacredspot.com{jj i}

I 'y <empty>fif<empty>
Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 557

Matching Line: cum true! dream69 girls gone wild!(19)

Your Wildest Fantasies Cum True! Dream69 Girls Gone Wild!(19+ (adult entertainment: escorts)
Filter Object: 75986372

YYZ{£25534711f4107630£908{]f02/10/11)£02/10/11f]fYour Wildest Fantasies Cum True! Dream69 Girls Gone Wild!(19-+ | G

1 \ < pty > fi<ermpty>f]<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 150

Matching Line: Cum on my pretty face hot 26yr old sasha 24/7 ...

Cum on my PRETTY FACE Hot 26yr old SASHA 24/7 Main/Gerrard ||| JJJEE Luvs to party! Dom avail. (adult entertainment: escorts)

Filter Object: 75986372

YYZ{]£2193851]f410429]f9081f02/03/111]f02/03/11f]fCum on my PRETTY FACE Hot 26yr old SASHA 24/7 Main/Gerrard ||| L vvs to party! Dom

App.000232

CONFIDENTIAL — SUBJECT TO PROTECTIVE ORDER BACKPAGEO00012767



avail flf<empty>f]f<empty>f]f<empty>flf<empty=f|f<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 151

Matching Line: 30 minutes yonge/eglinton || GGGczEIN

$25/30 MINUTES YONGE/EGLINTON [ 2ut: entertainment: adult massage)

Filter Object: 81284415

YYZA\f219567f1f410010]£714££02/03/114£02/03/111£$25/30 MINUTES YONGE/EGLINTON I N
Hl <cmpty>fif<empty>flf<empty=>f/f<empty>flf<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 154

Matching Line: 30 minutes yonge/eglinton [ GGcIEINNE

$25/30 MINUTES YONGE/EGLINTON | - dult entertainment: adult massage)

Filter Object: 81284415

YYZf£2195676f41102006714£f02/10/116£02/10/116£525/30 MINUTES YONGE/EGLINTON I
[f<empty>flf<empty>f/f<empty>f]f<empty>flf<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 161

Matching Line: young beautiful ..

Erotic Massage Downtown Toronto, In SPRING GREEN MASSAGE, young beautiful asian ladies provide you with an unforgettable massage in a clean, safe, &
comfortable friendly environment. || | |  JJE10am-9pm/7days a wk http://www.springgreenmassage.com/ [*] (adult entertainment: adult massage)

Filter Object: 78576874

YYZ1]{2238801£]f410187£]f9041]f02/03/111]f02/03/1 1f fErotic Massage Downtown Toronto, In SPRING GREEN MASSAGE, young beautiful asian ladies provide

you with an unforgettable massaie ina cleanl safel & comfortable friendly environment._lOam-9pmf7days awk

wWww.springgreenmassage.comf] fNof| f<empty>f]f<empty>f|f<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 162

Matching Line: young beautiful...

Erotic Massage Downtown Toronto, In SPRING GREEN MASSAGE, young beautiful asian ladies provide you with an unforgettable massage in a clean, safe, &
comfortable friendly environment. ||| GczNzNzEG: Oam-9pm/7days a wk http://www.springgreenmassage.com/ ["] (adult entertainment: adult massage)

Filter Object: 78576874

YYZ1]£2238801]f410789f]f9041]f02/10/1 1£]f02/10/11f fErotic Massage Downtown Toronto, In SPRING GREEN MASSAGE, young beautiful asian ladies provide

you with an unforgettable massaged le friendly environment. _ 10am-9pm/7days a wk
WWW.springgreenmassage.comf] Nof]f<empty>flf<empty>f|f<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 38

Matching Line: Oral Best Lips CANDI 35yrs [ NEEEE (2dult entertainment: escorts)

Filter Object: 27312549
YYZAf10950061]f410735f]f7161]f02/10/111f02/10/1 1f]fA Coffee Break $40 40DD Sensous Erotic Companion Body Worship Best Oral Best Lips CANDI 35yrs
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416-535-01391]f<empty=f|f<empty>f|f<empty=f|f<empty=f|f<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 164

Matching Line: Young & pretty chinese & korean girls 18. relaxing massage...

Young & Pretty Chinese & Korean Girls 18+. Relaxing Massage. West of Kipling (@Lakeshore Boulevard west _(adult entertainment: adult massage)
Filter Object: 78576874

YYZ1£223888{1f4082781f0041{02/03/1 11]f01/13/11{fYoung & Pretty Chinese & Korean Girls 18+. Relaxing Massage. West of Kipling @Lakeshore Boulevard
west fNof|f<empty>flf<empty>fl{f<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 177

Matching Line: hung bodybuilder /male escort avail for private encounters! ...

MARCO! HOT! Hung Bodybuilder MALE ESCORT AVAIL FOR Private Encounters! _(aclult entertainment: male escorts)
Filter Object: 84085445

YYZﬂf226098ﬂf41oemimoifezmm 11/f02/03/11fMARCO! HOT! Hung Bodybuilder MALE ESCORT AVAIL FOR Private Encounters! |||l

2444f] fNof|f<empty>f|f<empty>f]f<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 180

Matching Line: hung bodybuilder /male escort avail for private encounters! ...

MARCO! HOT! Hung Bodybuilder MALE ESCORT AVAIL FOR Private Encounters! _(adu]t entertainment: male escorts)
Filter Object: 84085445

Wﬂ 0/11)f02/10/11£fMARCO! HOT! Hung Bodybuilder /MALE ESCORT AVAIL FOR Private Encounters! ||
|

fNof]f<empty>f]f<empty>f]f<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 185

Matching Line: xxx dvd every month with subscription! http:www hustlercanada.com/

HUSTLER FREE XXX DVD EVERY MONTH WITH SUBSCRIPTION! http://www.hustlercanada.com/ ["] (adult entertainment: escorts)

Filter Object: 82179322

YYZA£22653211f410030f1f9081]f02/03/1 11]f02/03/1 1fifHUSTLER FREE XXX DVD EVERY MONTH WITH SUBSCRIPTION! http://www. hustlercanada.com/
[ ﬂﬁ]moﬂfiemptyﬁ]fiempty>ﬂf~<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 186

Matching Line: Cumming soon! the hunt for the new miss hustler canadal...

CUMMING SOON! THE HUNT FOR THE NEW MISS HUSTLER CANADA! DOES YOUR GIRLFRIEND HAVE WHAT IT TAKES?
http://www.hustlercanada.com/ [*] (adult entertainment: adult jobs)

Filter Object: 75986466

YYZA£226532£]f4100711]f9101]£02/03/1 11f02/03/1 I fCUMMING SOON! THE HUNT FOR THE NEW MISS HUSTLER CANADA! DOES YOUR
GIRLFRIEND HAVE WHAT IT TAKES? http://www.hustlercanada. com/| || G 0 oflf<empty>flf<empty>flf<empty> [*]
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Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 188

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

YYZA]£2265321)f410751£]f910£)f02/10/111)f02/10/11ffCUMMING SOON! THE HUNT FOR THE NEW MISS HUSTLER CANADA! DOES YOUR
GIRLFRIEND HAVE WHAT IT TAKES? http://www.hustlercanada.com/ || | GG 0ot f<empty>flf<empty>fif<empty> []

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 190

Matching Line: xxx dvd every month with subscription! http:www hustlercanada.com/

HUSTLER FREE XXX DVD EVERY MONTH WITH SUBSCRIPTION! http://www.hustlercanada.com/ ["] (adult entertainment: escorts)

Filter Object: 82179322

YYZ{£226532£1f410074£1908{102/10/111]f02/10/1 1 fHUSTLER FREE XXX DVD EVERY MONTH WITH SUBSCRIPTION! http://www.hustlercanada.com/
] ﬂwfmﬁf<empty>ﬂf<emmy>ﬂf<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 193

Matching Line: 30 min!..

New! New! New! Diamond Massage! BEST Korean Beauties! $40/30 Min! 2950 Kennedy Rd. #8 _Scarborough B ot entertainment:
adult massage)

Filter Object: 80708237

YYZ1£226624£]f410100£1f904££02/03/111f02/03/11ffNew! New! New! Diamond Massage! BEST Korean Beauties! $40/30 Min! 2950 Kennedy Rd. 48 || |Gz
S carborough [{Nof]f<empty>f|f<empty>f]f<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 194

Matching Line: 30 min!...

New! New! New! Diamond Massage! BEST Korean Beauties! $40/30 Min ! [ NN =<. < I s o orou <t NN 2o entertainment:
adult massage)

Filter Object: 80708237

Y YZ{|f226624£|f411037f)f9041f02/10/11£)f02/10/11ffNew! New! New! Diamond Massage! BEST Korean Beauties! $40/30 Min! ||| I RJ. + (N
_]fb

I Scarborough fNof|f<empty>flf<empty>f|f<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 195

Matching Line: Back door parking & entrance avail. Hiring 19+ (adult entertainment: adult massage)

Filter Object: 27312555

YYZA|f227018f]f4101301]f9041f02/03/111]f02/03/111f12 Beautiful attendants to pamper you at www.eliteretreat.ca ~Daily Specials~ ||| Gz (Across
form Tim Horton's) 7 days 9am-late ||| B 2k door parking & entrance avail. Hiring

19+ O of f<empty>flf<empty>fif<empty>
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Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 39

Matching Line: oral, fetish,...

BOOB LOVERS 40DD - $40 BEST WINTER TREAT ORAL, FETISH, EXPERT LIPS, FACE SITTING, PROSTATE MASSAGE. 37yrs DEBBIE | I
I :dult entertainment: fetish & fantasy)

Filter Object: 27312549

YYZ1f1095061]f4107401]£7201]f02/10/1 11f02/10/11£fBOOB LOVERS 40DD - $40 BEST WINTER TREAT ORAL, FETISH, EXPERT LIPS, FACE SITTING,

PROSTATE MASSAGE. 37yrs DEBBIE NN << pty>flf<empty>fif<empty>fif<empty>f]f<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 196

Matching Line: Back door parking & entrance avail. Hiring 19+ (adult entertainment; adult massage)

Filter Object: 27312555

YYZ{|£227018£]f410963 f]tD04£]f02/10/111]f02/10/111]f12 Beautiful attendants to pamper you at www.eliteretreat.ca ~Daily Speciais~_. (Across
form Tim Horton's) 7 days 9am-late hack door parking & entrance avail. Hiring

19+ (G |\ o f<empty>f]f<empty>flf<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 202
Matching Line: 30mins good massage 809 danforth...

New Open Nice Girl 18+ $30/30mins Good Massage_ Av _adult entertainment: adult massage)
Filter Object: 80708191

YYZA|£227585ff410597]F7141)£02/24/11f02/03/111)fNew Open Nice Girl 18+ $30/30mins Good Massage 809 Danforth Av |||l
B (< pty > o f<empty>flf<empty>f/f<empty>f/f<empty>

Banned Ad. Line 231

Matching Line: theredzone.com/toronto/marlene" target="_blank">th... (adult entertainment: escorts)
Filter Object: 60821414

Y YZ1£23204411f4102791f9081f02/03/11f02/03/11{/fSophisticated Swedish blonde looks for classy gentlemen Oral Expert, Full Service DVP/Eglinton || | |
of| fF<empty>f]f<empty>f|f<empty>

Banned Ad. Line 232

Matching Line: theredzone.com/toronto/marlene" target=" blank">th... (adult entertainment: escorts)

Filter Object: 60821414

YYZ1]£232044£)£4107801£]t9081]f02/10/111]f02/10/1 1fjfSophisticated Swedish blonde looks for classy gentlemen Oral Expert, Full Service DVP/Eglinton -
fNof|f<empty>f]f<empty>f]f<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 237
Matching Line: showers available. 701a lawrence ave. west of allen...

ORIENTAL SHIATSU SHOWERS AVAILABLE. 701A Lawrence Ave. West of Allen Rd. 2nd Floor. 9am-11pm | | M 2dult entertainment: adult
massage)

App.000236
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Filter Object: 84091986
Y YZ££2333971£4096781]f714102/17/1101/27/1 1 FORIENTAL SHIATSU SHOWERS AVAILABLE || 2 floor. Yam-
1 1pm-f<empty>ﬂf<empty>ﬂffemptyl‘*ﬂffempty>ﬂf<iempty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 244

Matching Line: prostate massage. lots of toys, high. .

KATRINA Tall Euro Blonde. Prostate Massage. Lots of toys, high heels & stockings. Private. North York | N Bl (adult entertainment: adult massage)

Filter Object: 84089085

YYZ2366701f4098711]t714£]f02/03/1 11]t01/27/1 1K ATRINA Tall Euro Blonde. Prostate Massage. Lots of toys, high heels & stockings. Private. North York
flf<empty>f|f<empty>flf<empty>fl/f<empty>flf<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 245

Matching Line: bbby, cim, special...

Your Dream Girl KASSY Full Body Massage BBBJ, CIM, Special 34B 1081bs. 5'4" | NS N o Private Calls (adult entertainment: escorts)

Filter Object: 27307739

YYZ1]£2368781]f410439{]f9081]f02/03/11]f02/03/11£fY our Dream Girl KASSY Full Body Massage BBBJ, CIM, Special 34B 1081bs. 54" [ NG

Private _1fNoﬂf<empty>ﬂf<em pty>flif<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 248

Matching Line: 30 min special! relaxing massage by beautiful &...

$25 /30 Min Special! RELAXING MASSAGE BY BEAUTIFUL & HOT LADIES! ||| ] JJJEEEN A VE: W @ ISLINGTON 2ND FLR || 2 du
entertainment: adult massage)

Filter Object: 80708237

YYZAf237645{)f41068 1 {]f714££02/03/1 1{1f02/034 1f£$25 / 30 Min Special! RELAXING MASSAGE BY BEAUTIFUL & HOT LADIES! 6117 STEELES AVE.
W @ ISLINGTON 2ND FL [fNof|f<empty>flf<empty>f]f<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 252

Matching Line: young beauties! the hottest massage in the. .

Cute BUSTY Int'l Young Beauties! The Hottest Massage in the E. End! Hottest Sensual Massage by Petite 7:30 AM! CHECK OUT OUT OUR NEW SUMMER
STUDENTS (19+)! ﬁ SCARB_)pen 9:00 am. Hiring New Girls 19+ (adult entertainment: adult massage)
Filter Object: 78576874

YYZ1f2379491)f4101771]t9041]£02/03/111]f02/03/1 1{jfCute BUSTY Int'l Young Beauties! The Hottest Massage in the E. End! Hottest Sensual Massage by Petite
7:30 AM! CHECK OUT OUT QUR NEW SUMMER STUDENTS (19+)! 537 DANFORTH RD.& KENNEDY SCARB [N open 9:00 am. Hiring
New Girls 19+{]f fNof|f<empty>f]f<empty>flf<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 256
Matching Line: young beauties! the hottest massage in the...
Cute BUSTY Int1 Young Beauties! The Hottest Massage in the E. End! Hottest Sensual Massage by Petite 7:30 AM! CHECK OUT OUT OUR NEW SUMMER

App.000237
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STUDENTS (19+)! 537 DANFORTH RD.& KENNEDY SCARB || NN O e 9:00 am Hiring New Girls 19+ (adult entertainment: adult massage)
Filter Object: 78576874

YYZ1£2379491]£410922f]f9041£02/10/1 11]f02/10/11{fCute BUSTY Int'l Young Beauties! The Hottest Massage in the E. End! Hottest Sensual Massage by Petite
7:30 AM! CHECK OUT OUT OUR NEW SUMMER STUDENTS (19+)! 537 DANFORTH RD.& KENNEDY SCARB I Open 9:00 am. Hiring
New Girls 19+ fNof|f<empty>fl/f<empty>f|f<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 41

Matching Line: sex! ladies only
Male Pays Cash for Sex! Ladie 18+ (adult entertainment: adult jobs)
Filter Object: 84091724

YYZAif118056f]f410596f1f7241/f02/03/111)f02/03/11f/fMale Pays Cash for Sex! Ladies Only ||| G
18-+ f<empty>f]f<empty>flf<empty>f|f<empty>f|f<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 261

Matching Line: young caribbean & international girls 18for adult work. no...

HIRING Young Caribbean & International girls 18+for adult work. no exp. nec _(adult entertainment: adult jobs)

Filter Object: 78576874

YYZA|£2380051]f410556f]f7241102/03/111f02/03/1 TfifHIRING Young Caribbean & International girls 18+for adult work. no exp. nec || | [ | | N
B <cmpty>flf<empty>f]f<empty>f]f<empty>f]f<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 263
Matching Line: Prostate Massage | MEBMBBN (2dult entertainment: escorts)
Filter Object: 84089085

M@osmzmsn 11£02/03/11f]ft HOT & BEAUTIFUL ! Sexy Spanish Ladies Domination & Prostate MassagojNEGcNTNTNNGGE

oflf<empty>flf<empty>f]f<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 266

Matching Line: DOMESTIC BEER EVERYDAY TIL 9 PM! INDULGE IN OUR SE. .. (adult entertainment: escorts)

Filter Object: 83879869

Y YZ{£2385631]f410735£1f908£]f02/10/11]f02/10/1 1 fCHARLEY T'S- THE FINEST IN ADULT ENTERTAINMENT! WED $10 VIP DANCES TIL 9 PM! §4.00
DOMESTIC BEER EVERYDAY TIL 9 PM! INDULGE IN OUR SELECTION OF FINE EXOTIC DANCERS! 1111 FINCH AVENUE WEST NORTH YORK

(IN BETWEEN KEELE AND DUFFERINS{| GG of f<empty>flf<empty>fjf<empty>
Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 267

Matching Line: http://www.escorts [] (adult entertainment: escorts)
Filter Object: 79070312

YYZ{f238953£]f41000811f7161]f02/03/11]f02/03/111f! Canada's largest online escort directory. Hundreds of ads in your city! Verified photos & new ads daily!
Visit us at fNof|f<empty>f]f<empty>f]f<empty>
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Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 268

Matching Line: http://www.escorts [] (adult entertainment: escorts)

Filter Object: 79070312

YYZA|£238953f]f411018f]t716£]f02/10/114f02/10/111]f! Canada's largest online escort directory. Hundreds of ads in your city! Verified photos & new ads daily!
Visit us at fNof|f<empty>f]f<empty>f|f<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 272
Matching Line: 30 min!

Jamaican Bombshell!Tanya Tall Slim 27 Beauty!_$80!30 Min! (adult entertainment: escorts)
Filter Object: 80708237

YYZt]f239448ﬂf4101 3?ﬂf? 16£]f02/03/111)f02/03/11f/fJamaican Bombshell Tanya Tall Slim 27 Beauty ||  NNEEGIRS$0/30

Min!f of|f<empty>f]f<empty>f]f<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 273

Matching Line: 30 min!

Jamaican Bombshell!Tanya Tall Slim 27 Beauty!_ $80/30 Min! (adult entertainment: escorts)
Filter Object: 80708237

YYZﬂt239448tif4l0926fif7] 641f02/10/114]f02/10/11f)flamaican Bombshell! Tanya Tall Slim 27 Beauty || RS0/30

Min!f] fNoflf<empty>f|f<empty>flf<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 278
Matching Line: release some energy? come on in to meet...

Want to Release Some Energy? Come On In To Meet Us! Only $35 With This Ad! | | [ RADRA HEALTH SPA NG 5 (vest of
Chesswood) 7 Gorgeous Ladies! Massage + Beauty= Happiness! 10AM-9PM Hiring 19+ (adult entertainment: adult massage)

Filter Object: 84090770

YYZA£241398£]f4100201]f9041)£02/03/1 11/f02/03/11f/fWant to Release Some Energy? Come On In To Meet Us! Only $35 With This Ad! | N RN OR A
HEALTH SPA 1230 Sheppard Ave W #5 (west of Chesswood) 7 Gorgeous Ladies! Massage + Beauty= Happiness! 10AM-9PM Hiring

19+ fNof[f<empty>f]f<empty>f]f<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 279

Matching Line: release some energy? come on in to meet...

Want to Release Some Energy? Come On In To Meet Us! Only $35 With This Ad! ||| | | JJJEORA HEALTH sPA [ /5 (st of
Chesswood) 7 Gorgeous Ladies! Massage + Beauty= Happiness! 10AM-9PM Hiring 19+ (adult entertainment: adult massage)

Filter Object: 84090770

Y YZA1£2413981]f4100781]f9041f02/03/1 11f02/03/1 1 fWant to Release Some Energy? Come On In To Meet Us! Only $35 With This Ad! | N NI OR A

HEALTH SPA 1230 Sheppard Ave W #5 (west of Chesswood) 7 Gorgeous Ladies! Massage + Beauty= Happiness! 10AM-9PM Hiring
191 S o1ty <empty~<rmpty
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Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 281

Matching Line: release some energy? come on in to meet. ..

Want to Release Some Energy? Come On In To Meet Us! Only $35 With This Ad! [ N MMlllllllOoRr A HEALTH SPA [ V' #5 (west of
Chesswood) 7 Gorgeous Ladies! Massage + Beauty= Happiness! 10AM-9PM Hiring 19+ (adult entertainment: adult massage)

Filter Object: 84090770

YYZA124139811f4107571]f9041£]f02/10/1 11f02/10/1 1 fWant to Release Some Energy? Come On In To Meet Us! Only $35 With This AdT_ORA

HEALTH SPA 1230 Sheppard Ave W #5 (west of Chesswood) 7 Gorgeous Ladies! Massage + Beauty= Happiness! 10AM-9PM Hiring
10 <<t <empry~f<empry

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 42
Matching Line: ORAL Free code 2005 (adult entertainment: male escorts)
Filter Object: 27312549

YYZA{118145£f410162{]f7101f02/03/114£02/03/1 1{fREAL MEN RIGHT NOW! Connect live with hot, local men instantly! Get on and get off. Check Us Out
Totally Free Free code |Nof|f<empty>f]f<empty>f]f<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 283

Matching Line: release some energy? come on in to meet...

Want to Release Some Energy? Come On In To Meet Us! Only $35 With This Ad! [ EMMlORA HEALTH SPA || Ave W #5 (west of
Chesswood) 7 Gorgeous Ladies! Massage + Beauty= Happiness! 10AM-9PM Hiring 19+ (adult entertainment: adult massage)

Filter Object: 84090770

YYZ{£241398£|f410997/f904£/f02/10/11£f02/10/1 1 fWant to Release Some Energy? Come On In To Meet Us! Only $35 With This Ad! ||| | | | Q I ORA

HEALTH SPA 1230 Sheppard Ave W #5 (west of Chesswood) 7 Gorgeous Ladies! Massage + Beauty= Happiness! 10AM-9PM Hiring

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 286

Matching Line: 30 mins! * ...

HAWTTEST MASSAGE on Bloor- just $40 for 30 mins! * New showers in rooms * Minutes from Christie Subway.. Free Parking is available. and discreet Call or
stop by for more information— st. W R +tp: /v absolutehealthspa.com/ [*] (adult entertainment: adult massage)

Filter Object: 80708237

YYZ1£2419261]f410240£9041]f02/03/1 11)£02/03/1 1 fHAWTTEST MASSAGE on Bloor- just $40 for 30 mins! * New showers in rooms * Minutes from Christie

Subway.. Free Parking is avaj or stop by for more information 733A Bloor St. W I
www.absolutehealthspa.comf] fNof| f<empty>flf<empty>flf<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 287

Matching Line: 30 mins! *...

HAWTTEST MASSAGE on Bloor- just $40 for 30 mins! * New showers in rooms * Minutes from Christie Subway.. Free Parking is available..and discreet Call or
stop by for more information 733 A Bloor St. W_http:ffwmv.absolutehea]ihsna.comi [*] (adult entertainment: adult massage)
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Filter Object: 80708237

YYZ1]{2419261]f4108471]f9041£]f02/10/1 11]f02/10/1 1§ fHAWTTEST MASSAGE on Bloor- just $40 for 30 mins! * New showers in rooms * Minutes from Christie
Subway... Free Parking is available. .and discreet Call or stop by for more information 733 A Bloor St. W || | | |  JJEIE
www.absolutehealthspa.comﬂ_fNoﬂf<empty>f]féempty>ﬂf<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 290

Matching Line: xxx fun!$40 full! & bestb.bj...

World's BEST F**K Buddy! XXX Fun!$40 Full! & Best BB.J. OR. A.L FUN! BY TALENTED SLIM ASIAN BEAUTY! (19+)24/7! 1 WK ONLY! QUEEN/
JAMESON dadult entertainment: escorts)

Filter Object: 82179322

YYZ1]f24217211f41029111f9081]f02/03/111/f02/03/1 1fitWorld's BEST F**K Buddy! XXX Fun!$40 Full! & Best B.B.J. O.R.A.L FUN! BY TALENTED SLIM
ASIAN BEAUTY! (19+)24/7! 1 WK ONLY! QUEEN/ JAMESON _moqf<empty>ﬂf<empty>ﬂf<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 291
Matching Line: cock. No blocked calls. DAMIAN M (adult entertainment: male escorts)
Filter Object: 27312544

Y YZA£2421811]f410667119021]f02/03/1 11]f02/03/1 11 fSexy Chocolate Heat (@ your service. Masculine, Athletic, 8.5" thick cock. No blocked calls. DAMIAN -
fNoflf<empty>f|f<empty=>f]f<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 292

Matching Line: Xxx special!$30 massage! $60 hot asian full service!
XXX Special! $30 Massage! $60 HOT Asian Full Service! adult entertainment: escorts)

Filter Object: 82179322
YYZA£24237601£41028311F716£1f02/03/1 1f02/03/1 1fXXX Special!$30 Massage! $60 HOT Asian Full Service! || Gz
fNof|f<empty=>flf<empty=>f|f<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 293

Matching Line: Xxx-rated special! $30 full body massage! &full service special! by...

XXX-Rated Special! $30 Full Body Massage! &Full Service Special! By Slim Sexy BUSTY Asian Sensation! St. Clair & Keele -18+ (adult
entertainment: escorts)

Filter Object: 82179322

YYZ1]£2423761]f410284f]t908{]f02/03/111]f02/03/1 1{]fXXX-Rated Special! $30 Full Body Massage! &Full Service Special! By Slim Sexy BUSTY Asian

Sensation! St. Clair & Keele [ N 1\ o (| (<cmpty>f]f<empty>f]f<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 294

Matching Line: Xxx special!$30 massage! $60 hot asian ﬁJW
XXX Special!$30 Massage! $60 HOT Asian Full Service! (adult entertainment: escorts)

Filter Object: 82179322
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Y YZf|f242376f1£4107641f716£1f02/10/11£)f02/10/1 1fXXX Special!$30 Massage! $60 HOT Asian Full Service! [}
! | fNof|f<empty>f|f<empty>f|f<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 295

Matching Line: Xxx-rated special! $30 full body massage! &full service special! by...

XXX-Rated Special! $30 Full Body Massage! &Full Service Special! By Slim Sexy BUSTY Asian Sensation! St. Clair & Keele|  EIIEEE 8-+ (adult
entertainment: escorts)

Filter Object: 82179322

YYZ1f2423761f4107651]t908£]f02/10/111]t02/10/1 11 - iall $30 Full Body Massage! &Full Service Special! By Slim Sexy BUSTY Asian
Sensation! St Clair & KeeleNoﬂRempty>ﬂf<empty>ﬂf<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 298

Matching Line: young sexy asian cuties! 19 (@ 1315 lawrence ave...

New Ad! YOUNG SEXY ASIAN CUTIES!19+ @ 1315 LAWRENCE AVE. E E. OF DVP, W. OF VICTORIA PARK #|}} I BUS 1.1SC D30
4070152 (adult entertainment: adult massage)

Filter Object: 78576874

YYZﬂf242499ﬂf4i0027i|f904i £02/03/111]f02/03/11{]fNew Ad! YOUNG SEXY ASIAN CUTIES!19+ @ 1315 LAWRENCE AVE. E E. OF DVP, W. OF

VICTORIA PARK us Lisc D30 G o <cmpty>flf<empty>flf<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 43
Matching Line: ORAL Free code 2005 (adult entertainment: male escorts)
Filter Object: 27312549

YYZ1f1181451141089611t7101]f02/10/114£02/10/1 1{fREAL MEN RIGHT NOW! Connect live with hot, local men instantly! Get on and get off. Check Us Out
Totally Free Free code fNof]f<empty>f]f<empty>flf<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 299

Matching Line: young sexy asian cuties! 19 @ 1315 lawrence ave...

New Ad! YOUNG SEXY ASIAN cUTIES! 19+ G G - Rk + 301 G US 1.1SC D30
4070152 (adult entertainment: adult massage)

Filter Object: 78576874

Y YZ£]£242499f]f410971 ﬂf‘904ﬂﬁ)2ﬂ 0/1111f02/10/11fifNew Ad! YOUNG SEXY ASIAN CUTIES! 19+ @ || . V' o

#301 BUS LISC D30 40701521 (| o f f<empty>f f<empty>f| f<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 302

Matching Line: young ladies 1

Hiring Attractive Young Ladies 18+ [ | | N 2dult entertainment: adult jobs)

Filter Object: 78576874

YYZA£243251f410465ff7241)f02/03/111f02/03/11/fHiring Attractive Young Ladies 13- | N <cmpty>fif<empty>flf<empty>flf<empty>fif<empty>

App.000242
CONFIDENTIAL — SUBJECT TO PROTECTIVE ORDER BACKPAGE00012777



Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 303
Matching Line: half hour. seniors welcome 2025a...

OLDER IS BETTER FOXY LADY $40/HALF HOUR. SENIORS WELCOME || - (-3PM MAGGIE

(adult entertainment: escorts)
Filter Object: 80693183

YYZﬂf24334sﬂf4103 50ff71 6ﬂﬁ]2/03/1 11£02/03/1 1ffOLDER IS BETTER FOXY LADY $40/HALF HOUR. SENIORS WELCOME || N

1PM-8PM MAGGIEf|f<empty=f|f<empty=f/f<empty=>f/f<empty=>f[f<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 306

Matching Line: cum to life! long legged busty sensation! ..

ULTIMATE BRUNETTE FANTASY CUM TO LIFE! LONG LEGGED BUSTY SENSATION! 36DD! 26! 36! 24 HRS PRIVATE INCALLS ||| N N
(adult entertainment; escorts)

Filter Object: 75986372

Y YZ{]£2436381]f410686£f908]f02/03/111f02/03/1 1f ULTIMATE BRUNETTE FANTASY CUM TO LIFE! LONG LEGGED BUSTY SENSATION! 36DD!
26! 36! 24 HRS PRIVATE INCALLS fNoflf<empty>fif<empty>flf<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 307

Matching Line: greek ok

 BUSTY SONYA $60 sexy & slim greek ok_aduh entertainment: escorts)

Filter Object: 27307735

Y YZ{£2439571/f410617£]f716£/f02/03/111]f02/03/11£)fl BUSTY SONYA $60 sexy & slim greek ok |||
f<empty>flt<empty>f/f<empty>fif<empty>f]f<empty>

Banned Ad. Line 310
Matching Line: theredzone com/asialucky" target="_blank">www ther... (adult entertainment: escorts)
Filter Object: 60821414

YYZA1£24401761£410032f1f716£02/03/1 1f02/03/1 1 fNew Open Lucky Lilly Asian. Private, professional service Yonge/Bloor ||| GcN
www.theredzone.co of|f<empty>flf<empty>f]f<empty>

Banned Ad. Line 311
Matching Line: theredzone.com/asialucky” target="_blank">www.ther... (adult entertainment: escorts)
Filter Object: 60821414

YYZ{£2440176410976071601f02/10/1 102/10/1111fNew Open Lucky Lilly Asian. Private, professional service Yonge/Bloo/ || N NNGNGN
www.theredzone.co fNof|f<empty>flf<empty>fl/f<empty>

Term to be Stripped frm

Matching Line: 30min

App.000243
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CRYSTAL S?OJ'BOMTNS_(adult entertainment: escorts)

Filter Object: 80708191
YYZ{]£244243£]£410620£]9081£02/03/1102/03/1 1 fCRYSTAL $70/30MINS [ ENEGIN
Nof]f<empty>flf<empty>flf<empty>

Unknown Category (960). Line 323
YYZ1)£2457881f410629060102/03/11102/03/11££2ND PAGE [ KGN

tNof{f<empty>f|f<empty>fjf<empty>

Unknown Category (960). Line 324
Y'Y Z1{1£245788{1f410638{1f960{{02/03/1111{02/03/1 1 fifdth PAGE

Noflf<empty>flf<empty>f]f<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 57
Matching Line: horny attendants
http://www.studio9spa.com/ ["] Hot sexy & horny attendants_adult entertainment: adult massage)
Filter Object: 79847960

YYZ1£1254401f410105{]1f904ff02/03/111£f02/03/1 1 fjffwww.studio9spa.com Hot sexy & horny aiteadan‘ts-
Nof f<empty>flf<empty>f/f<empty>

Unknown Category (960). Line 325
Y YZ{1£24578811f410648{119601f02/03/1111f02/03/1 1{f1ST PAGE

Nof|f<empty>f]f<empty>f]f<empty>

Unknown Category (960). Line 326
YYZ1]2457881]f410656{]f9601]102/03/1 11f02/03/1 1)f3RD PAGE

Nof|f<empty>f|f<empty=f|f<empty=>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 327
Matching Line: prostate massage, bbbj, foot. ..

App.000244
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Brooke Gorgeous 27yr old offers prostate massage, BBBJ, foot fetish & more. .. _ NO BLOCKED CALLS!!!. (adult
entertainment: escorts)
Filter Object: 84089085

YYZA£245835{1f41050711f7161]£02/03/111£02/03/1 11 rooke Gorgeous 27yr old offers prostate massage, BBBJ, foot fetish & more...
DonMills/Sheppard. NO BLOCKED CALLS!!! fNof|f<empty>flf<empty>f|f<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 328

Matching Line: gfe & almost. .

Lonely Housewife Tanned, toned, white 29yrs Toys, GFE & almost anything! DVP/401. Melissa-o blocked calls! (adult entertainment: escorts)
Filter Object: 80029526

Y Y7£/£2458358]6410508£1£716£]f02/03/11£02/03/11£fLonely Housewife Tanned, toned, white 29yrs Toys, GFE & almost anything! DVP/401. Melissa || N

I blocked calts: N | o £<empty >f]f<empty >flf<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 329

Matching Line: tightest thai sex kitten!115 Ibs of busty...

$60 FULL! BUSTY TIGHTEST THAI SEX KITTEN!115 Lbs of BUSTY Sensuous Delight! ! ||| QNI Clean Discrete Private M-S 10AM- LATE Jane/
Wilson (adult entertainment: escorts)

Filter Object: 79847745

Y YZ1{]245932£]f411039£]f0081]f02/10/11f02/10/11£f$60 FULL! BUSTY TIGHTEST THAI SEX KITTEN!115 Lbs of BUSTY Sensuous Delight! ! -
- Clean Discrete Private M-S 10AM- LATE Jane/ WM_]fNofIf<empty>ﬂf<empty>ﬂf<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 339

Matching Line: Gfe - pse companions in the city near you ! ...

GFE - PSE COMPANIONS IN THE CITY NEAR YOU ! Incalls Downtown Toronto*Markham*Richmond Hill - * Airport*Mississauga*Outcall GTA OPEN
10AM TIL 3AM 7DAYS :_ttp:fﬁuw:anonvmousgfe.comf [] ALWAYS HIRING (adult entertainment: escorts)

Filter Object: 80029526

YYZ1{2477611f410002£]f9081]f02/03/111]f02/03/11ff{GFE - PSE COMPANIONS IN THE CITY NEAR YOU ! Incalls Downtown Toronto*Markham*Richmond

Hill - *Aj A OPEN 10AM TIL 3AM 7DAYS : | IR anonymousgfe com ALWAYS
l-[lRlNGMoi1f<empty3ﬂf<empiy‘>ﬂf< empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 340

Matching Line: Gfe - pse companions in the city near you !...

GFE - PSE COMPANIONS IN THE CITY NEAR YOU ! Incalls Downtown ||| GGG - - Airoort*Mississauga*Outcall GTA OPEN
10AM TIL 3AM 7DAYS : || 1tto-//www.anony mousgfe.com/ [*] ALWAYS HIRING (adult entertainment: escorts)

Filter Object: 80029526
YYZ12477611)f410188{]f9081]f02/03/1 11)f02/03/1 1fifGFE - PSE COMPANIONS IN THE CITY NEAR YOU ! Incalls Downtown Toronto*Markham*Richmond

Hill - *Ajrport*Mississauca*Qutcall GTA OPEN 10AM TIL 3AM 7DAYS | v .anonymousgfe. com ALWAYS
HIRING ofif<empty=flf<empty=fl{f<empty>
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Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 341

Matching Line: xxx! curvy*sensuous®green eyes*full lips high energy! airport incalls*outcalls...

Sexy Judy XXX! Curvy*Sensuous*Green Eyes*Full Lips High Energy! Airport incalls*QOutcalls http://www judyescorts.com/ [*] _(adult
entertainment: escorts)

Filter Object: 82179322

YYZA124776111f410604£1f908{]102/03/1 11]f02/03/1 1 fSexy Judy XXX! Curvy*Sensuous*Green Eyes*Full Lips High Energy! Airport incalls*Qutcalls
www judyescorts.com fNof|f<empty=flf<empty=fl{f<empty=

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 342

Matching Line: Gfe - pse companions in the city near you ! ...

GFE - PSE COMPANIONS IN THE CITY NEAR YOU ! Incalls Downtown Toronto*Markham*Richmond Hill - *Airport*Mississauga*Outcall GTA OPEN

10AM TIL 3AM 7DAYS : http://www.anonymousgfe.com/ ["] ALWAYS HIRING (adult entertainment: escorts)

Filter Object: 80029526

Y YZ{]f247761£]f41061 1 f9081]f02/03/111/f02/03/11ffGFE - PSE COMPANIONS IN THE CITY NEAR YOU ! Incalls Downtown ||| [ G
irport*Mississauga*QOutcall GTA OPEN 10AM TIL 3AM 7DAYS : www.anonymousgfe.com ALWAYS

I—IIRTNG_fN oflff<empty>fif<empty>f/f<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 343

Matching Line: Gfe - pse companions in the city near you !...

GFE - PSE COMPANIONS IN THE CITY NEAR YOU ! Incalls ||| R - 2 oot Mississauga*Outcall GTA OPEN
10AM TIL 3AM 7DAYS : I 1t tp://vwww anonymousgfe.com/ ['] ALWAYS HIRING (adult entertainment: escorts)

Filter Object: 80029526

YYZ{]f24776111f4107901f9081f02/10/11f02/10/11{fGFE - PSE COMPANIQNS IN THE CITY NEAR YOU ! Incalls Downtown T GGG

I i port*Mississauga*Outcall GTA OPEN 10AM TIL 3AM 7TDAYS : www.anonymousgfe.com ALWAYS
HIRIN’G_fNoﬂkem pty>flf<empty>fif<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 67
Matching Line: horny attendants
http://www studio9spa.com/ ["] Hot sexy & horny attendants IS 2 dult entertainment: adult massage)
Filter Object: 79847960

Y YZ1{]f1254401411005{1f0411{02/10/1 11]f02/10/1 1fifwww.studio9spa.com Hot sexy & horny attendants |}
fNof f<empty>fl/f<empty>flf<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 344

Matching Line: Gfe - pse companions in the city near you !...

GFE - PSE COMPANIONS IN THE CITY NEAR YOU ! Incalls_ * Airport*Mississauga®Outcall GTA OPEN
10AM TIL 3AM 7DAYS :_http:ffmvw.anonvmousgfe_comf [?] ALWAYS HIRING (adult entertainment: escorts)
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Filter Object: 80029526
YYZAf2477611f411012f]f9081£02/10/111]f02/10/11{/fGFE - PSE COMPANIONS IN THE CITY NEAR YOU ! Incalls

I *Aiport*Mississauga*Outcall GTA OPEN 10AM TIL 3AM 7DAYS |~ anonymousgfe.com ALWAYS
HIPJNG_NUF,f<ernpty>ﬂf‘~’~empty>ﬂf<em pty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 352
Matching Line: wettest & tightest girls! hot& ready! girls (19)-...

East T.O.'s WETTEST & Tightest Girls! HOT& READY! Girls (19+)- NO RUSH! 24HR In/Outcalls $80 1/2 hr or $150 hr! Call CLAIRE & her Young Friends
ape & Danforth (adult entertainment: escorts)
Filter Object: 79748030

YYZ1f2490311f410018f]t9081]f02/03/111]f02/03/11f fEast T.O.'s WETTEST & Tightest Girls! HOT& READY! Girls (19+)- NO RUSH! 24HR In/Outcalls $80
1/2 hr or $150 hr! Call CLAIRE & her Young Friend iGN 2pc & —'\ﬂ\loﬂf<empty>f]f<empty>ﬂf<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 353
Matching Line: wettest! best lips! best ass! hot& ready 4...
EAST T.O0.'S WETTEST! BEST LIPS! BEST ASS! HOT& READY 4 U! (19+ ) NO RUSH! 24HR IN/OUTCALLS $100 1/2 hr or $200 hr! CALL CLAIRE &

HER YOUNG TIGHT FRIENDS! || pape & Danforth * Hiring (adult entertainment: escorts)
Filter Object: 79748030

Y YZ££249031£]f410205]F716£]f02/03/114)f02/03/11ff EAST T.0.'S WETTEST! BEST LIPS! BEST ASS! HOT& READY 4 U! (19+ ) NO RUSH! 24HR
IN/OUTCALLS $100 1/2 hr or $200 hr! CALL CLAIRE & HER YOUNG TIGHT FRIENDS! ||l P2rc & Danforth *

Hirin I o <empry1<empty>1<empty>

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 354
Matching Line: wettest! best lips! best ass! hot& ready 4...

EAST T.0.'S WETTEST! BEST LIPS! BEST ASS! HOT& READY 4 U! (19+ ) NO RUSH! 24HR IN/OUTCALLS $100 1/2 hr or $200 hr! CALL CLAIRE &
HER YOUNG TIGHT FRIENDS ! NN - ¢ & Danforth * Hiring (adult entertainment: escorts)
Filter Object: 79748030

YYZ1f2490311]f410812f]f7161]f02/10/111]f02/10/11fif EAST T.O.'S WETTEST! BEST LIPS! BES

Attached Files:
Notes
(0040919) Ok. How about banned ads? Should they be in the errors?
DesertNet
2011-02-04 14:05 Also, how about the counts?

Banned Ads: 5
Ad that will have Terms Stripped: 131

App.000247
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Thanks.

(0040920)

padillaa
2011-02-04 14:39

(0040921)
DesertNet
2011-02-04 14:43

(0040923)
ferrerc
2011-02-04 18:03

CONFIDENTIAL — SUBJECT TO PROTECTIVE ORDER

Carl's reply:

"The counts are create. Missing category error reports with specific ad text is good.

Maybe we should include banned ads too (since it is similar to missing category)”
Sorry, we don't fully follow this.

Our suggestion is to evaluate the email above and let us know what to specifically remove. We personally think it's all good
information and should stay but we can certainly remove anythign you'd like. Just shoot us the list.

Thanks!
Let's remove anything like this:

Term to be Stripped from Ad. Line 33

Matching Line: STRAP-ON, TOYS, ROLEPLAYING, X-DRESSING, B/D FRIEN... (adult entertainment: escorts)

Filter Object: 27312539

Y YZf/f053290££409165fF730£02/10/1 1f02/10/1 1 ffH VOLUPTUOUS 7 TIRED OF PAYING FOR AN HOUR & GETTING
ONLY MINUTES? ANNA-SEXY FULL FIGURE, drk hr 35yrs, 59", 180lbs, 44DD-34-42. DOMINATION, STRAP-ON,
TOYS. ROLEPLAYING. X-DRESSING, B/D FRIENDLY & PRIVATE30+GENTS ||k novrs 7

I o <1ty > ff<empty>flfempty>

Why?

The strip out affects almost every adult ad.

We don't care if it impacts print ads

We don;t even care about adult print imports anymore, we don;t need them.

That said, we di allow a few papers to get them.

The email reports are not going thru since the email's are so large and full of text that they are not getting to the papers and so they
think their ads are not going online.

IN short, ignore any reports on strip outs in the emails to the papers except this "Ad that will have Terms Stripped: 131", (That's
pretty cool to see how aggressive we are in using strip out.)

App.000248
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(0040924) Sounds good, thanks.

DesertNet
2011-02-04 18:05 How about the banned ads though? Should we remove their error reports too? For example:
Banned Ad. Line 425
Matching Line: theredzone com/to/tatianna" target="_blank">www th... (adult entertainment: escorts)
Filter Object: 60821414
YYZ1{]2521291]f41063 1{]f9081)£02/03/114]f02/03/1 1fif TATIANNA 38D-28-38, 5'7 1451lbs. No Greek Incalls: $100/30min &
$180/60min Outcalls: $150/30min & $220/60min Coxwell/Gerrard.
www theredzone com/to/tatiannaf] fNof]f<empty>flf<empty>f|f<empty>
(0040926) You can leave banned,
ferrerc It won't be as many as strip out. ha I never new about the banned which is pretty cool.

2011-02-04 18:39

(0040927) Keen and thanks. Banned was a recent addition as well. It doesn't match that many but it does get a few.
DesertNet
2011-02-04 18:56 Ok, this change is in place.

App.000249
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CONFIDENTIAL

From: Monita iohan _ on behaif of Monita Mchan

il VWednesday. February 16, 2011 16.54 P
Seni: Wednesday, February 16, 2011 10.54 PM
To: Andiew Fadi iia

Py ™ Al A e o lasemn Y faiaralad

LWL dll TS, o yU lelylll

[ e PSRy B Do lanmbleiinm adas Feaneen morl ibinoes

o ”J‘:l«l.- mES. VSRl |U add 11w cuien |U

Hi1 Andrew

Thanks for the update. Our team in India has never locked any users from editing ads They do not have the
authorization to do that and 1 think it is better that they do not attempt it at this point in time. [ will let them to
expect a bigger volume in edited ads.

Best

Manita

MNn Wad Fol [A 2011 at 272 DA Androw: Dadilla _ Tt

FL Y VLJ? A W LW, LWl L QAL e 4 LWE, L RAELAE WYY OB GLLBLIELL FW LI

Hi nnita

Hi Moniia,

¥We're having our deveigpers give gur users a ciean siate regarding editing righis. Any ad that has previpusiy been
incked out from editing, will have those rights restored in tha vary near future. Tha likely impact to your staff will ba an
increase in violations coming through the Edited quauea.

in order to not work against this effort, I'm going to have the staff in Phx go easy on some tvpes of violations, My feeling
is that we should reserve locking ads to instances where there is a clear offer of sex-for-money or graphic images of sex

acts / blatantly exposed genitalia.

For instance: blank pricing, "69" in the age field, breasts covered by hands or arms and thongs riding a little too low
should not be treated the same as offars for blowjobs, anal and images of sexual intercourse. These aren't the only
examples and | realize that this more lenient policy can't necessarily be easily conveyed to our moderation crews but |
feel the general attitude change should be communicated in some form. Put succinctly, moderatars should err on the
side of the user and reserve locking ads for the worst offenders | at me know if vou have any questions. Thanks.

Anirew Padilla

Cimarntinan hA
LAPETAICHE vadd

TG i 2 SRS G ORTETN, O S Lo
nm.!\lmiu.t.ulll klllniu F ARG VIR

Monita Mohan
Manager
El Camino Technologies LLC

Ph:

This email may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any
review, use, distribution or disclosure by others is strictly prohibited Tf vou are nn‘r the intended recmlem (or

authorized to receive for the recin
RLLE LY IV /AL LF ) LA 8 W I L8 pw l\-’\—'P

bt
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hhhhhh Ancr mmand T dmindinTider man mamiczila v do anmd azrmivoad s Tmnd S ddain n s il s s cmand dn wrmas Taes sam g b a oA T
IIIUDDCI,E AALLY UG lI.lCI,lll.y (9]} P IVIICYD I3 TIVUL ¥WaAlVTu U IUML L LD ©olLladll Tidd UCTIL THL LY yUU Uy ITLHISLANTEL
you are NOT an authorized recipient, you are prohibited from using, delivering, distributing, printing, copying,
or disclosing the message or content to others and must delete the message from your computer

M
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From: Andrew Padilla _n behalf of Andrew Padilla

Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2011 5:48 PM
To: Carl Ferrer
Subject: Re: delete whole ad terms (draft)

i think "daddy" is about context. it's another nail in the coffin of an ad that's probably already got a lot wrong with it. but if
it's just someone saying, "who's your daddy?", it's completely innocuous. it's safe to take it off this list and we can
continue to strip it and/or handle it on a per ad basis. the final solution for this should be an alert sent to the global
monitor and not a strip out.

"lactating” is a little trickier. it's implies some exchange of bodily fluids which kills our "companionship" argument. but i
don't think we've ever really gotten in trouble for it. we got in trouble for pregos and not all of the lactaters are necessarily
pregnant. i can live with the bodily fluids angle, it's fetishy and pushes the edge at a time when we're losing our edge.

we should continue to strip it and only delete the ad when it's clearly also a prego ad.

Andrew Padilla
Operations Manager

Backiaie.com | Villaie Voice Media

>>>0n 2/15/2011 at 5:12 PM, Carl Ferrer_wrote:

Hey Andrew,
| told Scott the list was coming soon. | added GFE and PSE at his request.

Do you think we should remove the following because they are not prostitution terms (they are really jusr bad taste):
daddy
lactating

all access
all inclusive
anal

back door
bareback
barely legal
bbbj

blow job
breaking in
car date
d.a.ty.
daddy
deep throat
facial
fisting
foreign languages
full service
GFE

greek
happy ending
highschool
lactating
little girl
lolita

1
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oral
pregnant
PSE
quickie
schoolgirl
teenage

On Feb 7, 2011, at 3:06 PM, Andrew Padilla wrote:

2
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From: Andrew Padilla

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2011 8:36 PM
To: Scott Spear
Subject: delete whole ad terms
Attachments: delete whole ad_v2.xls
Hi Scott,

Attached is a list of terms Carl asked me to send to you. These are the terms we would delete an ad for rather than edit.

-Andrew

Andrew Padilla
Operations Manager

Backiaie.com | Villaie Voice Media

1
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See Native Document

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

Backiaic,com | Villaic Voice Media

1

App.000256
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

App.000258
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

App.000259 BP-PSI-00013248-A1
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From: Andrew Padilla _ on behalf of Andrew Padilla
Sent: Friday, February 18,
H S ﬁudlu_;’-‘\iien

Cc:

Subject: another term bites the dust
Attachments: good.jpg; bad.jpg; bad (1).jpg; bad (2).jpg; bad (3).jpg
All:

We've been fiitering out the terms "TER" and "The Erotic Review” along with links to theeroticreview.com since January
of this year but our internet safety experts have suggested we take a more aggressive appreach.

If vou find a string of numbers without a direct reference to TER, it's allowed.
Examples:

"#123456"

"Weil Reviewed #666666"

LL ¥ P 14 v v -~ -~ - J.L—Inr\.-l d(\D-‘l'

La00gie My reEVIEWS # 1ZU11£U 1

Arm mommn s pnrmn s o g N = L S N o Py fmevmum mmem Fo oA o ommmeedy £ WTTE N mm bl iy smmmnm Wi il mmd oo
Al Taay wWady W Yool UUL a Uuud LHIUNR Ul UIToT ITICIClVEo 1o L uuw a acaluvil i P U LT LILY payc. 1uu il yol oWiic
falea macsitivas it it alhaiild sasiet s in tha rialht Airastins MMaAam_adiold canarmasasars anll ceAamsatirmae ea hiddam lravnamedAds
1a15€ POSIivVES out it iUl PGin YOuU in e fign GIireCuon. won-atuit Spaiminicis win SOMISUimies use niGaeh Reywiius
lilrm "hiAnl e tar vidan' and tha canrnh will can ¢ha tail_and Af "hie $ar Ta aunid $hin unl Aann fdark umniir naarnh afar
HRE DIOCK ous el VIGET anG uliec SEaili Win 5E€ i lan-ena 01 ous el 1 G avioia uiis, YOu Cail Siait yGui SeaiCn anci
unii'un navinatnd tn tha Adult enrtinn Af thn rity

YyuUu vie ||uv|8ul\;u LU LG AMIUUL D00 U L il

I'm attarhina 4 avamnla erroaanchnte nf what iec nnt alllwwad (circlad in rad) and 1 avamnla erroeanchat nf what ic nlkav
Vi QUaloing v SXaQilipie SUISSNSHULS O Whal 15 N0 SuOWeG (CHLed 1 1240, QNG 1 SXGITIe SUISCNSHOL UV WHhatl 1S 0LaY
{circled in areen)

wLITGiea In green)

If you have any questions, please ask me or Joye. Thanks.

Andrew Padilla

e Voice Media
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Re: TASK 1: List of strip out or hanned terms
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phrase

69

5
(PYUSS(Y)
{xHxHx}
@N@L

#N#O#HCHO#VHIHRH
<b>G</b>irl<b>F</b>riend <b>E</b>xperience

359

$3j

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
a$$

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

App.000262
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all access filter

all acess filter
All Axxess filter
all doors open filter
All inclusive filter
all inclusive filter
all options avail filter
all three doors filter
all three holes filter
alley girl filter
always leave happy filter
an plosive filter
ana! filter
anal filter
anl filter exact word
anything goes filter
Anything Goes (wink wink) filter
arouse you in person filter
ask me where | want it filter
ass filter exact word
ass up panties down filter
BOOTY n/a
b shower filter
B.a.C.k.Y.a.R.d. filter
b.all torture filter
b.b.b.j filter
b.b.b.j. filter
b@ckdoor filter
b2b n/a
back alley filter
back door filter
Back-door filter
backdoor filter
backstage filter
backstage pass filter
BALL BUSTING filter
ball torture filter
bang filter
bang for your buck filter
bare filter
bare back filter
bareback filter
barely legal filter
barelylegal filter
bbbj filter
BBBJA filter
bbbjtc filter
bbbjtcim filter
bbbjtcws filter
bbbjwf filter
bbfs filter
App.000263 BP-PSI-2_00012632- A2
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mailto:b@ckdoor�

bbj

bbjs

BD (big dick)
Becky

bend over and be my bitch

bf3

bfe

blow

blo n go

blow

blow job

blow pop
blowing
blowjob
blowpop
blows

bng

bn;j

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

cck hungry
cds

cfs

filter
filter
highlight
filter
filter
filter
filter
filter
filter
filter
filter
filter
filter
filter
filter
filter
filter
filter
n/a
n/a
n/a
n/a
filter
n/a
too broad
filter
filter
filter
filter alert
filter
filter
filter
filter
filter
filter
filter
filter
filter
filter
filter
filter
too broad
filter
filter
filter
filter
filter
filter
filter
filter
filter

App.000264 BP-PSI-2_00012632- A3
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cheerleader filter alert

chocolate dream pie n/a
CIM filter
clean your pipes filter
cm filter
Cock filter
cock and ball bondage filter
cock and ball torture filter
come get some juicy ass filter
COME OVER ME WITH YOUR LOVE filter
come paint me filter
complete too broad
Completion filter
covered filter
covered conversation filter
covered convos filter
cream all over my face filter
creampie filter
creamy filter
cum filter
cum filter
cum. filter
CUMe filter
cuminget this FRESH-PUZZY-CAT filter
cumm filter
cunt filter
d.a.ty filter
d.a.ty. filter
da.ty filter
daddy filter alert
dato filter
daty filter
Deep conversation filter
deep kisser filter
deep tension release filter
deep throat filter
deepthroat filter
deepthroatyummy filter
devour your manhood filter
dfk filter
dildo filter
dildo gag filter
dirty slut n/a
diy filter
Doggie Style filter
dome filter
doubles filter
drippin filter
dripping filter
drippy kitty filter
dryhump filter
App.000265 BP-PSI-2_00012632- A4
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

FCK ME

felching

fire dome
Fire-ice

fisting

fkk

Flow-time

fob

for your pleasure
forced bi

foreign languages
FOTC (fuck of the century)
fov

fresh

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

App.000266
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g shower

G-f-e

G-spot massage
G.F.3.

G.F.E

G.R.E.8.K
g.showers

G/FIE

GE..EFF..EE

get into the pink

get me juicy

get your ego stroked
get your hard off
get your load off
getting down

gf

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

gr$$k

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

App.000267
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

high school

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

App.000268
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| enjoy being on top

filter

| just love to eat caucasian meat filter

| love to too broad

| love to make it rain filter

| need your hard filter

| never say no filter

| want your cream filter

| wasn't done daddy filter

| will do all those naughty lil things your wifey won't! filter

I'll do things she won't do filter

I'll do what she wont filter

I'll get it juicy filter

I'm a bottom filter

I'm a top filter

I'm a top you're a bottom filter

Ice-fire filter

innocent filter alert

interested in breaking in the fresh meat filter

juicy too broad

juicy pink kitty filter

k!tty filter

kat filter exact word

kitti filter

kitty filter

kum filter

kum filter

kumed filter

kumm filter

lactate filter

lactating filter

lady pipe filter

let me sit on it filter

lets bone filter

lip service filter

lips only filter

little girl filter alert

lolita filter alert

lolli filter alert

lollita filter alert

Love Stick filter

lover too broad

loves bottom filter

loves to deep kiss filter

loves to ride filter

loves top filter

make love filter

make me moan filter

make you moan filter

manual end filter

Meat Stick filter

melt in mouth filter
App.000269 BP-PSI-2_00012632- A8
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melt in your mouth not in your hand filter
milf n/a

milk filter
milking filter
milking filter
milky filter
mind blowing filter
Missionary filter
moist filter
MSOG filter
multi pops filter
multiple finishes filter
multiples filter
multipops filter
my lips and fingers filter
my tongue ring is @ magical seduction ready for suction filter
n0 hol3s barred filter
nasty sanchez filter
natural conversation filter
natural convos filter
naughty (not AJ or PW) filter
nimf filter
nimfo filter
no glove no love filter
No limitations filter
no limits filter
Nookie filter
not n' ready filter
ngbs filter
ngns filter
nurse maid filter
nursemaid filter
nutcracking filter
Nymph filter
NymphO filter
Nymphette filter
nympho filter
nympho filter
On my knees filter
on my knees filter
on my lips filter
Oral filter
ORAL EXAM filter
ORAL EXPERT filter
Oral Fixation filter
orally filter
orgasm filter
orll filter
owo filter
P-ON PLAY filter
P.ro.state. filter

App.000270
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P.S.E filter

p.u.s.s.y filter

pOrn filter

panties are off filter

pegging filter

penetrating filter

petite n/a

pink filter

pnp n/a

porn filter

pounding filter

prOst@te filter

preg highlight alert

preggo highlight alert

pregnant filter alert

prego highlight alert

prostate filter

prostate filter

prostate exam filter

prostate massage filter

prostatic massage filter

prostrate filter

PSE filter

pstar filter

pudSi filter

puddy filter

pu$dy filter

pussy filter

put a sponge in my panties filter

put it in my Kkitty filter

Q.Q. filter

gfe filter

gk filter

gky filter

qq filter

gs filter

quickee filter

quickie filter

quicktime filter

quicky filter

quikee filter

qv filter

rape filter

rbgfe filter

Ready 2 get worked filter

ready to bust filter

ready to play with me n/a

release filter

release tension filter

release your tension filter

ride too broad
App.000271 BP-PSI-2_00012632- A10
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

school girl
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
soakd

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

App.000272
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spinner filter

spinner filter
splash on buzzims experience filter
squl!rt filter
squirt filter
squirter filter
squirting filter
squrrrt filter
squrt filter
stimulation n/a
strp on plty filter
strap action filter
strap on filter
strap on play filter
Strap-on filter
Strap-on Training filter
Strapon filter
stroke you filter
stuff me like a turkey filter
Suck filter
suckable filter
suction filter
super head filter
super soaker filter
superdome filter
swallow filter
swallows filter
sWeET n/a
switch n/a
T-E-R filter
T.ER filter
T.E.R. filter
take a l-o-a-d filter
take a load off on me filter
take it all filter
take your load off filter
teenage filter
temporary girl friend filter
TER filter
they both do everything and are very eager to please filter
thick end for you to cream in filter
threesome filter
tight filter
tight filter alert
tite filter
tnt explosive filter
toftt filter
tongue massage filter
Top too broad
Top of your to do list filter
top/bottom filter
App.000273 BP-PSI-2_00012632- A12
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touch and explore
touch my kitty
transexual experience
trip to the islands
triple x

tubaholic

tuma

twice (next to pricing)
twink

twinkie

un covered
uncovered
uncovered
uncovered services
unsafe

until you're ready to let go
vip experience

vip service

VIP two cup special
vv3t (two Vv's)

W3t

w3+t

w3t

wa3t!

wa3tt

w3tt

water sports
watersports

wbj

welcum

wet

wett

wett

wetter

wetter

what she won't do, | will
will please your every need
willing to please

wink

with a very cute little Kitty
with all the benefits
with benefits
wrapper on candy

X plode

X X X

X X X star service
XIXIx/

XXX

XXX

xxxplosive

xxxstar

filter
filter
filter
filter
filter
filter
filter
too broad
n/a
n/a
filter
filter
filter
filter
n/a
filter
na/
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

App.000274
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yes papi n/a

ymmyv filter
yoni filter
young filter alert
your girl next door thats always willing to please a neighbor filter
Yung filter alert
App.000275 BP-PSI-2_00012632- A14
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Allowed Us to
Across the

Ad took less than 5 minutes to
post across hundreds of cities

Ad image was posted online
instantaneously

All personal information about
the poster was fabricated

All credit card information was
anonymous

Ad received over 30 calls within
7 minutes of being placed
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rrom: Car Foro [
Subject: NCMEC under aged pics tes

Date: March 2, 2011 11:52:15 AM MST
To: Hemanshu Nigam simrin Hooper [ /i L arkin [N <ot
Spear

NCMEC posted 8 under aged pics. We have not found all of them.

We did find the national ad:

Posted in all cities for $2997.45 by Maria Stone, _

They included the phone number

The ad link is below. It appears live but is actually ghosted:
http:/fphoenix.backpage.com/FemaleEscorts/ready-for-some-fun-18/12833625

Ad history:

1. Original Posting date: Friday, February 25, 2011 at 12:55 pm.

2. Moderated (Tier 1): Approved by atd7 at 2011-02-25 12:56:35 (iNDIA)

- A review of the post shows the moderator followed our guidelines

- It is likely our Tier 2 moderators would have also approved it.

3. A fraud alert email was triggered on the post at February 25, 2011 12:56:46 PM

4. The ad was ghosted by staff as suspected fraud on February 25, 2011 at 12:58 pm

- The ad was live less than 2 minutes.

- NCMEC reports 30 phone calls: This is possible.

5. The credit card charge was not settled and invoice marked as a fraud by our accounting staif (bp1) on Friday February 25, 2011 at 1:04 pm.

Policy change recommendation:

It would be good to have also included a NCMEC report in the process above.

We should report underaged pics whether they are scammers or real ad posters.

In other words, report to NCMEC much more aggressively (blurred or not blurred) pics that could be underaged.

| asked Andrew to move forward on this task.

App.000279



From: Andrew Backpage | NG

Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2011 12:18 AM
To: Carl Ferrer
Subject: Re: Grand Jury Subpoena for Ad #4938884

i've actually seen that before and we edited it out. 1 chalked it up to poor taste on the part of the poster. how do
you feel about me 404'ing all of those ads and blocking the card?

Andrew

On Tue, Jun 7, 2011 at 4.03 PM, Carl Ferrer ||| GG ot <:

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Carl Ferrer

Date: Tue, Jun 7. 2011 at 5:43 PM

Subject: Fwd: Grand Jury Subpoena for Ad #4938884

To: Andrew Padilla

Andrew,
Do a search on google. The one below worked best.

"amber alert" site:backpage.com inurl: FemaleEscorts

I had Dan add it to strip out.

Begin forwarded message:

From: Carl Ferrer
Date: June 7, 2011 5:16:34 PM CDT
To: "Dave Torsiello" |G

Subject: Re: Grand Jury Subpoena for Ad #4938884

Looks like they edited their post and removed the "amber alert" reference. Maybe they received a bunch of
complaints.

I found another post by this user:
http://dallas.backpage.com/FemaleEscorts/amber-alert-amber-alert-have-you-seen-me-21/13156420

I sent a pdf in case the user edits the post. The report you received at your office was accurate.
This is either a horrible marketing ploy or some kind of bizarre new code word for an under aged person.

1
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I instructed my engineers to ad "Amber Alert" in any adult posting to be on our forbidden list of terms.
And, T will have my moderators review any existing postings with this term and possible send out NCMEC
reports.

Thanks for bringing it to my attention.

- carl

On Jun 7, 2011, at 4:30 PM, Dave Torsiello wrote:

Hi Carl.

I'd love to be able to attend the conference!

I just received a Backpage ad information from my boss in reference to the ad URL. The ad Posting ID is 13233802
dallas. The URL shows to be (from the email we received) http://dallas. .com/FemaleE:
amber-alert-amber-alert-have-you-seen-pheonix-20/13233802

The concern from the person who sent this to our office is that the Amber Alert system is being exploited.

When I pull the ad up, the URL doesn't show any of the "Amber Alert" as shown above. Do you have any information
that could help me out with this?

Thanks a bunch Carl.

Talk to you soon.

Dave

Sergeant Dave Torsiello #335
Human Trafficking Unit

Law Enforcement Division
Office of the Attorney General

>>> Carl Ferrer
John,
Thanks. My records dept will process asap.

6/7/2011 4:15 PM >>>

BTW: I plan to have a work shop at the Crimes Against Children Conference in Dallas this August.
Perhaps I will see you both there.

- carl

On Jun 7, 2011, at 4:03 PM, John Schneemann wrote;

See attached. Thanks for all of your help.

Sgt. John Schneemann #330

Law Enforcement Division

Human Trafficking Unit

Office of the Texas Attorney General

2
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Tel
Fax
Cell
<im4512_20110608_054059.pdf>
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From: Dan Backpage

Sent: Friday, July 08, 2011 6:30 PM

To: Andrew Backpage

Cc: Carl Ferrer; Dan Hyer; Andrew Padilla

Subject: Re: Photo ID and Age verification requests (version 2)

Looks good to me.

On Fri, Jul 8, 2011 at 12:22 PM, Andrew Backpage || NG o<

It looks good to me.

I do want to mention, between us, that a photo ID verification system, whether in-house or third party, will not

only be easy to get around but would also create a false sense of security for everyone. I feel that if we had this
system riddled with loopholes in place, we might stop reporting to NCMEC as aggressively. What we're doing
now puts us in a position to review actual ads and more of them.

And even if an age verification system was a deterrent to someone hoping to post an ad on Backpage to traffic a
minor, it doesn't mean they're going to stop trying to traffic a minor. It only means they won't be doing it on our
site where Backpage, NCMEC and law enforcement are in the best position to put an actual stop to the crime.

Seattle Police and Kutcher want a salve when we're already offering a solution.

Andrew

On Fri, Jul 8, 2011 at 9:57 AM, Carl Ferrer _Wrote:

Am I missing anything here?

Begin forwarded message:

From: Carl Ferrer |G

Date: July 8, 2011 11:20:10 AM CDT

To: Carl Ferer [

Subject: Fwd: Photo ID and Age verification requests (version 2)

Begin forwarded message:

From: Carl Ferrer
Date: July 8, 2011 10:55:13 AM CDT

To: Tracey Mendrek | D nis Culloton
]

Cc: Jim Larkin
Subject: Photo ID and Age verification requests

1
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From: Andrew Backpac-

Sent: Tuesday, August 09, 2011 11:12 PM
To: Sara Backpage
Subject: Re: deleted

freak and ask her out

Andrew

On Tue, Aug 9, 2011 at 2:58 PM, Sara Backpage ||| GGG ot
yea she looks passable but I dont like that term at all, I think Ashton Kutcher wld freak too!! haha

On Tue, Aug 9, 2011 at 2:31 PM, Andrew Backpage ||| NG o<
good call. i'm not comfortable editing the word "teen" even though she looks 25 to me..

Andrew

On Tue, Aug 9, 2011 at 2:20 PM, Sara Backpage ||| GGG ot

This one has the word Teen in the Title:
http://admin.ftlauderdale backpage.com/online/classifieds/EditAd?20id=14348460& id=www-
2cb34915a2be8d4e276b9317baade22f-131285688 1

The generous men ones 1 forgot were allowed, I spaced it.

On Mon, Aug 8, 2011 at 10:51 PM, Sara Backpagclijj N NG v otc:

From Q:

a8ec313d8d9¢624dce2f103e18ebe538-1312838863

http://admin.lasvegas.backpage.com/online/classifieds/EditAd?0id=5196953 &id=www-
7135dd96013f980662963699d501¢dbf-1311086601

http://admin.ftlauderdale. backpage.com/online/classifieds/EditAd?701d=14348460&id=www-
2cb34915a2be8d4e276b9317baade22f-1312856881

http://admin.lasvegas backpage com/online/classifieds/EditAd?0id=5139737&id=www-
0708d1ac6cla863720cfadd21e57bab5-1310145198

1
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Thanks!
Sara

Thanks!
Sara

Thanks!
Sara

2
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From: Sara Backpage

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 11:43 PM
To: Andrew Backpage
Subject: Re: banned terms

Thanks, I dont want to over send and/or under send.

On Wed, Aug 17, 2011 at 3:36 PM, Andrew Backpage _wrote:

no. you wouldn't have to reach out to more people for everyday reports.
if you ever run into anything super bad though, i would email all 4 of us.
i'm talking, real unmistakable child stuff.

Andrew

On Wed, Aug 17, 2011 at 2:23 PM, Sara Backpage_ wrote:
From Violation Queue: I send it to u in that list of deletes. If from Abuse: Leave unread and "star" it. If I come
across an ad separate of these two I send a link to you or Joye.

I just didnt know if I shld cc all the others in the Queue deleted email?

On Wed, Aug 17, 2011 at 2:17 PM, Andrew Backpage_ wrote:

what do you do now when you think something should be reported?

Andrew

On Wed, Aug 17, 2011 at 2:00 PM, Sara Backpage ||| QDN G v otc:
Hello,

When I send u my violation queue deletes do u want a separate email with ads that fall into this category?

Thank you!

On Wed, Aug 17, 2011 at 11:03 AM, Andrew Backpage_ wrote:

All:

I've un-banned: hung
and

naughty

1
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Additionally, you can start allowing "flat rate" if it's next to a price. This is just another form of blank pricing,
which has been allowed for some time now.

Most importantly, if you run into terms that seem related to child exploitation (e.g. lolita, young, teen),
don't edit the ad at all. Send an email to me, Joye, Adam and Jason (address all 4 of us) with a link to the
ad so we can decide if a report to NCMEC is necessary.

I'll be sharing a list of banned terms on GoogleApps later this week.

Let me know if you have any questions. Thanks.

Andrew

Thanks!
Sara

Thanks!
Sara

Thanks!
Sara

2

App.000290

CONFIDENTIAL — SUBJECT TO PROTECTIVE ORDER BACKPAGEO00013781



From: Sara Backpage [ NG
Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 11:43 PM
To: Andrew Backpage

Subject: Re: banned terms

Thanks, I dont want to over send and/or under send.

On Wed, Aug 17, 2011 at 3:36 PM, Andrew Backpage <\ Qb IR v otc:
no. you wouldn't have to reach out to more people for everyday reports.

if you ever run into anything super bad though, i would email all 4 of us.
i'm talking, real unmistakable child stuff.

Andrew

On Wed, Aug 17, 2011 at 2:23 PM, Sara Backpage |||} [ | GGG ot
From Violation Queue: I send it to u in that list of deletes. If from Abuse: Leave unread and "star" it. If | come
across an ad separate of these two I send a link to you or Joye.

I just didnt know if | shld cc all the others in the Queue deleted email?

On Wed, Aug 17, 2011 at 2:17 PM, Andrew Backpage <[} [ |} b} ENIER v ot

what do you do now when you think something should be reported?

Andrew

On Wed, Aug 17, 2011 at 2:00 PM, Sara Backpage < NN V' ot<:
Hello,

When I send u my violation queue deletes do u want a separate email with ads that fall into this category?

Thank you!

On Wed, Aug 17, 2011 at 11:03 AM, Andrew Backpage < GGG o<

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

Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 5:41 PM
To: Andrew Backpage
Subject: Re: UnAUTHORIZED TiTLE EDITING

Cool, just wasn't sure if it was intentional or not.

On Wed, Oct 5, 2011 at 11:38 AM, Andrew Backpage

shit happens. probably an indian that got confused with barely legal. that's a strip out.

we don't owe her consistency. if she wants to chargeback over what looks like an honest mistake, she has my

blessing.

Andrew

On Wed, Oct 5, 2011 at 8:23 AM, Dan Backpage

This is an old Phoenix New Times advertiser, I recall seeing their ads frequently.

The ad was edited this morning at 7:15 central time, I don't think it was my staff.

Do we allow this: "Barely 18" If so, we should have left the ad alone.

If not, we should remove it from her other ads.
I'm good either way - your the expert.

Just trying to avoid the chargeback.

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: V V <
Date: Wed, Oct 5, 2011 at 12:18 AM

Subject: UnAUTHORIZED TiTLE EDiTiNG

To: "support@backpage.com" <support@backpage.com>,

"sales@backpage.com" <sales@backpage.com>

2nd Contact Attempt

I posted my ad in San Antonio backpage.
Here's the link:

http://postine.sanantonio.backpace.com/online/classifieds/Verify Ad.html/5562383/44dc1926

It was placed under the email

CONFIDENTIAL — SUBJECT TO PROTECTIVE ORDER
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The title in the ad has been edited without my knowledge/consent.
It has been changed from describing one eighteen year old model to
describing 18 models. This is RiDICULOUS.

I am sending you a screen shot of how I found my ad.

Neither the title, body, nor the pictures in my ad violate your
guidelines. Of this, I am confident.

Nowhere on your website do you advice advertisers that you will
change the wording of the ads placed.

I am also sending you a link to my previous ad in the San Antonio
backpage which reads exactly the same & includes the same pictures:

http://sanantonio.backpage.com/FemaleEscorts/a-d-o-r-a-b-1-e-b-a-r-e-1-y-18-playmates-2 1 0-3_7 9-6_1 8 0-
available-anytime-anyplace-18/5268911

This is my 2nd attempt to contact you. I have gotten no response back
& my ad is still being sabotaged.

If this problem persists I will DISPUTE the charges.

VELLET

2
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From: Dan Backpage (NG
Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 5:41 PM
To: Andrew Backpage

Subject: Re: UnAUTHORIZED TiTLE EDITING

Cool, just wasn't sure if it was intentional or not.

On Wed, Oct 5, 2011 at 11:38 AM. Andrew Backpage <

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

On Wed, Oct 5, 2011 at 8:23 AM, Dan Backpage <} [ |  NGEGEGEGE vote:
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

From: V VIR

Date: Wed, Oct 5, 2011 at 12:18 AM
Subject: UnAUTHORIZED TiTLE EDiTiNG

To: "support(@backpage.com" <support@backpage.com=>,

"sales@backpage.com" <sales(@backpage com>

2nd Contact Attempt

I posted my ad in San Antonio backpage.
Here's the link:

http://posting sanantonio.backpage.com/online/classifieds/Verity Ad.html/5562383/44dc1926

It was placed under the email

CONFIDENTIAL — SUBJECT TO PROTECTIVE CRDER
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The title in the ad has been edited without my knowledge/consent.
It has been changed from describing one eighteen year old model to
describing 18 models. This is RiDiCULOUS.

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

http://sanantonio.backpage.com/FemaleEscorts/a-d-o-r-a-b-l-e-b-a-r-e-1-y-18-playmates-2 1 0-3 7 9-6 1 8 O-
available-anytime-anyplace-18/5268911

This is my 2nd attempt to contact you. I have gotten no response back
& my ad 1s still being sabotaged.

If this problem persists I will DiSPUTE the charges.

VELLET

2

App.000296

CONFIDENTIAL — SUBJECT TO PROTECTIVE CRDER BACKPAGE00015840



From: Joe

Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2011 6:30 PM

To: Carl Ferrer

Cc: Andrew Backpage

Subject: Re: New Age verification moderation queue questions...

See below for my comments:

On Thu, Oct 6, 2011 at 10:18 AM, Carl Fer‘r‘er‘_wr‘ote:

> IMO: see below:

>

> If anyone puts in an age of under 18, we should fail them without even sending a query to
Aristotle. An error could pop up on the page:

> "Oops! Sorry, the ad poster must be over 18 years of age.
message if they put an age under 18 on the posting form."

>

We can use the same error

Agreed. This validation is already in place on live sites though...
When I post escort ad with age 16 I get:

“Sorry, the ad poster must be over 18 years of age."

> This means we will have only two choices to appear in a new column in the queue:

> - verified

> - not verified

>

Not exactly. We will still have under 18 folks appear in moderation queue if user puts in

“45" as age in posting form, but gets a "failed"
(aka under 18 age verification). (I might be confused on this though)

Proposed
City| Status| Queue | User | Invoice | Ad title | Date | Age
City| Status| Verification

Age Verification is a new column and it will have these values:
Verified
Not Verified

Sort:

- newest first
- After testing for a month: we will only flow in failed age verification ads in the queue.

On Oct 6, 2011, at 9:48 AM, Joe Kaiping wrote:

VvV V VV VV V.V VYV YV YV VYV VYV VYVYV

>> DN added following note to new age verification ticket this morning

>> and I wanted to check with both of you on your thoughts of what will

>> happen during the age verification moderation queue process. For now

>> at least I'd suggest having DN put both under 18 and any unidentified
1
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From: Andrew Backpage

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 11:29 PM
To: Adam Backpage
Subject: Re: adult search

pull the pic. it looks like an accident.
if it's not an accident, it's in poor taste. dan's gonna give them a call for us.

Andrew

On Mon, Nov 14, 2011 at 3:55 PM, Adam Backpage ||| | |} Qb NI Vot
this is the second or third time they have posted a childs pic in their national ad. I wanted you to see it before i
pull it. T dont think its an accident i think they are doing it on purpose to get us in trouble.

http://admin.austin. backpage.com/FemaleEscorts/you-can-have-this-dream-girl-once-in-a-lifetime-
experience/5428191

-Adam

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

On Mon, Nov 14, 2011 at 3:55 PM, Adam Backpage <{ N NN V' 1ote:
this is the second or third time they have posted a childs pic in their national ad. 1 wanted you to see it before i
pull it. I dont think its an accident i think they are doing it on purpose to get us in trouble.

http://admin.austin.backpage.com/FemaleEscorts/you-can-have-this-dream-girl-once-in-a-lifetime-
experience/5428191

-Adam

1
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From: Andrew Backpage [N

PR Thorertay Ny S —————

=Mt I!!Ulbuﬂy‘ Novemper 1/, LUt 22Ul FI

To: Dain Backpage

a0 M oel T o oea e

L] e wdall reriel

B ecbata s Mol levmanmd icadancin nd camameaby el s

SuUuicLL ME. WIUTIHIL HISHITL 1ToTdlLll T UITLL

we wrapped up the google purge around 1250am. the results page is still the same but it lead
rr r = o =

ANA'A ada  tha ssainrity Aftha sacislbo wirnrs avmirad adas

TUT A Ao, Wiv HIAGJULILY UL LI TWDUILY YWWulv LAV audo.

1404'd anything older than two months and edited the rest.
in the end it was only 76 pages of results with a lot of redundancies.

Andrew

On Thu, Nov 17, 2011 at 6:02 AM, Dan Backpage ||| KTGTczz o<

Understood - we are on it.

On Wed, Nov 16, 2011 at 9:05 PM, Carl Ferrer _wrote:

Andrew,

Dan,
I need to get some internet searches done first this AM and then sent to me
I need by 11 AM Dalias time. I have you for task 1 and task 2

teen escorts site:blogspot.com - About 1,260,000 results
teen escorts sue Illesmnc com - Aoom About 58,200 resuns
teen escorts site: yahoo com - Aboui 28.000 results

teen escorts site:livejournal com - About 8 370 results

teen escorte site'voutube com - Abhout 7 520 results
LI ORI B IR, YU ML i T S oyt i SRALL
g et A b e A by s o b s B AR e .
{EGi1 E5COIS Site 1aCen00K. COill - ADOUt 5, 15U Tesiits
teen escorts site;myredbock.ce - About ¢ 5 i0 results

teen escorts site:typepad.coim nbom 4,040 results
teen escorts site:twitter.com - About 4,400 results
teen escorts site:tumblr.com - About 3,370 results

teen escorts site‘blogger com - About 2,240 resuits
bout 2 310 results

17
Ly f

T
teen escort site:adultfriendfinder.com - About 703 results
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escorts site:typepad.com - About xxx results

escort site:aduitiriendfinder.com - About XXX resuits

escorts site; vahoo.com - About xxx results

escorts site twitter com - About xxx results
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http://mewvork.backpage.com/FemaleEscorts/sexy-t-e-e-n-siut-ifk-incalis-crossbay-bivd

1
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View Issue Details

ID: Category: Severity: Reproducibility: Date Submitted: Last Update:
14432 [Backpage.com] minor always 2011-07-26 10:34 2012-01-05 13:19
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

Development ideas to improve user safety
DN: I have had meeting with DNA foundatiom (Demi and Ashton's group), Cook County Sheriffs Dept, Washington State AG's, and Seattle Mayor's office.

They all have special requests which we need to vet and possibly implement.

The tasks below are from the DNA Foundation

1) Outfit Backpage with Bayesian filtering technology to search ad text and classify postings that appear to be underage/pimp-controlled based on statistical
analysis. Who can help execute: Megan, Corrie, Richard (Google) to speak with internal resources to identify volunteer consultant to work with Backpage
developers. Carl to brief Backpage developers and hire or reallocate additional resources as needed

Carl questions:
a. Are we still using bayesian filter technology for spam control?

I don't think so. We could feed the filter any postings we feel are under aged and teach it to find postings containing terms like "first time", "pure" "innocent",
"school girl", etc. Many of these terms are stripped out or banned so users can just modify their postings. I feel this solution is political (meaning good results are

App.000302
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minimal but it sounds good. We could have any ad sent to NCMEC sent to bayesian filter and then see if we can get the filter to alert us of ads to be reported to
NCMEC.

Then again, it might be simply easier to just add these terms to a special group of fraud alert terms that would be for under aged postings.

2) Incorporate Photo DNA or Bedspread Detector in order to ensure that all Backpage ad photos are screened against NCMEC’s child pornography list and the
National Center’s missing person’s list. Utilize other types of facial recognition software to flag users who are posting multiple girls from the same account (phone
number, IP address, credit card, email address). Who can help execute: Google team to check with Bedspread team about giving Backpage the technology
(Megan), Carl to work with Google resource to implement

Carl comment: This idea is the best. We need a way to find images on other cities and remove them, report them, or even comply to a subpoena where the image
might have appeared in other cities. It also has some spam control possibilities.

3) Build a Backpage database that includes the following data for each post (and subsequent repost): Photo, Text of Ad, Credit Card, IP Address/Location, Email
Address, and Phone Number. Create social profiles on each poster and consider changes in their identifying information to be a flag for suspicious behavior worth
investigating. Who can help execute: Ashton speaking with company that may be able to help build this, Julie and Claire will follow up with Carl

Carl comments: we do this already, so we are good. We could use Rapleaf's API which is free where we send them an email address and they send us the gender,
age range, etc. (I'm just uncomfortable sending email addresses to 3rd parties)

4) Determine whether Backpage can use a phone number anonymizing service and act as the intermediary for all calls, capturing buyer and seller phone numbers
in the process. Who can help execute: A company like Twillio may be able to provide this support, Julie and Claire will follow up with Carl

CARL COMMENTS: this idea was discussed as a way to get consumers of content to be held accountable. We would be able to track their calls to ad posters. I
had this idea for implementation reasons. That said, it could be an upgrade sold to user.

5) Create and implement Backpage anti-trafficking awareness campaign. Ultimately we will try to expand this campaign industry-wide to raise awareness and
reduce the buying and selling of children for sex online. Who can help execute: DNA team, Julie and Claire to follow up with Carl
CARL COMMENTS: this is DNA's task

COOK COUNTY CHICAGO TASKS
1. Require credit cards to have user's name. (we acknowledged there are many ways around this and may/may not be effective)

CARL COMMENTS: We are unable to get this info from our credit card processor at the time of transaction. We are told we would have to call the issuing bank
stating we are a merchant requesting a “name, address and phone number verification.” This is problematic. However, we can not allow users to insert one

App.000303
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character in the name field. We plan to create an error script to prompt the user for better data to reduce this problem.

Steps To Reproduce:
Additional Information:
Attached Files:
There are no notes attached to this issue.

App.000304
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Backpage

wrote:

e

., Andrew Backpage

On Sat, Jan 28, 2012 at 11:23 Al

P

A

1 ~

hitp://admin atlanta. backpage com/Aduitiobs/hiring-sexy-giris-for-private-parties-age-not-over-46-t3n-is-a-

1

1

b g

11

Iy

1

1

1

1

i

1

plus-30/11176722

-
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Cody Backpage

-~

i

odiuraay, January

wrote:

1:23 AM. Andrew Backpage

012 at |

~
F

On Sat, Jan 28,
edit out tean

Andrew

wrote:

-~

A

ra

bs/hiring-sexy-giris-for-privaie-pariies-age-not-over-46-i3n-is-a-

1 jo‘ i

1

Kpage cony Adult

1 ‘baci A

L]

Iy

hitp://admin.atiania
plus-30/11176722

1
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From: Donavon Backpage [ NG

iy Monday Eabriany 13 2019 0 08 P
oent. vViondady, Feprudly 19, £LU1L 9.U0 Fivi
To: Andiew

e lovssma P s anrom

[ JUYC, LCVYI

[ =311 - T O Riimiainalalo ooAid

OI.IIJJ L. IVIIL.'UUIGQ auuit

Attachments Miguela [JJJjJij audit.doc

—
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Miquela[Jjjij audit 2-13-12
Pres
= Crnanc nll tha inke Anane nad nasle andd Albasen
- SHARD il LTS TR, WWSD TV PIvn dlid Ll ivu-ao
- Cran limbbe o AnanAd oAt narcnon B0 oA
- SHTAR TR d YUUW allivurile Jol olldp, WU dudo
« Enlarges borderline images
s Checks user’s links past the age veri
+ Good knowledge of banned terms and sexually charged phrases.
» Refers to senior staff on questionabie contenti.
Corns
+» Does not remove violations in age and location e.y. 69.
+ Does not report young iooking escorts.
iy overaii feeiing is Migueia is a very good moderaior. She jusi needs
age and iocaiion. Greai Joo.
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[ =g | S Flin.: svmaws o;n

oupnject RE NGIMSLS

1

i just counted them in abuse, not the way you do with thunderbird but by hand. T counted 249. Does that seem
right to vou?

o~ +1.

b 5] V. We can't ignure ine
trouble but if we start counting now it might help us on the ones where we're being liberal
8]

—
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From: Donavon Backpage [
Sent: F

P L T I —
=2€ent ragay, MdicGll Uy, ZUlZL 4.U0 Fiv
- A e

10: I 1

. Tasome PVas o

(9 JOYE, UEVYI

[ o 0 Py mamranla AceAld

OI.IIJJ wl. Iian-u o audiL

Attachments Marco [ a-cit.coc

—
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Attached 1s a [ist of 120 Aduit terms that are banned on the site. These are terms that we consider egrecious

o=

error message during the posting process. We don't want these terms on our site.

1

f 3

L

v

For term violations not on this list, you can remove the term or phrase and update the ad.

Thanks.

1

1

1

if vou have any questions, let me know.

sl
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From: Andrew Backpage ||

A T
22Nt mur:-.u:ly‘ lell 2, 2UlZ 111 Fivl
To: Jaimes Backpage
o 0o lemssrm Vs sralnd
Ll \JUyU \."dl._l\;,lll
[~ T s Ma: Aladacatline Macaiod~e Tl lemrdmdm
Ol.ll.ljl:t.l M. IVivugalivil IIIIIIUCI 'l upualc
veg
yes

1
Andrew

On Thu, Apr 5, 2012 at 2:57 PM, James Backpage _wrote:

if that ad looks young and is one that we would send to be reported do we copy it for reporting as well as send it
you?

On Thu, Apr 5, 2012 at 2:30 PM, Andrew Backpage 4_ wrote:

i

Attached 1s a list of 120 Adult terms that are banned on the site. These are terms that we consider egregious
violations of our Terms of Use. These should not be confused with terms that are merely suggestive or in poor
taste.

You'll see examples, in the list, where a term is spelied several ways but we're only scratching the surface on ali
the possible spelling variations. If you see a misspelling of any of these terms that gets around our filters,
delete the ad in its entirety. Don't edit the text or remove any pics.

i IS wondg T i A A 4l +]n i ~d b £ T
Make a list of the url's of any ads you delete and send them to me at the end of your shift for review. You can
: 1

sklp this step lfy re deleting from the queue.

If you have any questions, let me know. Thanks.

Andrews
ANarew

1

App.000313
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From:
Seni:
To:

Andrew Backpage
Aprii 07, 20

Cc:
Subject:
Attachment

ber,
—

A few clarifications:

s

Don't delete ads when a banned termed is used to the contrary. Examples: "NO GFE" and "NO Full

Service",

-- Even though Girlfriend Experience is banned, the word "girlfriend" by itself isn't a problem. Examples
LY me ko vrevir oirlfrianAd!” and "Thas lhattar thon varie n;flpr:nﬂA L
LA N0 OV yOUL ZliniCnl a1 in nounll uidil yUul Biulicna,
Andrew
__________ Fn?""l ':I"'f‘ﬂfl Maoodrse e
AW VY L WAL LW O DL b\.{

From: Andrew Backpage _

Date: Thu, Apr 5, 2012 at 2:30 PM
Subject. Moderahon Reminder / Update

Angela I

Jennifer

_5103

App.000316




Attached is a list of 120 Adult terms that are banned on the site. These are terms that we consider egregious
violations of our Terms of Use. These should not be confused with terms that are merely suggestive or in poor

You'll see examples, in the list, where a term is spelled several ways but we're only scratching the surface on all
the possible spelling variations. If you see a misspelling of any of these terms that gets around our filters,
delete the ad in its entirety. Don't edit the text or remove any pics.

T e dheomcmam PP EPRY o SRy NPT | gt | § -~ PR P O P R ISR R, | U TR i M.
rOT Terin Vigiations not om tnis nisi, youl Can remave tne term OF phrase ana upaate ine aa
1 O P O LT o P TR, | JR o R (A 5 DI DAUIDRERS: [RSRUN- (01: pRpu I 7 TR B . T M1 . T 1 NODNL DU ¥ S
IVIARG d 1151 U1 NG Uil s O1 dily dus yuu uciclo aliua SENG tNEin 10 me at tne €na o1 your Sinit 1o1 review. 1 oud cain
skip this step if you're deleting from the queue.
If you have any questions, et me know. Thanks.
A s A
ALV VY
5
App.000317
HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL BP-PSI-017555



1

al

1

1

1

aiming her own daughier is in ihe ad.

1
|

ic

e isn'

1

4

1S LTS OTIS. 51

185 . a1
& il

4

LI

don't worry aboult expeditin

1

-newsexy-sammy-and-doliy-avai

le-

ab

i

—

-

p:/fadmin.toronto.backpage.com/FemaleEscoris/inew-new

tt

n

daughter | do not like this if it continues | wiii take this to the news...”

-

n-delighthoney-brown-brazilian-

i

yRubs/afiernco

m/Bod

p:/fadmin.nova.backpage.co

tt

h

A user has reported this ad with no additional comment;

rmation to verify this user's ciaim.
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A
1

w. (bhelow)

f

Andre

pasted beiow along with the iist as an attachment.

U mmmm—————

1

o

1

Lel me Know 1l you nave any more quesﬁons_, and 1

followin

t

8

1

h
T

1

4

error message during the posting process. We don't want these terms on our site.

4

4

il |

b sl

1

i1

1

delete the ad in its entirety. Don't edit the text or remove any pics.

L

i

o

3

For term violations not on this list, vou can remove the term or phrase and undate the ad.

1

~

1

I

-

1

skip this step 1f you're deleting from the queue.
If you have any questions, let me know. Thanks.

2

-

App.000319

NFIDENTIAL

co



O
Q
=

Andrew

Fl

2
Im

NTIAL

M

App.000320



App.000321

CONFIDENTIA



Joye Backpage

s = A ~n
wionagay, Apiil £9, £u
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From: Joye Backpage [N

= .. - PRI ey
=Mt Tuesdady, April £4, LU 1L TUUU FT

T~ S

10 dgaieo

. e e

i anarew

[Tl e o Cussrds AMnAdmnvatinm Mamvaiodaces (Il ladat~a AL AARLLID A 77 A5
olojecu Fwil. wGaSiauon neminier 7 VpUalt MuLLw Yy Ur 4-i-i1<
[ E 7 W T ammad win

ARAaLnineins uaninca. xis

a1 in " '] 1 L el el

Jusi wanied io clanfy something- When you find an ad with the word "young" in il and you aren't sure i1
should be deleted you can send those to Andrew for review.

It you are finding ads that you think should be reported to NCMEC, based on wording or young looking

When vou send thege tooether (oneg for review and oneg to he renarted) to hoth Andrew and renortina. we don't
1en you send these together (ones 1or review and ones 1o be reported ) to Doth Andrew and reporting, we gont

P L T L P R P LT T T L (o (ML PIITL )y Apul DO

KNOW Wihicn i§ WiiCn. L&l me KNoW iT yOil nave any quesiions, 1 am inciuding Anarews emaii 0eiow.

Thank you
Joye Vaught

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Andrew Backpage |

Date: Sat, Apr 7, 2012 at 12:37 PM

All:

A tew clarifications:

-- Only we about "cum" or "come" or any of'its variations when it's being used to describe semen or
astarnlatinn Ifit'le nat haina nead caviiallyr racgardlace anf hava Fidicalancelsr ite enallad it'e Aal-as

P L AL D3 MWL UGS WOV ORI Y o P VST WIVOD UL LI VY LGV DL Y L D OV, dL 0 wihay

-- Don't delete ads that use ”"ou""” or misspellings of "young®. You should still include them in your emaiis to
me for review but there are too many legitimate uses of the word to warrant a removal every time.

Don't delete ads when a banned termed is used to the contrary. Examples: "NO GFE" and "NO Ful |
Service”.

Errnm 4hmirrds el friand Duwnarinnen jo honnad tha s A ae AN Taar el iant a mrnlhlane  Tuwnneeslac
== Y 1 Luuu}:‘u A IINFSN 1 ]._JAlJcl ICHIVG 1D UAlLIICU., LG vl 5]1]111 1 UI}" 1LOCIL 1311 L A }J] uviciln., LeAQ ]l{JlGD
n ;: ' [ 1 3 ouwe 1 2 1 1 TRT]
Let me be your girifriend” and "I'm hotter than your girifriend
Andrew
1
CONFIDENTIAL BP-PSI-054439



TERM

Oral

ana!

anal

anl

ass up panties down
back door
back-door
backdoor

bare back
bareback

barely legal
barelylegal

bbbj

bbbja

bbbijtc

bbbjtcim
bbbjtcws

bbbjwf

bbjs

beejay

bend over and be my bitch
bf3

bj

bjs

blOw

blow job

blowjob

boning

boyfriend experience
brown shower
brownshower
bukkake

bust a nut
cardate

chj

cim

cock

cum

cunt

daty

deep throat
deepthroat
devour your manhood
dildo gag

doggie style
double pentration
ejaculation

face down ass up
felatio

fellatio

filatio

fisting

BANNED

X X X X X XXX XXX XXX XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXMXMXMXXMXXMXMXMXMXXXXXXX XX

ALLOWED IN
PHONE AND
WEB

< <

App.000324
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foreign languages
full service
fuck

full release

full service

fvck

of3

gfe

girl friend experience
girlfriend exp
give it to me rough
golden showers
goldenshowers
gr3ak

gr88k

gret#tce

gre3k

gre8k

greece
greeeek
greeek

greek

ark

hOles

hand job
handjob

happy ending
high school
highschool

hj

human trafficking
kumm

kumm

Ibfm

let me sit on it
lets bone

make love
missionary

on my knees
oral

orally

orgasm

orll

p.u.s.s.y
pegging

porn star experience
pse

pstar

pu$sy

pussy

put it in my kitty
rape

ride me

ride your pony
school girl
schoolgirl

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X XX

xX X

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

< <K<

< <K<

App.000325
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soak my kitty

super head

t33n

teen

teenage

tongue massage
touch my kitty
transexual experience
trip to the islands
uncovered services
Xxxstar

yung

X X X X X X X X X X X X

App.000326
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From: Andrew Backpage [N

= 2 — R 44 mmadr A4 md AR
=Mt rraay, vidy 11, gulL 11U1 Fivi

e o s ol P e

10: Ldar reirel

[a i TR Y Ma: Cillanand da v taiidls £alaa ;anidi omn
aupject RE. FHEred e Wil 1aise positives
Adi b s s cca o Eild e d i FrvbidAdaem wle
ALaLiinenLs THLST LS = OIS AIDA

everything with a "b" in the E column is banned and now contains a forbidden text error

Andrew Padilla
Backpage.com

COperations Manager
Phone: ﬁ

Fax:

On Fri, May 11, 2012 at 8:20 AM, Carl Ferrer || G o

This term did not give the user a message. So, cleansing shower resulied in the user getling an error message
with no help.

I would like to verify all the ban messages have errors that says, "Sorry this term "xxxxxxx" 1s a banned term".
Send me the list of terms that we recently modified from strip out to ban

P |
Ll l

Begin forwarded message:

, Carl Ferrer

This one had 160 hits, all from massage parlors in the context of an actual shower. Big Shower, cleansing
shower, etc.

App.000327



From: Carl Ferrer

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2012 4:21 PM
To: Andrew Backpage
Subject: Fwd: Filtered term with false positives

This term did not give the user a message. So, cleansing shower resulted in the user getting an error message
with no help.

I would like to verify all the ban messages have errors that says, "Sorry this term "xxxxxxx" is a banned term".
Send me the list of terms that we recently modified from strip out to ban.

carl

Begin forwarded message:

From: Dan Backpage [N

Date: May 11, 2012 10:04:35 AM CDT

To: Andrew Backpage | NN C:' Ferrer
I

Subject: Filtered term with false positives

http://admin. www.backpage.com/tools/object-editor?0id=84083439

This one had 160 hits, all from massage parlors in the context of an actual shower. Big Shower, cleansing
shower, etc.

I took it off line for now, and having a user try it again. May need to delete it altogether.

1
App.000328
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Andrew Padilla
Backpage.com

Fax:

Operations Manager
phone: NN

Andrew Backpage (I

R S ey
Vidy 11, eble F.UF FIVI
[ JE N PR Y [
OISO, JUYC’-
€0 pianet
—— Frvbiddaem wiloas
= IVIIUUCTHLAIDA
1
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ana!

anal

anl

ass up panties

back door

Back-door

backdoor

Bang me Hard

bare back

bareback

barely legal

barelylegal

BBBJA

bbbjtc

bbbjtcim

bbbjtcws

bbbjwf

bbbj

bbjs

beejay

bend over and

bf3

bj

bjs

blow job

blowjob

blOw

boink

boinking

boning

brownshower

bukkake

bust a nut

bust me wide

cardate

cbj

CIM

cum

cunt

daty

deep throat

deepthroat

devour your nj

dildo gag

Doggie Style

double penetr

ejaculation

face down asq

fellatio

Fuck

GF3

Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Replies
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad

Ban
Ban
Ban
Ban
Ban
Ban
Strip Term Frc
Ban
Ban
Ban
Ban
Ban
Ban
Ban
Ban
Ban
Ban
Ban
Ban
Ban
Ban
Ban
Ban
Ban
Ban
Ban
Ban
Ban
Ban
Ban
Ban
Ban
Ban
Ban
Ban
Ban
Ban
Ban
Ban
Ban
Ban
Ban
Ban
Ban
Ban
Ban
Ban
Ban
Ban
Ban
Ban

App.000330
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X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X XX XXX XXX XXX XXX X X X X X X X

"Anal" is a fort
"Anal" is a fort
"Anal" is a fort
"Ass up pantie
"Back door" is
"Back door" is
"Back door" is
"Bang me har
"Bareback" is
"Bareback" is
"Barely legal"
"Barely legal"
"BBBJ" is a fo
"BBBJ" is a fo
"BBBJ" is a fo
"BBBJ" is a fo
"BBBJ" is a fo
"BBBJ" is a fo
"Bbjs" is a fort
"Beejay"is a f
"Bend over an
"Bf3" is a forbi
"BJ" is a forbic
"Bjs" is a forbi
"Blow job" is a
"Blow job" is a
"Blow" is a for
"Boink" is a fo
"Boinking" is €
"Boning" is a f
"Brown showe
"Bukkake" is ¢
"Bust a nut" is
"Bust me wide
"Cardate" is a
"Cbj" is a forbi
"Cim" is a fort
"Cum" is a for
"Cunt" is a forl
"Daty" is a forl
"Deep thoat" i
"Deep thoat" i
"Devour your |
"Dildo gag" is
"Doggie style"
"Double penet
"Ejaculation" i
"Face down a:
"fellatio" is a fc
"Fuck" is a ba
"gf3" is a forbi

BP-PSI-047176- A1
Document Native File Produced to PSI
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gfe

girl friend exp

girlfriend exp

give ittomer

golden showe

goldenshower

gr$sk

gr33k

gr3ak

gr88k

gre#ce

gre3k

gre8k

greece

greeeek

Greeek

greek

grk

hOles

hand job

handjob

happy ending

SLIDE YOU INi

let me sit on if

lets bone

make love

Oral

Oral

orally

orgasm

orll

pegging

porn star expq

pstar

p.u.s.s.y

pu$dy

pussy

put it in my kit

rape

ride me

ride your pony

school girl

schoolgirl

soak my Kitty

squirt

stick it in my

suckie

super head

tongue mass§

touch my Kkitty|

transexual exf

Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad

Ban
Ban
Ban
Ban
Ban
Ban
Ban
Ban
Ban
Ban
Ban
Ban
Ban
Ban
Ban
Ban
Ban
Ban
Ban
Ban
Ban
Ban
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Sen hursday, May 24, 2012 1245 AM

o ]

Subject: [Backpage.com 00144 //]: additional action to filter term class
A NOTE has been added to this issue.
http://tasks.newtimes. com/view. php?id=14477

Reported By: padillaa

Assigned To: DesertNet

Project: BackKpage. com

Issue o 14477

Category: backpage.com

Reproducibility: always

Severity: minor

Priority: urgent

Status: feedback

Task Type: support

Task Activity: Open

Task Scope: Small

Source:

Exp. Start Date:

Exp. Comp. Date:

Fiscal Quarter:

Date Submitted: V8-84-2011 23:47 MST

Last Modified: 95-23-2912 16:44 M5T

Summary: additional acticn to Filter term class
Description:

Is it possible to create an additional action on the filter term object
{http://admin.www.backpage.com/tools/object-editorfold=81284231)7¢

To the right of "Strip Term From Ad®, we would add “Term Alert” (see attached mockup}.

Selecting "Term Alert” for a filter term would cause an ad with that term to have a score of
66 added to the violation count of the ad. This would also reguire a new Violation Flag in
the ad object called "Term alert".

The goal here is to alert moderators in the Viclation Queue when terms suggestive of child
cxploitation arc being used, without tipping off a poster like a Ban doces or having the term
/ entire ad deleted by Flag As Spam or Strip Term From Ad.

Adding a note to hopetully get the ball rolling on this for 2812.

App.000354
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Thanks Andrew. Unfortunately the locallization / internationization work has been wide
reaching and with that nas tied up a number of things (it changed every config, every
database schema, every code template, pretty hefty).

Thankfully we're in the final 5% of the localization work so early 2612 is looking quite good
for this and a number of other tasks.

This might be more useful than just looking at the plc and saying the model looks too young.
I think the idea has merit in areas of the country like Seattle where we need a deeper
connection with law enforcement.

With this development, we could add phone number strings as the alert. Then manually send the
NCMEC report. It might be nice to see the term that triggered the alert show up in the
violation gueue or admin data box.

1 Crmnanadka Ay adAdsa Anal Ardadam Aan Rha L4 TdAanm Ramm Al asds
AL e AL CduLe did QUM L L LVIIaL aue vl v L N e [ S By W ey | e UUJC\..\.
T +la rd i+ AL N imd;m Tamm FCoan AAT A vamiil A adAA TTawmm ATawmd!T Ffrnn ad+arblhad mAaclaim
1 (S || J.EIIL i R J.lJ T riyJi Adu a we o wuuld adud 1Srm ALC L I\DEE‘ aLLaciicu IIULI\L;I'J} -
2. Selecting "Term Alert™ for a fTilter term would cause an ad with that term to have a score
of 66 added to the violation count of the ad.

3. The goal here is to better alert moderators in the Violation Queue when terms suggestive
of child explaitation / illegal activity are being used; without tipping off a poster like a
Ban does or having the term / entire ad deleted by Flag As Spam or 5trip Term From Ad.
A T+ nnccihla Lo wanld ldilkka +hae tarm +0 alca annoaan dahldiacght+ad in +ha madaratinn noanns
4. If possible, we would like the term to alse appear highlighted in the moderaticn gueue,
nanmhane 91 A ynaTTag haiadhTlaahds Lan +hn madamnatan +a e alhdla +=a can Fha ,randtavds AL heay R Famm
'J'CI IICI'J.D EN N yCJ.J.UW IIJ.EIIJ.J.EIIL [IR*2] LilC INVuC ] avwy LY VD dulic v ocCC LITC wuwaieeAaLr Ui (Rl ] Ly |y e
A simad de. A o
43 uUsEWU L1l Liice PUDL-
2
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Some replies...

> 1. Create an additional action on the filter term object
- To the right of "Strip Term From Ad", we would add "Term Alert" (see attached mockup).

-- Sounds good. This value is now in nlace. Tt isn't functional vet; but we wanted to get it
in there so vou can hegin adding values. On that note;, can vou add a few values as it would
be ideal to have some test values while we develop this.

v

N

e Shninddec aonm WA *TT cat+ +Fhic 111

Sounds good. We'll set this up.
~ ja} Tln o~ 1 lhmsnem & m dmm bhcdidenon T minde mecm Al mtmmdnmins S dulan 14 T adad omvn M-
s D HTIE gUdL TIE1'E 15 WU UCLLED dlCi’L moueiaLuoir's 111 LT Vv1i0ldL1lUll uguc
when terms suggestive of child exploitation / illegal activity are being used, without
tipping off a poster like a Ban does or having the term / entire ad deleted by Fiag As Spam
or Strip Term From Ad.

> 4. If possible; we would like the term to also appear highlighted in

> the

madarnatian AllaNA narhane 9n a unllaAw daohl1docht+ farn +ha mndora+rnr A ha ah1la +an cnn Fha
moderation queue, perhaps in 3 yelleow highlight for the mederator te be able to see the
ronvtavt Af hay Fha Fanm 9 11enad dm Fha nAac+

wYlIL oA L") 1Iwwy lic el Lo oo Ll “nic !JU.J — .

L ™ PSR Tom L2 ol dlnd en e n A o~ v e A A A - T omimian AT omiade | . e S Pt TR Y Py

—- TE3, WE Ldil Uy Luilsy. 1 KLOURK LHllsb uTT, Ldll yuu cduld od TEW IEI' N ALESIL> TUulrm U> LU Jlidver: KnWe
will then make the necessary schema changes and development to bring this to iife.
Thanksl

mads 1T oo [ 1= M3 _17 1< A

PGULLLUU T WI2TLDT AL LU LS

b P b ol [ W R [N — ~

I set up Term Alert filters for

“famfun” - all categories

“niece” - adult, personals, services

“nephew"” - adult, personals, services

Let me know it T should set up mare tests

Nocarnthlat+ _ OE_722_179 1£-A4AA

DesertNet - 85-23-12 15:44

Th o bl ~
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From:
To:

ce: I
Subject: Clarification on Underage ads VERY VERY IMPORTANT
Date: Tuesday, June 26, 2012 1:11:39 AM

Attachments: Suspicious underage doc.xls

Hello All

Please note very carefully:

The definition of underage is anyone under the age of 18. But for the purposes of making reports, we err
on the side of caution and try to report anyone that looks under the age of 21.

IF IN DOUBT ABOUT UNDERAGE : The process for now should be to accept the ad and note the link.

However, if you ever find anything that you feel IS UNDERAGE AND is more than just suspicious, you
can delete the ad, note the link and notify IN ONLINE DOC.

PLEASE CREATE AN ONLINE DOC FOR ALL SUSPICIOUS UNDERAGE AD
LINKS SHOULD BE PLACED.

ONLY DELETE IF YOU REALLY VERY SURE PERSON IS UNDERAGE. (IN
ONLINE DOC NOTE THE AD LINK)

Please confirm back your understanding AND THAT YOU HAVE SPOKEN TO
EVERY TM INDIVIDUALLY AND EXPLAINED THIS POINT.

| have attached example of the online doc. Please create it ASAP.

App.000358




DELETED ADS FOR UNDERAGE

		DATE		LINK		MODERATOR ID





SUSPICIOUS UNDERAGE ADS
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From: Monita Mohan

e NN v re—y
Seni: vionday, July 08, 2012 7.02 PM

[ g A s sl am. . Mmal. oo oo M amml oo a
10: ANdrew Backpage; Joye Sackpage
-l e ol s Pammeannd ™ acla s wmed

auup::bl rwu. Ddalinieu wuue vw u>
Adsbm als o v o N e T Madda ciimerdn wida
MLLauiniieli DadLhaUT WUulde wuius 2

™1 g bt i) 1.1 11 i 1.1 . il 1 b}y il 1.0
ricasc conirm If you woulid 11K¢ Uus 1o acieic 1ne ads wiln tnese wordas /s

Best
Monita

nlla L]
AERLEILV ITYALLERES

Kindly check the attached Doc of Backpage Code Words.
We came across with the words having the same Meaning given in the Banned list.

Attached Doc is having 2 Spreed sheets

) by T Mnsmsind Oada G iasl
. DACKPAaZEe paininea © :

. Related code words

1
1
-
F
-

Let us know, What we have to do with Related Code Words 7

App.000359



TERM

Oral

ana!

anal

anl

ass up panties down
back door
back-door
backdoor
bare back
bareback
barely legal
barelylegal
bbbj

bbbja
bbbjtc

bbbjtcim

bbbjtcws
bbbjwf
bbjs
beejay
bend over and be my bitch
bf3

bj

bjs

bl0w
blow job
blowjob

boning

boyfriend experience

brown shower
brownshower
bukkake

bust a nut

ALLOWED IN
PHONE AND
BANNED WEB

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

x

X X X X X X X X X X X

X X X X

App.000360

BP-PSI-017279-A1
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

X X X X X X X X X X X X X

X X

X X X X X X X X X X X X

x

<

App.000361

BP-PSI-017279-A
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

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

x

X X X X X X X X

X X X X

X X X X X X X X

App.000362

BP-PSI-017279-A3
Document Native File Produced to PSI



ride your pony X
school girl X

schoolgirl X

soak my Kkitty X
super head X
t33n X
teen X
teenage X
tongue massage X
touch my Kkitty X
transexual experience X y
trip to the islands X
uncovered services X
xxxstar X y
yung X y
2N 1 g—
we have to fail below mentioned words
shag me
lock door party with Money
Nail me
2 or more
ppl's having
sex with
Gangbang one girl With money fail
App.000363 BP-PSI-017279-A4

Document Native File Produced to PSI



car dts

Bare back blow job
bare back blow job to completion

Bare Back Blow Job To Completion In Mouth.

bareback bblow job to completion with swallow
Bare back blow job with facial ending
Bare Back Blow JobS

Bum Fuck Egypt/ boy friend exp

Engaging in sexual intercourse Laying your man
pipe in a girl's nether regions until neither party can
handle it any longer

affection oriented male escort / same as GEF

A beautiful woman with a delicious soft ass has her
anus inches from a male's face and starts to
defecate in a waiting male mouth which causes the
male to ejaculate, feeling satisfied of smelling and
tasting a woman's shit.

same as above

group of guy's ejucting sperm on face

To ejaculate, cumm, squeeze one off

App.000364 BP-PSI-017279-A5

Document Native File Produced to PSI



The act of prostitution, occurring in a vehicle.Some
examples : It appears as before that we have a
woman car dating in our neighborhood.

covered blow job

cum in mouth

pennies

sperm

female Private part

Like BJ

Strap on

Having sex from behind

DP

discharge of semen from the penis caused by
sexual stimulation

69

The act of orally pleasing the male genitalia.

The term use in polite company which refers to the
subservient act of orally stimulating the male sex
organ

The practice of oral sex given to a male
the act or art of putting a fist in an ass or vigina
Greek , french, Italian .....

to be sexually aroused.

when horny, men will get hard-ons and women's
pussies will get wet.

The act of pissing on another used as a means of
sexual foreplay

The act of pissing on another used as a means of
sexual foreplay

Anul

Anul

App.000365

BP-PSI-017279-A6
Document Native File Produced to PSI



foreign languages Anal sex

foreign languages Anal sex
foreign languages Anal sex
foreign languages Anal sex
foreign languages Anal sex
Anul Anal sex
Anul Anal sex
Anul Anal sex
Private part's/ 3holes

Masrtubation

Masrtubation

Giving HJ at the end of the massage

Masrtubation (handjob)

Per the Protocol to Prevent, Suppress and Punish
Trafficking in Persons, especially Women and
Children, supplementing the Convention against
Transnational Organised Crime of 2000

sperm

sperm

little brown fucking machine

sex intercourse

sex intercourse

sex intercourse

the best sex position for them first timers.
sex intercourse

sucking or getting some thing in mouth
sucking or getting some thing in mouth

The peak pleasure of sex. Its like an explosion in
the inside of your body, but it feels great

sucking or getting some thing in mouth

Female Private part

Strap on

This is activity that is done bareback meaning no
condom. Whether it is done oral, anal or vaginal.
porn star experience

porn satr

Female Private part

Female Private part

keeping Penis in Female Vagina

forcefull sex

sex intercourse

App.000366 BP-PSI-017279-A7

Document Native File Produced to PSI



sex intercourse
A female in full or part time education
A female in full or part time education

When the penis is put in the vagina but there is no
pumping or thrusting, so it seems less like sex.

someone between the ages of 13and 19
someone between the ages of 13and 19

The act of licking ones balls while simultaneously
performing fellatio ( blow job's)
means touching the private parts of woman

To have sex without a condom or without protection.

fuck me

A party or an engagement where a group of
females are made available to a group of males to
perform sexual acts at a cost

fuck me

App.000367

BP-PSI-017279-A8
Document Native File Produced to PSI
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To:
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Andrew Padilla

Backpage.com

Operations Manager

Phonegs

Fax:

App.000368



2 plays

3 openings (variations)

3 way

69 as a term (not as age)

all doors open

all the way

anal

ass up panties down

back door

bang

context

bareback

barely legal

alert

bend me over

blow job, bj, beejay, bbbj

boning, bone (variations)

boyfriend experience - bfe

brain (act)

brain doctor

brown eye

brown shower

bukkake

cardate

cim (cum in mouth)

climax

context

cock

condom (variations)

cum (variations)

cunt

daty

deep throat

dick

dildo

doggie style

double pentration

ejaculation

everything on the menu

face down ass up

face special

felatio

fisting

foreign languages (variations)
(act)

freak (act)

fuck

fuck buddy

full

context

full release

full service

gag relex

get off

girlfriend experience, gfe

give it to me (variations)

golden showers

greek (variations)

hand job, hj

happy ending

App.000369

BP-PSI-052284- A1
Document Native File Produced to PSI



hard

context

head doctor (variations)

highschool

alert

holes

human trafficking

alert

in bed (variations)

inclusive

inside me

kitty

let me sit on it

lick

load

context

lube (variations)

make love

milking

missionary

multiples, multi

no restrictions

nut (act)

nympho

on my knees

oral

orgasm

pegging

pops

porn star experience - pse

pound (act)

prostitute

pussy

quicky

rape

alert

ride

context

ripe

alert

school girl

alert

sexual

context

sloppy

slut

squirting

strap on (variations)

sucking

super soaker

swallow

taste me

teen

alert

teenage

alert

tender

alert

tongue massage

transexual experience - tse

trip to the islands (variations)

uncovered services

vagina

virgin

alert

wet

whore

XXX

App.000370

BP-PSI-052284- A2
Document Native File Produced to PSI



gen Backpage

een Backpage
[
i

oii
ed
S0
|
LV V]

c
1A
v

1
W
im

-
L D=

~

™

1

1 1

1

11

1

1

1

1 LY

S
1

hat hist Andrew sent out should be the only coded terms we go after from now on.

money way.

11

1

1

1

1

1

™~

™

T

all deletes into James. If removing from the queue please send a stable hink,

1

1

1 4

1

UNCE YOU Jeiete please send

e

he big point is. don't edit and no doggy style pics.

*T

-
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From: Colleen Backpage _on behalf of Colleen Backpage

Sent: Wednesday, Ociober 03, 2012 8:45 AM
Jo: Jason Backpage

-l e ol B e R e

Duu’l.ﬂ..l Huusi aiu PIUDEUUIEZS

*That list Andrew gent out should be the nn]}! coded terms we go after from now on.

if you get a positive match on any of those, the whole ad gets deleted. No more editing except in the case of a
bad link or picture.

- That’s the trickv one . don't look too far into things to make it illegal

*Banned terms in Pic are to be considered same as being in body of the ad. Full deletion.

e ™ 1 1 i 1 1 |I 1.1 . e i T i b i s | 1 1 i 1.1 1* 1
"UNCE YOU ACICIC pledse sEnd all deiCles Lo James, 11 1emoving rom me quouc please sCEna a s1dbic 1nk.

*Also, Doggy style butt shots are now being removed as an image violation.

App.000372



From: : Redacted for Privacy |

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 5012 10:36 PM
To: www.backpage.com
Subject: omaha, ne Support Ticket 1349991331: How do | edit my ad?

Email Address; Redacted for Privacy |

Inquiry: How do I edit my ad?

Metro Area: omaha, ne

Ad Link: http://omaha.backpage.com/Datelines/natural-born-ers-38/4152213

I'm trying to edit my posting to this: Title: Natural Born Swallowers Description These co-ed cuties had a taste
of spunk and are now hopelessly addicted!http://www.naturalbornswallowers.com/?t_link= Redacted for Privacy !
then I press submit. But it keeps reverting back to this: Title: Natural Born ers Description These ¢o-ed cuties

had a taste of spunk and are now hopelessly
addicted!http://www.naturalborners.com/?t_linkﬁ; Redacted for Privacy ican you help? I paid the fee and I'm not
getting the add I want.

1

App.000373
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

App.000374

CONFIDENTIAL BP-PSI-547376
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Redacted For Privacy

1 i1
e daddy

y from my company's nam

~

1

11,1
Td dad

1

1

Why do your site cute out the wo

A S ¥a)

~

We are greatiyv reducing the number of links to third party sites at the request of our internet

~

Redacted For Privacy wrote:

On Wed, Dec 19, 2012 at 11:24 PM,

-

»

3

3

1

1

1

T

1

1 can use where 1 see other ads that nas a 1ot

T

~

1

Backpage Support

www backnace.com

-

App.000375
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- radac3 ey i e LS g v e e i
rrom: i Redacied For Frivacy 0N penait 01 Redacted For Privacy |

gy ] iy i | mag’, &

Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2012 §.57 PM e
To: Suppori Backpage

[ o T gy Mea: b laiiio men sl Tialkal AMCEEAQASALE. |1~ o P gt | g |
auujubl ne. oL uis, g \'JLI‘JEJUII IHLGASL 120903904000, MUV Uu | eulit II}' dau r
Why do your site cute out the word daddy from my company's name daddy's angles

Sent from my iPhone

Posts have a character imit of 500; this includes spacing and punctuation,

On Wed, Dec 19, 2012 at 11-24 PM, | Redacted For Privacy iwrote:

http://posting. silouis.backpage.com/online/classifieds/ViewAd?0id=98306174&uid=70ccad6668f
d741791415b9bb13aabea

why come I cant post my website link on my ad as well as why am I limited to the amount of text
I can use where I see other ads that has a lot of texts

Backpage Support

www backpage.com

-Dln']ﬂﬂ ;ﬂf“ll'lﬂﬂ nmLyr “f‘ﬂ‘f;nllﬂ nnt“rac‘ﬂnnr‘lannn ll]“'\ﬂﬂ "Flﬂt‘!;‘l"\l'l’ f'r\ C‘I'I“ﬂf\l"'f

A AWl % LI I Rl PlUVlUuU UUIIUJHUIIU\JIIU\J ¥Y LI IUHIJ FR RS (S W) Duyi)ulb
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isa Backpage

of L

-

Lisa Backpage

0 next time!

1 vpztil
UK, Wil d

wrote:

at 9:49 AM, Lisa Backpage

_Jan 21,2013 at ©

Mon

http://admin. pennsvlvania. backpage.com/AdultJobs/busv-escort-massage-agencv-in-central-ni-and-nni-now-

=

x

2t

=

App.000377
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From: Lisa Backpage_n behalf of Lisa Backpage

B
22Nt I IU!IUdY‘ Jdllud!)" L1, £U13 4.2L FIY
To: Jaimes Backpage

[ i PO i Maea: Mo dimess

Dl..lujl:.!l.;l.l me. meview

Ok. Will do next time!

On Mon, Jan 21, 2013 at 10:51 AM, James Backpage <lGcGGGGEE ot

its ok but just as a reminder. the review email is meant for the alert term ads. on this one you could of just sent it
to me in gtalk.

On Mon Jan 21,2013 at 9:49 AM, Lisa Backpage 4_ wrote:
nolog

I apologize. Hnd to move pc, so 1 didn't want to lose the notes. Thank v you!

Fa b Y BELAN 8 0 LW L, i 2 LI A LE A, L5,

On Mon, Jan 21, 2013 at 10:47 AM, James Backpage _ wrote:
got it

On Mon, Jan 21, 2013 at 9:40 AM, Lisa Backpage fi]_wrote:

Lisa (bp76)

Notes: Could not delete ad. An escort ad suggested that they don't want a non GFE so 1 am assuming they are
promote prostitution.

1

App.000378
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oye Backpage

---——-—-- Forwarded message ----------

[

It vou need any help please let Andrew, Craig or Jessica

o

o

[y

far)

(=

just want to touch base and see how things are going.

o

= s

.

i

ad. Ajeri terms are jlocaied 1In ihe banned terms Iist.

Thank you,

Jana

App.000379
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From: Joye Backpage [

i Tt { Ty 7 (e Car
22Nt wvionagay, Jdanudly £1, LUio D40 Fiy
To: andrew

[ iy P - seds T bl i e ) omem Mlanmomen Mo adqAd
auu’l::t.l rwu. uuuin IH Dd3E ~IFicda>t medadau

From: Jana Backpage _
Date: Mon, Jan 21, 2013 at 11:43 AM
Subject: Touching Base -Piease Read

To: Lisa Backpage/l NN . K :istcn Backpage

Angelica Backpag

Cc: Joye Backpage Il . 2 cs Backpage

Veqar Backpage

, Jessica Backpage

Hello everyone.

1 just want to touch base and see how things are going. If you need any help please let Andrew, Craig or Jessica
know, they are all in the office.

Also:
I want to stress when you are sending in your emails please follow the protocol that [ sent out.

Deleie emails go o (james@backpage.com) ONLY pui your BP#, the link to the ad thai is defeied and the
key word why the ad is deleted in your notes such as GFE, FS, BB.

Alert term emails (review@backpage.com) just need the link, your BP# and the alert term that is in the

ad Alert terme are lacated in the hanned terme lict
ag. ASTUTIerms are ocares M g a termeg gt

Aa% mremazzma

*Flease do not go into detaiied expiination,

Young ad emaiis are sent to (reporting@backpage.com) just need the iink to the ad your BP#. (if there
are several people in the ad, put what image you are concerned about. ex: image 1,2,3 ect)

*1 am going to have Jessica check evervone's notepads before thev are sent out at the end of each day this week
D}DQC‘D i“"\ﬂl‘" i1t I"'ID" ﬂfﬁllﬂ(‘ )’1 iaten] l'\ﬂ MO TIMmaa C‘Oﬂf‘ "‘I’\Dl‘\ﬂ Mt

4 Wil O% Wi WY LILLL LI%d QL WLl T l_lll.l LIl .)‘\JIJ ARVLERS LEINILL UILL

Thank you,

Jana

1
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These are the kind of reports the cops question us about.

1 10 T
T 10,

1

1

1

She just doesn't look unde

i

~

T

a1

Not that 1 know of,

w1

o

o

o

find them all the time, it's just usually vou who sends them.

U
Pt
o)
i

W

Ad Status; Live

Site: spacecoast.backpace.com

Y

1

A sure 1o piease -}

"

|

L.

~

e

=
D
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=
D
=
o
-
o)
o
EY
5
v
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To view this posting, piease ciick the iink beiow:
http://admin.spacecoast.backpage.com/FemaleEscorts/call-me-24/8481370

To edit or delete this ad, use the following URL:

2

App.000382

Fl

2
Im

NTIAL

3 s B - -

o S T i 1 g et ot 1 e st o - S
|

sl g S R

[ s

fi |



m

App.000383

BP-P3I-1721

NFIDENTIA

co



From: Sara Backpage | NN b<ha!f of Sara Backpage

Cants Criday Anmrl 20 2014 1-07 ANA

- I'IIUU.\I', nl.)lll oy LVATT LV vl

- ™ n I

10: Lonavon Dd(_'Kp'c!gl:‘

Subject: Fwd: Ads With Links Group 42414

Attachments: object_tditor_2.8_|||| G 2014 04-24.14.44.22.png

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Joye Backpage

Date: Thu, Apr 24, 20!4 at2:2
Subject Ade \;\hfh

LRMELT V¥ RLEL |_¢

To: Eden Backpage

Ce: andrew <

Hello,

You are on the distribution list fo_\(hich means when the moderators send in their links for

th il th ile inkh
the day you will get those emails in your inbox.

Wihan it'e vnnr tiirn 0 wanr Qlﬂn amaile vnn'll ranhy all with "Ant it”

VWil L ’V\ﬁll RLAFIE LW WYY L Wl T yuu n DUHI’ “n v B'\JI L]

Yoiul'll nman all tha ade fronm tha amail and varifu that thea linke in tha ade hava nnrm cav for mnnav ate
YOu L OPen an ne ads oM e eman, ana venry Wnatl ine inss i ine ads nave poim, seX 10r monegy .

cr
I=l]
=
T
@
<]
<.
(E
E
@
o
|
E
SL
£

Then paste the iink to the externai site into this d

hitps://docs.google.com/a/backpnage com/spreadst JEZTTA4IMOaKFrl zOnD4VehKBL hwOwDghkd4/edit#
aid=0

- A SN

Notes:

be careful not to make the filters too specific or too broad. See attached.

in this instance, www.sinfulsecrets.com is what appears in the ad but actually directs
to hitp://www.lustfulsecrets.com/escort_employment.html when clicked

the filter however is for sinfulsecrets.com so it will catch more

on the other hand, if if's youtube faceboek or any site that may have iegitimate content, the filters need to be exiremeiy
specific so we're ONLY biocking the fink with vioiatio

Eden- Maondav Tnncdm Saturdav i vour turn

A J o meSua DSl ATy Sy Lanil
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o7 wili be applied in all counitios,

elect seotion ids fov wide matches or cavegory koys for Hmited category specific metches. Please do ol select both seetion fds and category kevs for the same flier.

Girabase
L
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Backpage.com Mail - teen. boston (adult) AD boston https://mail.google com/mail/u/1/i=2&ik=3699cebb3 | &view=nt&...

Moo echoningies, 110 Abuse Filter Backpage I

teen. boston (aduﬁ') A D boston

1 message

Sun, Oct 12, 2014 at 7:39
Redacted For Privacy na backpage.com JIIIIEEEGGEGEGNE H :

AM
Repi -To:
To:

This ad was blocked by filtering due to the following filter matches:

Ad: teen. boston (adult)

CArm e hannad tarm WA AA nat narmit ade nramatins tnan nAarnAanran ~r nthar
Uy, eTil 1o d ualiiicu weiii. vvo GU Ny peiiiiil als prUimouny wecen plinuyidpily O Uuici
pornography that describes modeis who might be underage.

Edit Filter:
https://site1a.backpage.com/www/tools/object-editor?0id=27307953

From: | i Redacted For Prlvacv
IP: e Redacted For Prwacv """"""""""""

el1a.backoage.com/ PP iy Pl - L ot Py Sty 2 Py e
||u|.JS /isitela. Ddlrpage.Ccomywww/Ciassinieas/cent I.‘IVIdIIdyUHUb.’UbeI—E Reuacted ForpP rnvacy
Fun Time
Damiitifiil amila Aaraat athibhidas cmwvie toame
Deautitu SiMhg, gieal auiiGe, SERY 1eai.
Lof 1 App.000397 10/16/14, 11:28 PM
CONFIDENTIAL BP-PSI-084014



Backpage.com Mail - innocent schoolgirl boston (adult) AD boston https://mail.google com/mail/u/1/i=2&ik=3699cebb3 | &view=nt&...

innocent schooigiri boston (aduit) AD boston

1 message

Pt o |

Redacted For Privacy lvia backpage.com NN  Sun. Oct 12, 2014 at 7:42 AM
Reply-To: [
To: I

-~ ot ]

1his ad was biocked by fiitering due fo the foiiowing filier maiches:

Ad: innocent schooigiri boston (aduit)

Edit Fiiter:
hitps://site1a.backpage.com/www/toois/object-editor?0id=86957046

..............

iP: ; Redacted For Privacy |

View User Account:

httno-fleitala harknana ~rambananaiclacel acr{c\.’r-nn+rq”hﬂqnﬂna!\r{o"}uu:-ar_—_ir Ondantad Eoe Pk nms |
i lll_;J-J-J'i\JILI.l 1 U.UUU!\HU\JM.\JUI TIPVY WY VY IO NI e L TR S IVITAD IH\-]LJI—\UJ HE ¥ [ Lw) | ;-. n_u_?;._i:_{!:_\_l_':_‘__}!_:‘_l |U?!_,-y‘-j
I sV bmccom om s om ol A
LEL> lladavVve a SUUU e
beautiful smile, good attitude, sexy innocent schooligiri
Lof App.000398 10/16/14, 11:28 PM
CONFIDENTIAL BP-PSI-084015



Backpage.com Mail - Barely Legal! boston (adult) AD boston https://mail.google com/mail/u/1/i=2&ik=3699cebb3 | &view=nt&...

This ad was biocked by filtering due io the foliowing fiiier maiches:

Ad: Barely Legai! boston (aduit)
"Barely legal" is a forbidden term in this category.

Edit Fiiter:
hitps://site1a.backpage.com/www/toois/object-editor?0id=65300402

Cwrmrma ol ol B i PR s o
rrutil nReEuvacieu l'__l.:r_'l'lIVﬂl.-y |
iP:iRe dacted For Privacy |

i
e e e

View User Account:
hHrne-ffecitala har

nana rombananaiclaced acr{c\.’r-nn+rq”h.ﬂqnﬂna)‘\r{c"?uu:-ar:g Dadantad Car Dvivemmis i
|l{lH‘J IR~ 11 L\llu.uu\d!\!.)u_\_;]h.\,}ulllf LA R UIiuluddlllhudfuulzuulfIPIUIIE.A\-]LA"\UJ. (¥ [ LW ) i NTUOQWLTUW 1 VI T Il'ﬂ\d! H
F o | ey |
edll 111G
Barely Legal!
App.000399 10/16/14, 11:27 PM

AL BP-PSi-064016



Backpage.com Mail - high school boston (adult) AD boston https://mail.google com/mail/u/1/i=2&ik=3699cebb3 | &view=nt&...

e i 1 Abuse Flter Bachpage - I
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3'
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
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' Redacted For Privacy via backpage.com <_ Sun, Oct 12, 2014 at 7:44 AM
‘Reply-To:
To:

-~ ot ]

1his ad was biocked by fiitering due fo the foiiowing filier maiches:

Ad: high school boston (aduit)

"high school” is a forbidden term in this category.

Edit Fiiter:
hitps://site1a.backpage.com/www/toois/object-editor?0id=87843112

ed For Privacy

i |
Wi e e e e S i )

View User Account:

httno-fleitada harknama crambananaiclaceifiade/rantral/iMMananaAdePiicars Mada ta.d g
|lllyd-fi\1|‘.\l 1 ca uu\d!\!.)u\_;]h-\,}ull” LA R UII\.;IU\J‘JIIIL,U‘JJ'UMIZLIUI:||r|L.||Iu\_-]ul'\ud. (¥ [ LW ) i nmeEeuduiewu rui rll“db! ]
| iV blnmncm o s o ol A cnm
L2 1Iave a Buuu LIne
beautiful smile, good attitude, high school
Lof 1 App.000400 10/16/14, 11:28 PM
CONFIDENTIAL BP-PSI-084017



Backpage.com Mail - schoolgirl boston (adult) AD boston https://mail.google com/mail/u/1/i=2&ik=3699cebb3 | &view=nt&...

iril boston (aduit) AD boston

This ad was biocked by filtering due io the foliowing fiiier maiches:
Ad: schooigirl boston (aduit)

schoolgirl” is a forbidden term in this category.

LA ST L

Edit Fiiter:
hitps://site1a.backpage.com/www/toois/object-editor?0id=87842526

1P | Redacted For Privacy

View User Account:

hHno-flcitad
VAL Dl SIS |

beautiful smile, good attitude, sexy schoolgiri

lof 1 App.000401 10/16/14, 11:28 PM

AL BP-PSI-084018



PR SR U
UJECT LOitoi { adiiiiil

Toinos T2 004

el £
¥ s

S

e

AR

g5

Redacted For Privacy

TAUNLNS .

5

T

1n all countries

App.000402

hitps:sisite 1 a backpage com/wwwitools'objeet-cditor?oid=342742546
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342742546
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grwhols ¥V-1.5:0010b0:00 rwhols.cogentoo.com
network:IDiNET4-266F33C01A

network:Network-Name:NET4-2565F39C01A

network:IP—Network:iRedacmdForFﬁvacyi
network:Postal-Code:0219G

network:Country: Us
networki:State::Ma

network:City:Boston

network:Street-Addressi Redacted For Privacy
network:Org-Name: Redacted For Privacy i
network:Tech-Contact:Z2C108-ARTN
network:Updated: 2013-11-22 14:50:30

%ok

App.000404
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ut leaves a
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we will lock the ad if they have countiess deleted pics of sex acts.

<

Piease dont abuse the lock ad feature—users will probably email in.
if someone is browsing the site deietes a pictur

[&]

| pictures but, we will lo

enita

un close a
1 ~

we wont

-~

-~

f
1
Ul

versus the ones who spend hours repeatediv upioading nude images that will be deleted.

App.000405
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when browsing piease ciean up the front page
-law enforcement rarely goes past page 2

-

early if there is a severe/obscene/graphic pictures

- hitting up only 20 ads in LA will not even scratch the surface.

NFIDENTIA]

co



From: Lauren Backpage _on behalf of Lauren Backpage

S 55 2015 10-44 PM
2eni; UVBUIIBbUdY, JU!)" L, LU 1D U449 Fivl

To: Joye

e P i T d Lomswn P hiladenm ~f bl Alickhie ATANA T
auuluul' r“:: iUIIIU\-‘dI IEunbL PO wamuaienn Ul uie I\IIHIII Ur£s1a

On Wed, Jul 22, 2015 at 4:43 PM, Joye Backpage _ wrote:

It's no problem, just wanted to make sure we weren't sending that into
to cops too!

.L.'dl b l!'.lb' 0]. LIS MECL LOMOITOW o1 lllllg at 103111 io taik ao
improvements in help@

Thank you!

Tove
JOoNe

On Wed, Jul

22,
~ W~ T ddals G d aia
-~ NG, 1 couant u
1
wh

S
> to compile what I could 1
> of'it!
=

>0On Wed, Jul 22, 2015 at 4.37 PM, Joye Backpag_ wrote:

AV
W

Andrew, I attached all the info I could find on the user.

Shawn, you can go ahead and 404 the ad on the account _

n Wed, Jul 22, 2015 at 3:42 PM, Ray Backpage G o<

On Wed, Jul 22, 2015 at 1:33 PM, Andrew Backpage _
wrote:

App.000406
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>> S>>
>>>>> help(@ should research whatever they can find based on these two
>> >>> accounts

\?‘H} H\}-\P:} Qﬂ!‘ f“re att?l ISR NSNS

ooking for info specifically relaied io ihe giti in ihe

>>>=> Shawn: 404 all of the ads when Ashley/Lauren give you the all clear.
>> >>>

>>>>> Ray: Request a Google removal for the ads in the attachment when
>> >>> Shawn

¥

o
Py, Py
D UL

>>>>> Andrew Padilla
>>> Operations Manager
>>>>> Backpage.com

App.000407
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From: Jana Backpage _n behalf of Jana Backpage

PR e
=Mt rraay, Julty £4, cU12 2Ud FiV

-, ABads Ml oo -

10 Widil DAaGRDaUe

[ g | - Ma: donvevnn dlaad | amn ciinmadavicacs Al o d

auujuul.; mE. IETTNS a1 alil wulucihinug auuul

ok, just wanted to ask. to me that is plain English. I never knew those terms to mean anything else... But I will
laax:a Flhans 310 $lianl- vem

Ivaye LIICLL Ll}) LG )’UH

On Fri, Jul 24, 2015 at 8:59 AM, Matt Backpage mwmte:
You should not be removing these terms. Try and stick to the banned list unless its plain English. Example of

plain English Ma.king love It you have any other questions nlease let me know

On Thu, Jul 23, 2015 at 3:06 PM, Jana Backpage _ wrote:

1 have deleted to be safe these two terms- is that ok to delete or do I leave them up?

1

App.000409



From: Andrew Backpage_ on behalf of Andrew Backpage

S T o Uy evo
=2ent; vveunesudy, woiopel Uf, ZUuila £.99 IV
To Joye

-l e ol | Y R e B

Dl.-lujl:ﬂ.-l rwu. nve udiiieu 1enins

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Chase Backpage {1

Date: Wednesday, October 7, 2015
Subject: live banned terms

Ca T rwnntad +n chant an Ald idan T vmi nonin That haing tha mndarating idan 1 nitahad hasl- vwhan T ane nan
oG, 1 Waliteh 10 500 ain Ui 1GCd O YOu agaill. 1idil oGy, Und Moaliaung iaia 1 piidined oats Wikl 1 Was 1w
T ; i [l 111" y s RO T | I, . o7 A POy [ s G 2 ST Wb PPNy o 1 s 0 B Ao vy o ™.
1L Wids sd1d 1L would DE  Ovel mModciding . vwilcil 100KINYE DACK 1 UNACTSLdNA dl 1 RA L LIINE wildl YOu ICall, Bul,

terms and pictures out on the site. I know the que is getting relentless with the free ads and spam. and spams a
killer right now. But does it seem like its a good i1dea to actually do that type of moderation as well? That way
once things get back to normal, there wont be a bunch of ads that are live that could cause an issue (with
content) as well?

et throwing it aut thare Have a annd davy
SHUSTT 1 woutinere. mave a goeed cay.

App.000410



From: William Backpage_ on behalf of William Backpage

- P f o L md A o e PR R
=Mt edluiddy, UCGIODeI o1, LU 12 TU L1 FIV
- O e e ¥ P e B

10 SLepidiie Daukbaye

P Py Ma. A7

sunject me. ¢

On Sat, Oct 31, 2015 at 4:57 PM, Stephanie Backpage 1 NG ot
https://sitela.backpace.com/www/online/admin/EditNational Ad?id=eaZcced65724%9aat92 71936107 7eaacd-
1417543486-central&type=editForm

. . . u X
ntoaract 1 [nF=1} 1 |C‘ﬂrf ot ANYTTMINTrS Omn ‘- a1 sArbimner a E"I'IO |nl’1 |p‘ln|l TIMALLT LTET at T maan i
LI LI L OOA JLUSL 1001 L SlLLELEE, CULY LNV OO L Gl yWOULRLIEE G JIWG ULV, 1L YU IR VY VY LG L LG
1c thic allawad?
10 LLILLD QLI VY AL
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* Ads senl n o Dp-apuseia) with no relevance o child UXplUililLiUl’l.
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1

xt of the ad. Ads are sent to Review by

o1

]

App.000412

1

1

deemed reportable, it 1s helpful to put “feels the text in post 1s suggestive of child exploitation” into
the search bar in the ncmec@ inbox, Although not all the ads reported will be for the same exact

olves decision making based on the conte

By

1

Review

abackpage.com. Pleasc make surc to put the datc in the subject line and the bp numbcrs of the peoplc

laa

1



O
2
o
Im

* When reviewing the iinks in an cmail sent to Review, “Reply All™” and answer with “Got 1t so that
evervone who gets that email knows it hag been looked at

Ao nfidY TT 1A fvvae Avvcdeaols

LRI UL Wiy LaFf, 1™T ll.’\,l LREEVAN LYY ’0

1
-
n
=
=2
)
o]

1o all A, AAARA L o RO Aol W AR

* Use Google Tmage Search. Tt 1s an important part of Reporting because 1t can reveal the likehhood that
the mictures really represent the user in the ad. Whether or not a picture looks like 1t may be a stock photo,
alwavs do the search, Check cvery picture in the ad,

* When Google pulls up a few pages of results, check all of them. If it pulls up several pages. check at

least 5 pages Sometimes a stolen picture will mostly show up on escort sites at first while 1t may have

I T
mrrcrarnntar] Fenee ammoa onet AF ooll e e o latoe oo
Ullélllﬂl.\.ﬁ\.l LLIWILLL OWMLLIL OWFLL LIl 5([.11\41_\‘ AFLL L LCRLAL ]JCL A\
App.000413
NTIAL BP-PSI-170780



escorisinihe,us

4

myscarietbook
motherless

P
pinteresi
weheartit

Also:

Multiple vsers in an ad:

the ad. in this case you must be specific as to which user you are reporting by description of their

Backpage.com moderator, bp101, feeis the person in this ad wearing the red top iooks voung. (7f'a

specific person looks voung)

App.000414

BP-P3I-1707
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co
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PLEASE NOTE: Oniv report emaiis in Abuse that actuaiiv seem legitimate. Personal information such

as names,_ addresses, other detailed information about the escort, and pictures that nos ]v de ict an

CLAIIOUT JATRL M I A2 L AR ML I B el il _

Abuse invoives reporting ads that have been emailed to us by users who ciaim the ad promotes child

exploitation. There is decision making involved based on many different situations. It is important to pay

¥ Alwrave gaareh thae amailarle addrace 1in tha caareh b 17 o qofm) Thig w11l halny datarmina s ar
nl\\u._\a Al il L CHIICLTIGE O Cduidlvaa 1 L Ol wil LA LL U!J aul.lbl.,'\_rl. LLILDY ¥ylll ll\.fly MGG I WY LTIl
or not we should report the ad in guestion, as they conld he spamming us. (If vou do a search of their
11 R S 1 RN [P o . 1 iy S o T S 1 T T iy o 1O
clUCLLCSS dllcl LIIC_\ Vi ueen bUIlLllllg Us 10Ls O1 CIIkkllS, CIICCK L1E Drdlll LASL Vaka IENOIC LINL) U KCCP 1IUII
doing extra work).
F,Yﬂml’\‘lﬂﬁ ﬂi“ ri‘llil"i Fvninltqrinn ('nmni;llni'e'
Examples of Child Exploitation complainis

33

<
- *This is human trafficking involving a minor.” or if the subject of the email is “Child Exploitation

r
Report” and the email says “This is human trafficking,”

:;:FI PR " oer il b} - AY -
- IS eSC0rt 15 A runaway Lmpiea minoer}

el I P = gy B ey B Y i R L e 1 1 T T r-rYapmyaiyy g Ry P& [y RS PRI S-grgrny | JENep s
- 1 ILLY gll 11y 111 udllgtlfllllb I3 ddLFLLSC, \ll lpllt:u 1 U.” SLULLM LIl IB LI u)\pluu LU l\ClJUl Lj
- “This escort is my underage daughter/son/sister/brother.” (See Escalations)
- “T am a minor being exploited in an ad.” (See Escalations)

se L, e-d o o LL_ .1 ___ A e D 2N

- N ILEN ENCOTL LA 4 pl ll!l!l mpeu IS/ v .llll IUE SEervive.
_ " Thic acnned had a child aft 4ha hanreafize tha soanmifin dhao nas andoidas 7 Il and aney mmrantins af o child

ALILLY LILUI L LAV L CRLEILE il LRNG RAUPLAOA G LNE LEAS. L UPUPRNR/RNR ULANL il LPLALOILUIL., \ULIIU ﬂ.llJ’ ALACRLLALFER UFN oL L HRNLLE
present to Joye or Andrew)
- ‘This escort has stolen my picturesfis uging my phone number.”

nnnnnnn VI Ry PSR [y PR IR

- lllb cavul LAY DLUITHL A1l UIyci dgc l}cl Aauvl D lJllUl.,Ubo

- “This is human trafficking and she’s a
- The subject of the email is something other than “Child Exploitation Report” and the email says

»
e-b
=
=
o
h

b

“This is human trafficking.” (Report if they look voung)
B B P crcnmaneude amwn Dl Frooe i PV /00Tl oo sed 2o crve,

41 RILUYY l,lllb lJCl SULL, llCl lJ(ll CL ailc lUUl\lllg Ul 1uer, f LIy ©3LUL t lB lll_y
daughter/son/sister/brother.,” (Without CER subject or “underage”, ask first, If you feel the person

looks young, make a report based on your opinion,)
“This escort is pregnant.”

App.000415
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EMAILS WITH NO COMMENT

Fre ¢0] Lraansy wrmaraiaex’” o
JAN] ] 1 ]

[~ : (30
1n about the samc ad. ask about it before vou report agam.

FSCATATIONS
Escalating aliows the NCMEC to expedite our reports to iaw enforcement so that case can be
handled faster. We do this when

- users ciaim

- a maderatn

(1] 4

¢ ooron i

I 21 Ty
uﬂuglllclf:ull Vlﬂlfl()”f J‘Lr'(.bﬂ]_}ﬂfl‘}.’

escort iooks young and the subject iine f that emaii says “Chiid b\plOltatl n Report”.

App.000416
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# T gmimas racag thara smens: ba Fighs cdvonmmctanasg 1. wchinl waa mans Aalasos wat ta sonnlata Toe avosmeeda
LI SUIIN Laidivn, wiviv Iay U 1oy I WHIGGY 101 WIHGIL Wiv Ly LUV 1L W ol U UL CAalpiv,

cscort in the ad 1s their daughter, but they have previousiy reported another cscort
I or i

gl ”F‘GITImﬂTP claim

* AJoe Frarweard acpnlatinne fram hnonhuncarm Navoar faraened from ane athar ananal addrece
Abveays forward escalations from bp-abuse@. Never forward from any other email address
* We usuallv don't escalate reports at a later date. If the opportunity is missed, NCMEC will still receive
B T T [ e B e
L T Ul I IV VYA U I LU 1A VY LLITUIAAALLIALLL
* We usuaily don’t escalate “step-child” unless the circumstances look really bad, for exampie the person

=3
3

ks really yonng or the complaint seems legitimate

Accounte: Don't renort ads for a reason thev've already haen renorted for
SRLLUULIILI. LAV L l\.'!JUI [NV AT IR L e Ay Ry LW ) I.ll\.t.\’ Yo dll \.«Ll.k.l.\’ ol lUlJUl [V R & VO

Templates: Use the appropriate response templates when sending reports. Make sure all inforimatioi in
the templates are complete. This mcludes maku ure the enfire response template 1s present, that the
email address or BP# is correct. and the entire comment from a user iz included

AYIUSISNPRuA LR LU N R WN I B B ) G BN By i P BN L) B QWL W) SRR AR SLE SR S AR W SID VR WIR VIV IUSN LTI R S S U 0y Gud Ay ¥ iu LW Gup Fo iy SULVI A RAELWLE By

U A1 .1-,,, ieno . 1 -
Dldllutﬁl dud. VVU IlUIIll.dll\ ol UPUIL ads t
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From: cody Backpage ||| | NN o b<ha'f of Cody Backpage

A R e
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2016 11:23 PM
To: Desiiee Backpage

[ i PRR-UP R .

SupjeLL. F\E.

Ok, quickie is ok to leave even with a price. Going forward let's leave these ads live.

On Tue, Mar 15, 2016 at 5:58 PM, Desiree Backpage <|E5G5GEGEGEGE v ot

™ 1§ DD Ryt Bkl 0 Pl . Uy [ 1%y SRt S iy S | Pl iy Jory ey
1yeshld Idd sd1d LI QUICKTIC WILLIL d PLICC Was LI TeINOVdDRIC, S0 1 1emoved 1L 10T (UICKIC,

On Tue, Mar 15, 2016 at 5:56 PM, Cody Backpage ||| GTGTGTcTcTNGGEEE ot

Hev why did vou remove this ad?

https://sitela backpage com/stlouis/online/classifieds/EditAd?0id=19909779&id=www-
edd1£370f3be1b3724dd1d9%e41a616b6-1457558113

Desiree

App.000418
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From Cody Backpage_on behaif of Cody Backpage
Sent Friday, March 25, 2016 4:48 PM

To: oI

—~—. [P T - P TR,

[ v JOYE pacrpage, ANGrew patkpage

[ = PR i Da: Alla A T Avmsan

Ol.llel:l..l.. Mo, AlIUYWoEJ 1 CiliiD

TI:

You can ad 'Lollinon' to the list of terms that are allowed, could yvou let vour crew know?
Tlawnloa

1 1lel ll\\;

Codvy

Cody

On Wed, Mar 16, 2016 at 7.25 AM, Cody Backpage || GcNININGNGEG o
Hi Darwin

Thooo 1 ™ 1 O PR, R | [, e o mm i e mlo o1
Tve HCNunea a4 1ew Muaic 1TSS THAL dne AW el DI VOLID TEATT IS TeImoving - 1114k s,
YOV F P SR

FoLE | POIT sLdl CXPCTICICE)

Porn Star

Full Pleasure

Ll Qadicfonti nm

UL DJALIDIOALIVL

Full Hour

I'd like to add that we also don't think anvone on your crew is doing a bad ich. Their performance has been
Frmbnotina
LaALlLladliv.
We're just adding to the training as we go.
1
App.000419
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--ANArew

andrew

Seﬁt: Saturday, November 14 2015 12-:44 AM

-

Subiect: Re: Allowed Terms

nappens and share some examples with you.

wrote:

-

Jove,

Good dav.

Could you please send us the names of those that have deleted these ads also with the email you've sent before with the
pictures? This is to retrain the agents and for us to create a manual.

Joy I

COO

Thanks,

~

App.000420
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mistress
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From: Devyn Backpage on behaif of Devyn Backpage

o s ol aa e
Seni: Frigay, mMaircn 25, ZUio 459 Pii
- o T R S J .

10: Cody DacKpage

[ o T M.

QunjeLlt. noc.

ez

Got 1t

5

ent from my iPhone

On Mar 25, 2016, at 9:52 AM, Cody Backpage _wr'ote:
We are no longer removing ads for "GFE' or 'PSE'

Thanlc

Thanks,

vy

Cody

1
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HIGHLY CONFIDEN

From:
Seni:
Jo:

Cc:

[Tl
oUj

m
)
~k

From: Joye Backpage

To: Darwin-

Cc: maria NG

Sent: Thursday, 4 August 2016, 4:43
Subject: AVPH

Hi Darwin,

I wae lnnkina nuvar tha rannrt for tha AAVVPH mndaratnre Can vni ac
WY AW WS IN Iv W Nl LY A I‘-lrJUI LA LI 7 R W T Sl el LW Al 1 JUM L= L2 Y
Ll b ek iarn Wis albsmey e Wetee mies Lo i) 11 s i v il i Wmlaodld i
LI w11l use Ul lJT nase }J! i Ild 2TA U IU}" DIULIU Day aluil au

Aiso- these ads are being removed and they're fine. Piease ask the
AVPH moderators to stop deleting them.

httns://site1a backpage . com/nennsvlvania\WantedTrade/trade-mv-handman-skills-for/33168594
{there is nothing wrong with this ad)

nitps:/isite i a.backpage. convaiberta/CiothingrorSaie/used-panties/ 14245358

(this is in the "clothing for sale" category, so it's fine)

Are you the supervisor for the AVPH moderators? You'll start to get
more feedback from Maria about the AVPH moderation reports, can you
start cc'ing her on those report emails daily as well please?

1
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11, at 10:04 AM, Jim Larkin wrote;
f

8, 20

want to be certain that you are comfortable with the revelation

>> of the security items.

-

-

>> And the general tone.

e nutes,

I'll call in a few mi
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Private & Confidential This report is subject to the attached limiting conditions and to all
terms and conditions in our engagement letter (“Agreement”) for this

assignment.
Jed Brunst
Chief Financial Officer Based on our analysis, it is our opinion that the estimated fair
Medalist Holdings, Inc. market value of the common equity on a minority, non-marketable
interest basis, is reasonably represented as follows:
$355,626,100
B . Broet: THREE HUNDRED FIFTY-FIVE MILLION, SIX HUNDRED TWENTY-SIX

THOUSAND, ONE HUNDRED DOLLARS

retained to assist with estimating the fair market value of common
stock (the “Subject Interest”) of Medalist Holdings, Inc. $3,560,000 Per 1% Interest (rounded)
(“Medalist”, or the “Company”), as of August 31, 2014 (the

“Yaluation Date”) on a minority, non-marketable interest basis.

OR

We understand that the valuation is required to provide an
independent fair market value analysis of the Subject Interest for
tax planning purposes. No other use is intended or should be
inferred.

Respectfully submitted,

A summary of the valuation analysis is presented in the
accompanying report, as well as the description of the
methodologies and procedures we used, and the factors we
considered in formulating our opinion. In addition, we have listed
the sources of information used in this report and the scope of
work in the course of our investigation, noting any limitations on
our opinion.

App.000434
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Confidential

ENGAGEMENT OVERVIEW

DESCRIPTION OF THE ASSIGNMENT

as retained to assist with estimating the
fair market value of common stock (the “Subject Interest”) of
Medalist Holdings, Inc. (“Medalist”, or the “Company”), as of
August 31, 2014 (the “Valuation Date"”) on a minority, non-
marketable interest basis.

We understand that our analysis will be used by Medalist’s
management (“Management”) for tax planning purposes. No other
use is intended or should be inferred.

For purposes of the common stock valuation, the standard of value
is fair market value, defined in IRS Revenue Ruling 59-60 as:

“The price at which the subject shares would change hands between a willing
buyer and a willing seller when the former is not under any compulsion to buy
and the latter is not under any compulsion to sell, both parties having
reasonable knowledge of relevant facts.”

The procedures we followed are consistent with the principles set
forth in Revenue Ruling 59-60 regarding the valuation of closely
held companies. We considered the factors set forth in this ruling
as well as other generally accepted factors including, but not
limited to, the following:

e the nature of the Company, the risks to which it is subject,
its historical patterns of growth, and future considerations;

e the general economic outlook, the position of the industry
in the existing economy, and the position of the Company
within its industry;

e the book value and general financial condition of the
Company;

« the dividend-paying capacity of the Company;
« the earnings history and earnings capacity of the Company;

e the Company’s assessment of future growth and
performance;

« the existence of undervalued tangible and intangible
values;

e any recent sales of the Company’s stock and the size of the
block or blocks of stock to be valued;

« the market price of stocks or assets of companies engaged
in related activities where such stocks are traded on an
exchange or over-the-counter; and,

s other facts and circumstances judged to be important to
the overall value conclusion.

Furthermore, since Medalist is ongoing business concern, we have
valued it under “in continued use” premise.

SOURCES OF INFORMATION

In connection with this report, we have made such reviews,
analyses, and inquiries as we have deemed necessary and
appropriate under the circumstances. Among other things, we
have:

e had discussions with Management regarding the operations,
financial condition, future prospects, and projected
operations and performance of the Company;

e reviewed historical financials;

e reviewed forecasts, projections and other relevant
documents provided by the Company; and,

 reviewed certain other documents and information,
including:

App.000436
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o “2014 Valuation Handbook - Guide to Cost of
Capital” published by Duff and Phelps;

o Capital IQ - Financial Database;
o National Economic Review;

o |BISWorld Industry Reports - Internet Publishing and
Broadcasting Industry and E-Commerce & Online
Auctions Industry,

o Mergerstat Review 2014;

o US Department Bureau of Labor Statistics - National
Industry-Specific Occupational Employment and
Wage Estimates: NAICS 511200 - Software
Publishers, NAICS 519100 - Other Information
Services; and,

o “Almanac of Business and Industrial Financial
Ratios” - Database, Directory, and Other Publishers
(511145), Software Publishers (511210), and Other
Information Services, Internet Publishing, Web
Portals (519100).

We also reviewed certain other publicly available financial data for
companies deemed comparable to Medalist; and conducted such
other studies, analyses, and inquiries as we have deemed
appropriate.

App.000437
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COMPANY OVERVIEW Craigslist was a subject to similar negative publicity previously and
although federal law protects Craigslist and similar internet web-

Medalist through its subsidiaries provides internet based classified based platforms under the Communications Decency Act (CDA) of
advertising listing service. The Company was previously known as 1996 against liability for the context users post on the web-sites,
Village Voice Media Holdings, LLC and changed its name after the Craigslist decided to discontinue those ads and related sections
sale of certain subsidiaries engaged in newspaper publishing back in September 2010.

business in November 2012. Based on the terms set forth in the

Membership Interest Purchase Agreement, dated November 8, Capital Structure and Ownership

2012, the purchase consideration included a promissory note of The table below summarizes the Company’s ownership as of the

$27.0 million and the additional earn-out payments of up to $10.0 Valuation Date:
million based on the performance metrics plus an interest rate of
12.0 percent compounded annually.

Camarillo Holdings, LLC (“Camarillo”) is a wholly-owned subsidiary . Shareholder Na
of the Company and is a parent company of Backpage.com, LLC Michael G. Lacey
(“Backpage.com”). Backpage.com was launched in March 2004 as a James A. Larkin
provider of online communities for user-generated content. John E. Brunst
Scott Spear

Backpage.com is a group of free community classified internet web
sites with active domains across the U.S. and internationally, which
allows users to post classified ads for a fee or free depending on
the category. The classified listing categories include automotive,
job listings, real estate, business services, buy/sell/trade,
dating/personals and community forums.

Troy Larkin
Ramon Larkin
Total

Backpage.com is a second largest U.S. based classified
advertisements website after Craigslist, Inc. (“Craigslist”).
Craigslist has a much larger user base and has been ranked the 36™
most used website in the internet worldwide and it takes 10™
position in the U.S., while Backpage.com was ranked 679"
worldwide and 157" in the U.S. according to alexa.com.

We also understand that Backpage.com has been under scrutiny
and involved in various lawsuits due to the nature of the
advertisements posted within the adult services sections.

App.000438
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FINANCIAL STATEMENT ANALYSIS

Income Statement Analysis

For the fiscal year ended (“FYE”) December 31, 2013, Medalist’s
total net revenue approximated $112.7 million representing an
increase of approximately 58.2 percent over the fiscal year (“FY”)
2012 total net revenue of $71.2 million.

Earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization
(“EBITDA”) before corporate expense allocations increased in FY
2013 to $86.7 million from FY 2012 levels of $52.7 million and the
EBITDA margins were approximately 77.0 percent in FY 2013 and
74.0 percent FY 2012, Allocated corporate expenses were
approximately $7.7 million in FY 2012 and $33.4 million in FY 2013
and reflected 11.0 percent and 30.0 percent of net revenue in FY
2012 and FY 2013, respectively. The depreciation expense was
$721,800 in FY 2012 and $496,600 in FY 2013, or approximately 1.0
percent and 0.4 percent of net revenue, respectively.

Earnings before interest and taxes (“EBIT”) increased in FY 2013 to
$52.8 million from FY 2012 levels of $44.3 million and the EBIT
margins were approximately 47.0 percent and 62.0 percent in FY
2013 and FY 2012, respectively.

Balance Sheet Analysis

As of the Valuation Date, Medalist’s total assets were
approximately $67.1 million. Current assets totaled $32.2 million
(47.9 percent of total assets) and were comprised of cash ($20.5
million), accounts receivable ($11.4 million), and other current
assets ($261,900).

The Company’s long-term assets included net property plant and
equipment (“PPE”) of approximately $2.2 million, long-term note

receivable of $32.5 million which relates to the sale of the
newspaper subsidiaries in FY 2012, and other long-term assets of
$204,800.

On the liability side of the balance sheet, current liabilities were
approximately $6.2 million (9.3 percent of total liabilities and
equity) and consisted of accounts payable ($182,400), accrued
expenses ($4.8 million) and other current liabilities ($1.2 million).
The Company’s long-term liabilities included long-term debt of
approximately $15.7 million. Book value of shareholder’s equity
was approximately $45.2 million as of the Valuation Date.

Please refer to Schedule 3 for the presentation of the historical
balance sheets.

Financial Outlook

Management provided financial forecast for the period from FY
2014 through FY 2019. Total net revenue is projected to increase
by approximately 19.8 percent in FY 2014 to $135.0 million. Net
revenues are then estimated to grow at a rate of 3.9 percent in FY
2015, 5.0 percent in FY 2016 and 3.0 percent thereafter.

EBITDA before corporate expense allocations is forecasted to be
approximately $116.0 million in FY 2014, $120.4 million in FY 2015,
$126.3 million in FY 2016, $129.8 million in FY 2017, $133.4 million
in FY 2018 and $137.1 million in FY 2019, with the EBITDA margins
ranging from 85.1 percent to 85.9 percent over the forecasted
period.
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Adjustments
Income Statements

As part of our analysis and based on our discussions with
Management, the forecasted operating expenses were further
reviewed to include adjustment related to Officers’ compensation
reflected within expenses at the corporate level. Officers’
compensation expense was normalized based on the difference
between the actual Medalist’s Officers’ compensation expense
(wages and bonuses) and the observed market based compensation
levels for Chief Executive Officers in the following industries:

s Database, Directory, and Other Publishers Industry (NAICS:
511145),

e Software Publishers Industry (NAICS: 511210), and;

e Other Information Services, Internet Publishing, and Web
Portals Industry (NAICS: 519100).

The Officer’s compensation data for the above industries was based

on the information published in the Almanac of Business and
Industrial Financial Ratios, which provides financial performance
metrics for the U.S. and international companies based on the IRS
data, and serves as a benchmark for evaluating an individual
company’s financial performance. Based on our observations, a
normalized level of Officers’ compensation ranged from
approximately 4.0 percent to 8.0 percent of net revenue, with the
overall average and median of approximately 6.5 percent and 5.0
percent, respectively.

of Officers’ compensation ranged from approximately 2.2 percent
to 16.8 percent of net revenue, with the observed average and
median of approximately 8.0 percent and 7.7 percent,
respectively.

Based on the results of our observations, a normalized level of
Officers’ compensation was selected at 7.0 percent of net revenue.

Payroll taxes were adjusted accordingly to account for the
differences between the actual and adjusted Officers’
compensation levels. Please refer to Workpaper 1 for detailed
calculations. Please also refer to Schedule 2 for the presentation of
the adjusted historical and projected income statements.

We also reviewed the levels of Officers’ compensation as a percent
of net revenue reported by the selected public guideline companies
with the net revenue less than $300 million for FY 2013. The levels

App.000440
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SERVICES AGREEMENT

limited liability company (the “Recipient Company™) and Website Technologies, LLC. a

Delaware limited liability company (the “Provider Company ).
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other classified advertisements categorized by type and geographic location (the

WHEREAS, the Provider Company is engaged in the business of providing

certain logistical and administrative services, including web development, information
technology infrastructure and support, business development, marketing and customer
acquisition, finance and accounting, banking relations, content and ad moderation, vendor

and customer relationship management and related areas and services; and

ALITTI DN A O . o e e L
WIHOERCAS, | i1

';fr

ie Recipient Company and the Provider Company desire to
their agreement with respect to the reimbursement of costs and expenses for such services

provided by the Provider Company to the Recipient Company;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements
set forth in this Agreement, the parties hereto, intending to be legally bound hereby,

covenant and agree as follows:
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1.2 “Services” means any of the activities described in Article 3 of this
Agreement, provided by the Provider Company to the Recipient Company and paid for in
accordance with the terms of this Agreement.

FR L A S 8 4 e =

1.3 “Special Services” shall mean any services not specifically

governed by nor included in this Agreement and for which a separate agreement (oral,
written or otherwise) may be entered into from time to time between the Recipient
Company and the Provider Company.

ARTICLE 2. ENGAGEMENT OF COMPANIES

-~ WL T S S T e = e s SRl o ST TR Pl [
&, 1 CHUILION O SEIVICCS., 11 FTOVIUCT LOINpany 4g1ccs L0 1C1UC]

Carvirec tn the Racinient {namnanyu nn an nnanina hacie withant any fuirthar enecifie
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in its sole discretion, undertake to reasonably comply with such requests.
2.3 Coordination. Appropriate personnel of the Provider Company

.1 B — 1

and the Recipient Company shall confer with each other and with third parties as
appropriate to maximize the effectiveness of the Services provided to the Recipient

Company under this Agreement.

and facilities and, except as provided herein, at its own cost, perform from time to time,

where appropriate, the Services set out in this Section 3.1 for the benefit of the Recipient

A General Business Services. The Provider Company shall:

1. Provide such general executive, economic and
business advice and direction as may be appropriate from time to time.

2; Consult with the Recipient Company and provide
advice on all systems development matters and develop such other policies and Business

systems as may be appropriate from time to time,
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Confidential I P si-VMHI-00004 167



Confidential

a3 F | M [ [N S O | B D |
" LDSCTVE ACYCIOPDINCLs 111 LHC ITIdEKEL Place and

comnila data an the Rncinace and camnetitnre and mithlich tha reciilte for thae Raciniant
COMPLC Gata O U0 SUSINESES alG COMPeiols alc Pulalisn e FesUns 107 10C secipliehin
Company

4. Provide information from time to time with respect
to taxes, tariffs, and other governmental rules and regulations relating to the Business.

5 Compile and disseminate information about the
performance of the Recipient Company, its competitors and other industries.

6. Develop, maintain and coordinate vendor

relationships for the benefit of the Recipient Company.

B. Marketing and Customer Acquisition. The Provider
g I =yl 111
LOIIPAIY sildll.
1. Develop and implement marketing and customer

acquisition strategy for the Recipient Company. including through evaluation and

analysis of the metrics and data to be provided pursuant to Section 3. 1{A)(3).
2. Develop, maintain and coordinate third-party

marketing, public relations and advertising partner relationships as needed to assist with

implementation of the Recipient Company’s marketing and customer acquisition strategy.

Lad

Periodically assess customer acquisition and
marketing objectives and benchmarks and provide recommendations to improve

performance of the Recipient Company.

1 i i B 4, x 1 ™ b | ] 1 11
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arrange for, or change, where appropriate, central credit facilities for the benefit and on

behalfl of the Recipient Company.
2,

(such as credit facilities. leasing, factoring, and discounting) which may be available to

the Recipient Company.

3 Arrange insurance coverage for the Recipient
Company.
4, Establish and maintain procedures and render

1.

advice with respect to ail debt collection matters and credit policies used by the Recipient
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Company, including the coordination, collection and payment, as applicable, of accounts
rﬂpﬂl‘fﬂ]’\]ﬂ 9“(‘ aronlinte nava I"\]
receivable and accounts payable.
8. Coordinate, collect and pay. as applicable. the

Recipient Company’s accounts receivable and accounts pavable.

=)

Maintain an account of payments received by the

Provider Company on behalf of the Recipient Company (the “Custodial Account™), and

periodically distribute the proceeds of such account to a bank account designated by the
Recipient Company, af such times and in such amounts as directed by the Recipient
Company, subject to the provisions of Section 5.1 hereof.

7. Review, adjust and render assistance with the
preparaiion of the Recipient Company’s budgeis and {orecasts.

g Deyeln
with existing systems of the Recipient Company, including matters of internal procedure

and control,

Q. Prepare and mail invoices on a periodic basis for or
on behalf of the Recipient Company.
D. Information Systems Services and Website Management.
The Provider Company shall:
I. Give advice on the operation of all information
systems used by the Recipient Company.
~ ™ 1 1 n ~; i ~ 21 ™ - h; .
2, Develop data processing systems for the Recipient
F(\mﬂﬂﬂ(! lﬂf‘ll |A‘;ﬁf\' + o E‘ﬂtﬂi"*:ﬁﬁ r‘o‘!alnnmanf ﬂﬁ{“] f\ﬂa‘!’ﬂ"“;nﬂ npf‘f\mﬂ)l“‘ﬂ" ﬂﬂll;ﬂmﬂﬂ"‘
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and software
3. Arrange for the design and implementation of new
r modified data nrocesgine gystems for the Recinient Comnany
R LWL LiLiLLL l.l’ UV\J\JJ!JIE -J“‘Y AILAALEERT LWSE LLINW B \Jvl}ll RELE \IllllJ'ul l“,'.
4. Provide system support to the Recipient Company.

including without limitation, server maintenance in support of website operations, call
centers, outside sales force, finance and accounting, traffic management and conten
management.

5, Develop, maintain and manage internet websites for

the Recipient Company.
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Confidential s -MiHI-00004 169



7. Facilitate electronic communications with business
partners of the Recipient Company.
ARTICLE 4. PAYMENT TO THE PROVIDER COMPANY FOR
SERVICES RENDERED TO THE RECIPIENT COMPANY
4.1 Payment. in consideration of the Services to be rendered by the
Provider Company to the Recipient Company under this Agreement, the Recipient
Company agrees to pay to the Provider Company the fees (the “Fees”) enumerated in this

Y mdt e A 1
QCCLIUI 4. 1.,

and at the times and in the manner provided in Article 5 hereof
B. Reimbursement Fees. In consideration for the

development, maintenance and coordination of third party relationships hereunder, the
Recipient Company agrees to pay to the Provider Company reimbursement fees {the

“Reimbursement Fees™) to completely offset the direct costs (“Direct Costs™) of goods

and Special Services (i.e., services not enumerated in Sections 3.1 hereot), whether or not

associated with Services provided hereunder, obtained by or on behalf of the Recipient

Direct Costs shall not exceed the actual direct cost to the Provider Company of procuring
L 1 1 o . o %

or providing such goods or Special Services.

on of Taxes: Ifall oranyportion

subject to sales or use, VAT or similar taxes or levies, such amount shall be paid by the

Recipient Company in accordance with applicable law.

43 No Other Charee to Recipient Company for Services. Itis

intended that, with respect to the Services enumerated in Section 3.1 above and any

Special Services the Provider Company agrees to provide under this Agreement, the Fees

App.000446
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5.1 Pavment of Fees: Deduction from Cusiodial Account. The

Provider Company and the Recipient Com
deduct from the Custodial Account on a quarterly basis (in arrears) all Service Fees and
Reimbursement Fees accrued for such quarter in accordance with the general cost
accounting systems and methods of the Recipient Company. At the opiion of the
Recipient Company, the Provider Company shall invoice the Recipient Company for the

applicable Fees ftor any payment period, together with applicable taxes.

N A = a1 18 o171 Lt I
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A rennmting Parind oar ninnn rasmiact nf the Recinient (nmnany the (Chiaf Financial
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Statement™) showing for the immediately preceding Accounting Period (or other period
ac reriected hv the Reciniant Coamnany) the aoareaate artnial Feee navahle hy the
as requested by the kecipient Lompany), the agaregale actual rees payadie oy {he

Recipient Company to the Provider Company in accordance with the provisions of
Section 5.1 of this Agreement and the Direct Costs (if any) to be charged to the Recipient
Company for such Accounting Period {or other period as requested by the Recipient
Company). The Reconciliation Statement will include detail reasonably sufficient to
support the calculation of the actual Service Fees, Reimbursement Fees and Direct Costs
set forth thereon in accordance with the terms of this Agreement. Within thirty (30} days

AF Aalivrams

M
VLI Uil Vvl u

Company may review and dispute such calculations by written notice to the Chiet

Y

Financial Officer of the Provider Company, and during such time period the Provider

Company will provideto the Recipient Company such access'toits books and records as
1s reasonably necessary or appropriate for the Recipient Company to verify the accuracy

of the Reconciliation Statement. In the event of such a dispute, the Recipient Company
and the Provider Company shall attempt to reconcile their differences, and any resolution
by them as to any disputed amounts shall be final, binding and conclusive on the parties
hereto. If the Recipient Company and the Provider Company are unable to reach a

1a-\

resolution with such effect within fifteen {i5) days after the receipt of written notice of
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dispute, the parties shall submit the items remaining in dispute [or resolution pursuant io
binding arbitration in accordance with the rules set forth by the American Arbitraticn
Association under its Commercial Arbitration Rules.

53 Reimbursement Reconciliation Payment. Within ten (10) days

following expiration of the thirty (30) day review period following delivery of any
Reconciliation Statement referred to in Section 5.2, or the resolution of any dispute
thereunder, whichever last occurs, the Chief Financial Officer of the Recipient Company
shall cause payment to be made to the Provider Company in accordance with the generai
cost accounting systems and methods of the Recipient Company in respect of any
ditference between the aggregate Fees as set forth on such Reconciliation Statement and
the aggregale Fee payments actually made during the applicable period under Section 5.1,
if any.

ARTICLE 6. TERM AND TERMINATION

6.1  Term of Agreement. The initial term of this Agreement shall

commence as of the Closing Date and shall end on the first anniversary thereof.

6.2  Automatic Renewal This Agreement shall automatically renew for
succeeding one-year terms unless and until terminated by the Provider Company or the
Recipient Company, in each case by providing at least 30 days prior written notice to the
other party.

6.3  Termination for Breach. Any breach which remains uncured for

30 days following notice shall be cause for immediate termination by the non-breaching
party.
6.4  Effect of Termination. Termination of this Agreement for any

reason shall not relieve the Recipient Company of its obligations to pay the following,
each of which shall be payable upon demand following termination: (i) all amounts that
have accrued pursuant to this Agreement as of the date of such termination and (11) any
Reimbursement Fees incurred afier the date of termination which are specifically related
to the Recipient Company and cannot be cancelled as of the date of such termination.
ARTICLE 7. CONFIDENTIALITY
7.1  Mutual Confidentiality. The parties acknowledge that each has

received, or will in the performance of its obligations under this Agreement receive,
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information: (a) is known to the receiving party prior to receipt from the disclosing party

directly or indirectly from a source other than one having an obligation of confidentiality

=t

o the disclosing party; (b) becomes known (independently of disclosure by the disclosing
party) to the receiving party directly or indirectly from a source other than one having an
obligation of confidentiality to the disclosing party; (c) becomes publicly known or
otherwise ceases to be secret or confidential, except through a breach of this Agreement
by the receiving party: or (d) is independently developed by the receiving party. Each of
the receiving parties agrees not to reveal or disclose any Proprietary Information of the

a1, a1 a1l

other party for any purpose other than as contemplated by this Agreement without the

to any empl()yees or agents; of the receiving party whose access to the Proprietary

[

=5
U’Cl

ations or exercise its rights

obligations imposed upon receiving party hereunder. Each receiving party agrees not to
use the Proprietary Information of the disclosing party for any purposes except as
necessary to fulfiil its obligations or exercise its rights under this Agreement. The party
receiving Proprietary Information shall take reasonable precautions to prevent the misuse,
unauthorized disclosure or inadvertent disclosure or loss of such Proprietary Information.

Upon termination of this Agreement, receiving party will promptly re-deliver to

receiving party (and all copies thereof), and, at disclosing party’s option, will destroy all

memos, notes, records, reports, media, documents and materials (and all copies thereof)

the receiving party may then possess or have under its control and, upon reguest by the
disclosing party, certify to such return or destruction. The provisions of this Section 7.1
will survive any termination of this Agreement.
ARTICLE 8. MISCELLANEOUS
8.1 Notices. Any and all notices, elections, offers, acceptances, and

demands permitted or required to be made under this Agreement shall be in writing,
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signed by the party giving such notice, election, offer, acceptance or demand, and shall be
delivered personally, or sent by registered or certified mail, to the party, at its address on
file with the other party or at such other address as may be supplied in writing. The date
of personal delivery or the date of mailing, as the case may be, shall be the date of such
notice, election, offer, acceptance, or demand.

8.2  Force Majeure. If the performance of any part of this Agreement
by any party, or of any obligation under this Agreement, is prevented, restricted,
interfered with or delayed by reason of any cause beyond the reasonable control of the
party liable to perform, unless conclusive evidence to the contrary is provided, the party
so aftected shall, on giving written notice to the other parties, be excused from such
performance Lo the extent of such prevention, restriction, interference or delay, provided
that the affected party shall use its reasonable best efforts to avoid or remove such causes
of nonperformance and shall continue performance with the utmost dispatch whenever
such causes are removed. When such circumstances arise, the parties shall discuss what,
if any, modification of the terms of this Agreement may be required in order to arrive at
an equitable solution.

83  Successors and Assigns; Assignment; Further Assurances This
Agreement shall be binding on and shaii inure to the benefit of the parties and their

respective successors and permitted assigns, and each party agrees, on behalf of it. its
successors and permitted assigns, to execute any instruments that may be necessary or
appropriate to carry out and execute the purpose and intentions of this Agreement, and
hereby authorizes and directs its successors and permitted assigns to execute any and all
such instruments. No party to this Agreement may transfer, assign or delegate any of its
rights, duties or obligations under this Agreement, in whole or in part, to any third party
without the prior written consent of all other parties to this Agreement. Each and every
successor-in-interest to any party. whether such successor acquires such interest by way
of gift, devise, assignment, purchase, conveyance, pledge, hypothecation, foreclosure, or
by any other method, shall hold such interest subject to all of the terms and provisions of
this Agreement. The rights of the parties and their successors-in-interest, as among

themselves, shall be governed by the terms of this Agreement, and the right of any party
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Of successor-in-inieresi to assign, sell or otherwise transfer or deal with iis interesis under

8.4 Amendment. No change. modification, or amendment of this
Agreement shail be valid or binding on the parties unless such change or modification
shall be in writing signed by the party or parties against whom the same 1s sought to be
enforced with the written consent of both the Recipient Company and the Provider
Company.

8.5  Limitation of Liability. The Provider Company shail be liable 1o

the Recipient Company for any loss, liability or damage suffered in connection with

Provider Company’s pertormance of the Services and Special Services only to the extent

incidental or consequential damages or expenses of any kind, including loss o
Provider Company’s maximum liability in connection with th
limited to the amount that Recipient Company has paid for the Services and Special
Services in the aggregate, which limitation shall apply regardiess of the form of any

action, whether in tort or in coniract or otherwise, or whether any such actions aris

(4]

directly or indirectly under this Agreement; provided, however, the Recipient Company

shall be entitled to preliminary injunctive relief in the event of a willful breach of this

Agreement.
8& Disglaimerof Wargnty, EXCEPT AS EXPRESSL Y PROVIDED
HEREIN, THE SERVICES AND SPECIAL SERVICES ARE PROVIDED ON AN “AS

SERVICES AND SPECIAL SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED PURSUANT TO THIS
AGREEMENT, INCLUDING ANY WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR
FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

8.7  Remedies. The remedies of the parties under this Agreement are
cumulative and shall not exclude any other remedies to which the party may be lawfully

eniitled.
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88  No Waiver. The failure of any pariy 1o insist on sirict performance
of a covenant hereunder or of any cbligation hereunder shall not be a waiver of such
party's right to demand strict compliance therewith in the future, nor shall the same be
construed as a novation of this Agreement.

80  Integration This Agreement constitutes the full and complete
agreement of the parties, and supersedes any and all other understandings and
agreements, oral, written or otherwise, of the parties with respect to the subject matter
hereof.

8.10  Captions. Titles or captions of sections and paragraphs contained
in this Agreement are inserted only as a matter of convenience and for reference, and in
no way define, limil, extend, or describe the scope of this Agreement or the intent of any

provision hereof’

811  Number and Gender. Whenever required by the context, the
singular number shall include the plural, the plural number shall include the singular, and
the gender of any pronoun shall include all genders.

8.12 Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in multiple
copies, each of which shall for all purposes constitute an Agreement, binding on the
parties, and each party hereby covenants and agrees 1o execute all duplicates or
replacement counterparts of this Agreement as may be required.

8.13  Applicable Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and
construed in accordance with the faws of New York without regard to the principles of
the conflicts of law thereof.

8.14  Severability. In the event any provision, clause, sentence, phrase,
or word hereof, or the application thereof in any circumstances, is held (o be invalid or
unenforceable, such invalidity or unenforceability shall not affect the validity or
enforceability of the remainder hereof. or of the application of any such provision,

sentence, clause, phrase, or word in any other circumstances.

[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]
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WEBSITE TECHNOLOGIES, LLC

By:
Name:
Title:

ISIGNATURE PAGE TO SERVICE AGREEMENT]
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SCHEDULE 4.1

Calculation of Service Fee

The Service Fees payable pursuant to Section 4.1 of this Agreement shall be an
amount, calculated on a quarterly basis (in arrears), to compensate Provider Company in

uil for all expenses of the Provider Company, inciuding without limitation rent, utilities,

Amnlasran namnanoatinn tnmnnrara ctaffing hoanafita infarmatinn farhnnlaocg ovotnmg
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technology licenses, office equipment and supplies, taxes and any other expenses

associated with the operation of the Provider Company’s business during such quarter,

whia [ 1 mnarpant (T 102Y AF eriah armisint
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LETTER OF INTENT FOR SALE OF MEMBERSHIP INTERESTS IN
DARTMOOR HOLDINGS, LLC AND FINANCING OF SALE

This non-binding Letter of Intent (“LOI”) is effective as of thiso2 cg'y of December,
2014 and is intended to summarize the principal terms of a sale of certain assets or
interests more particularly described below (the “Sale”) and financing of the transaction
(the “Financing”) from CAMARILLO HOLDINGS, LLC a Delaware limited liability
company or its designee (“Seller”) to UGC TECH GROUP CV, a Dutch company
domiciled in Curacao (“Buyer”) subject to the terms and conditions set forth below. The
terms set forth below may be considered by you, but do not create any legally binding
obligations between the parties.

Seller Camarillo Holdings, LLC, a Delaware limited
liability company
Buyer UGC Tech Group CV, a Dutch company

domiciled in Curacao

Assets subject to sale 100% of the membership interests in Dartmoor
Holdings, LLC, a Delaware limited liability
company which includes the membership
interests in the following entities:

Backpage.com, LLC

Website Technologies, LLC

IC Holdings, LLC

Posting Solutions, LLC

Classified Solutions, Ltd.

Postfaster, LL.C

Classified Strategies Cooperatief U.A.
Payment Solutions, B.V.

Excluded Assets The following shall be excluded from the sale
and transferred to Seller or Seller’s designee at
Closing:

e Seller at Seller’s option may determine
to exclude certain assets from the
transaction. In that event, Seller will
enter into a license whereby Buyer will
have the use of the Excluded Assets in
the operation of the business upon terms
and conditions to be included in the
Asset Purchase and License Agreement

e Cash on hand as of the Closing less
fund, if any, necessary to be used for
working capital to be transferred to

QB\156257.00002\32084915.4
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Seller at Closing

o Not to be credited against the
purchase price but retained by Seller

Receipts for credit card transactions
completed on or before the Closing

o Not to be credited against the
purchase price but retained by
Seller except to the extent Seller
agrees otherwise

Purchase Price

$600 million

Conditions to Parties’ obligation to close

1.

Approval of the Managing Members or
Board of Buyer and Seller of the Sale

The Parties’ execution of the Definitive
Purchase Agreement (and all ancillary
documents) which are satisfactory to
Seller in its sole and absolute discretion

Execution of all loan and other
documents which are satisfactory to
Seller/Lender in their sole and absolute
discretion and which are necessary to
close the transactions contemplated by
this LOI

Execution by Carl Ferrer, Dan Hyer and
Joe Kiapig of employment agreements
with Buyer or one of Buyer’s
subsidiaries upon terms and conditions
agreed with Seller

Execution by Carl Ferrer, Dan Hyer and
Joe Kiapig of noncompetition
agreements with Buyer that designates
that Lender is a third party beneficiary
under the noncompetition agreement
and has the right to enforce it in the
event employer neglects or refuses to
enforce the applicable noncompetition
agreement.

The 2015 budget for Backpage.com and
related and affiliated entities being
approved by Seller and Buyer.

Buyer providing to Seller any additional
budgets and projections requested by
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Seller prior to closing

8. Buyer providing Seller with a
succession plan for management of
Buyer upon terms and conditions
satisfactory to Seller in its sole and
absolute discretion.

9. Carl Ferrer executing an estate plan and
other agreements necessary to
implement the provisions of this LOI
and the documents to be executed in
connection therewith in the event of the
death of dissolution of the marriage of
Carl Ferrer

10. Buyer providing Seller with a five-year
business plan satisfactory to Seller in its
sole and absolute discretion.

11. Any governmental or regulatory
approvals as required, including any
HSR filing

12. Buyer entering into new merchant
agreements for the processing of credit
card transactions or removing Seller and
any officers, directors, members or
principals of Seller or any related or
affiliated entities as guarantors or
responsible parties on existing merchant

agreements.

Participation in Upside Must await tax and transactional
analysis

Closing On or before March 31, 2015 unless

adjusted by Seller at its sole option

Financing Seller will carry back a note for full amount of
the purchase price (“Loan”) which will be
secured and guaranteed as provided below.'

Seller shall have the right to assign its rights
and obligations pursuant to the Loan to a
designee

' To the extent that the sale consists in part of a license for some of the assets, the note may be reduced
by the amount of license fees to be paid to Seller over the life of the license.
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Borrowers Buyer and all related and affiliated entities as
determined by Seller in its sole and absolute
discretion

Terms:

Interest Rate 7%

Default Interest Rate 14%

Monthly Payments Interest plus principal as set forth in an
amortization schedule to be determined in
connection with definitive documents.

Prepayment Premium None

Maturity Date Five (5) years from date of Note

Free Cash Flow Sweep Quarterly-

Payments to be applied against the Note as
determined by Lender

Free Cash Flow defined as: Buyer’s
EBITDA for the previous four fiscal
quarters minus (i) interest paid in cash
during such period; minus (ii) any amounts
paid for capital expenditures during such
period; minus (iii) income taxes paid,;
minus (iv) principal payments made with
respect to Loan during such period.

Mandatory Payment Upon sale of any assets

Prepayment or Make Whole Premium

As may be determined by Seller in its sole and
absolute discretion

Security

Lender to have security interest in:
All current and after acquired assets of
operating entity(s)

All membership or stock interests being
acquired by Buyer, Carl Ferrer or any
affiliated or related

Control Agreements with all banks with
whom Borrower has accounts

QB\156257.00002\32084915.4
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Guarantees Carl Ferrer
All related and affiliated entities
Seller retains right to climinate or add other
Guarantors

Assignment No assignment by Borrower or Guarantor(s)

Freely assignable by Lender

Management Salaries

Carl Ferrer salary to be 1% of projected
EBITDA to be paid in semi-monthly payments
provided that at least 20% of salary will be paid
upon completion of the annual audit. If amount
owing after completion of audit is less than
20% of projected EBITDA, the actual amount
equal to 1% of actual EBITDA will be paid. If
payments during the year exceed 1% of actual
EBITDA, any excess will reduce future semi-
monthly payments until such excess is repaid in
full.

Other management salaries to be approved by
Lender as part of annual budget.

Provision in the event of death or
dissolution of marriage of Carl Ferrer

Borrower to maintain current life insurance on
Ferrer and upon Closing, beneficiary to be
changed to Ferrer’s estate

If Ferrer dies and the amount outstanding on the
Loan is 50% or more of the original principal
amount plus all interest, fees, costs and other
amounts due to Lender, Ferrer’s interest will be
canceled or transferred to Lender (at Lender’s
option), Ferrer’s spouse or estate will receive
the full proceeds of the life insurance policy and
Ferrer’s spouse, estate, representatives, heirs,
etc. will have no further rights or interest in
Borrower(s) or any related or affiliated entities.

If Ferrer dies and the amount outstanding on the
Loan is less 49% or less than the original
principal amount plus all interest, fees, costs
and other amounts due to Lender, the fair
market value of the Ferrer’s interest in the
“business” will be determined and that interest
will either be sold or, at Lender’s option,
Lender or its designee will purchase Ferrer’s
interest less all amounts necessary to pay the
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Loan in full

Under no circumstances will Ferrer’s spouse,
his estate or any of his heirs, representatives,
etc. have any ownership right in Ferrer’s
interests nor will any of those persons or
entities have any right of management.

In the event that Ferrer’s marriage is dissolved
while he owns any interest and any of the Loan
is outstanding, the Parties, including Ferrer’s
spouse, will agree to provisions that, among
other things, will not allow Ferrer’s wife to: (i)
acquire any interest in the stocks or interests in
Buyer or any affiliated or related entities that
are Borrowers or Guarantors; (ii) to have any
role in management of Borrowers or Guarantors
or any affiliated or related entities of those
Parties; (iii) acquire any lien on any of the
assets or interests of Buyer, Borrowers,
Guarantors or any affiliated or related entities;
and (iv) will have such other provisions as arc
required by Seller in its sole and absolute
discretion

QB\156257.00002\32084915.4
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Reporting/Financial Covenants

Annual Budget to be approved by Lender
Annual Business Plan to be approved by Lender

Monthly and Quarterly Balance Sheets, P&L’s
and Cash Flow Statements provided within
twenty-one days after the close of each month
which shall also contain a budget to actual
reconciliation

Annual statements audited financial statements
to be provided within one hundred twenty (120)
days after close of fiscal year

Compliance Certificates to accompany each
financial statement provided attesting that
Borrower is in compliance with all covenants
and confirming continued accuracy of reps and
warranties

Financial covenants per attached spreadsheet
Labor Issues

ERISA or similar plan notices

Outside Accountant issued Management Letters

Any other financial information or reports
required by Lender

Full access to Lender of Borrowers and any
related or affiliated entities books and records

Notice of Litigation (Borrower must give
immediate notice to lender of any known or
threatened litigation)

Borrower to indemnify Lender and all related or
affiliated entities and individuals from any
litigation pending or threatened as of Closing
and any litigation pending or threatened post
Closing.

Limitation on capital expenditures (not
otherwise included in Budget)

Lender to have electronic access to bank
accounts

Covenants

Environmental covenant
Insurance

Notice of Default (Borrower must give

QB\156257.00002\32084915.4
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immediate notice to lender of any known or
threatened default under any agreements,
including the loan agreement)

Borrower must comply with all regulatory
requirements and reporting No change in
ownership structure without consent of Lender

No change in outside legal counsel without
consent of Lender

No change in accountants without consent of
Lender

No change in organizational structure without
consent of Lender

No acquisition of additional assets or interests
without consent of Lender

No change in place of domicile of Borrower
without consent of Lender

Cannot incur any debt other than in ordinary
course of business limited to an aggregate of
$2.5 million which must be paid on a current
basis

No voluntary or involuntary liens or security
interests in any assets or interests

No negative pledges
No guarantee of debt except to Lender

No dividends or distributions without consent
of Lender

All management salaries to be subject to
approval by Lender

No bonuses unless included in budget approved
by Lender or unless otherwise approved by
Lender

No salary increases without approval by Lender
No change in the type or nature of business

Banking relationship subject to approval by
Lender

No change in merchant agreement
arrangements without approval of Lender

No sale of any substantial assets without

QB\156257.00002\32084915.4
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consent of Lender
Maintenance of assets

No change in business activity except those
substantially similar to those engaged in on date
of Closing and activities reasonably incidental
thereto

Limitation on investments
Limitation in issuance of capital securities

No consolidation, merger, liquidation,
dissolution without consent of Lender

Limitation on transaction with affiliates

No restrictive agreements with third parties or
affiliates

No sale/leaseback transactions

No modification of existing agreements,
including operating agreements, if the result
would have an adverse effect on Lender

No material adverse change
No change in management

Additional covenants Lender determines are
necessary or appropriate

Lender Consent

All Lender consents to be in Lender’s sole and
absolute discretion

Expenses

All expenses incurred by Lender in monitoring
credit including internal time and outside
resources, including professional retained by
Lender paid or reimbursed by Borrower

Loan Administration and Monitoring Fee

To be paid to Lender on a monthly basis

QB\156257.00002\32084915.4
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Events of Default

Breach of any covenant
Breach of any representation or warranty
Nonpayment

Failure to maintain registration and perfection
of rights in intellectual property

Default under Purchase Agreement

Entry of Judgment or order individually or in
the aggregate in excess of $10,000

Change in control

Bankruptcy, insolvency or assignment for
benefit of creditors

Impairment of security

Change in management

Confidentiality

This LOI is confidential to the Parties and their
representatives, and Buyer shall not disclose the
terms of the sale nor shall Buyer respond to any
third party questions regarding the transaction
except to confirm that the Parties have agreed to
a Sale. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Seller
may disclose the fact of the sale, including
issuance of a press release regarding the fact of
the sale.

Assignment or Sale

Borrower cannot assign

Lender can assign interests in whole or in part
and may sell participation interests in the Loan
or all of its interest in the Loan

No Third Party Beneficiaries

Except as specifically set forth or referred to
herein, nothing herein is intended or shall be
construed to confer upon any person or entity
other than the Parties and their successors or
assigns, any rights or remedies under or by
reason of this LOL.

Expenses

The Parties will each pay their own transaction
expenses, including the fees and expenses of
investment bankers and other advisors, incurred
in connection with the proposed transaction.

QB\156257.00002\32084915.4
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No Binding Agreement

This LOI reflects the intention of the Parties,
but for the avoidance of doubt neither this
Letter nor its acceptance shall give rise to any
legally binding or enforceable obligation on any
Party, except with regard to confidentiality. No
contract or agreement providing for any
transaction involving the Seller or the entities
being sold shall be deemed to exist between
Buyer and any of its affiliates and Seller or
Lender unless and until final definitive
agreements have been executed and delivered.

Applicable Law

TBD

AGREED TO AND ACCEPTED AS OF THE DATE AND YEAR FIRST WRITTEN

ABOVE:

CAMARILLO HOLDINGS, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company

By:

Is: [ /@[@

VSeller

UGC TECH GROUP CV, a Dutch company domiciled in Curacao

s ol P,

Its:__ Div<ecToR_

Buyer
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AGREEMENT AND PLAN OF RECAPITALIZATION

THIS AGREEMENT AND PLAN OF RECAPITALIZATION (the "Agreement”), dated
as of the 12th day of February, 2015 (the "Effective Date"), is entered into by and among
Medalist Holdings, Inc., a Delaware corporation (the "Company"), Michael G. Lacey
("Lacey"), James A. Larkin ("Larkin"),James A. Larkin as Trustee of the Trust dated April
1, 1998 ul/i/t dated April 1, 1993 f/b/o Ramon Larkin ("Ramon Larkin Trust"), James A.
Larkin as Trustee of the Trust dated April 1, 1998, u/i/t dated April 1, 1993 f/b/o Troy Larkin
("Troy Larkin Trust"), John E. Brunst ("Brunst") and Scott G. Spear ("Spear") collectively
referred to as "Shareholders,” and Lacey, Larkin, Ramon Larkin Trust, Troy Larkin Trust,
Brunst and Spear are individually referred to as "Shareholder.”

RECITALS:

A. Pursuant to that certain Voting Trust Agreement which is dated November
18, 2002 ("Voting Trust Agreement”) Larkin and Lacey, as Trustees ("Voting Trustees"),
hold the number of issued and outstanding shares of the Company's Common Voting
Stock, no par value ("Common Voting Stock") on behalf of the Shareholders as is set forth
opposite their respective names on the attached Exhibit A, and the Shareholders hold
Voting Trust Certificates for such shares as provided in the Voting Trust Agreement.

B. Shareholders desire to (i) amend the Company's Certificate of Incorporation
pursuant to a Certificate of Amendment in the form attached hereto as Exhibit B (the
"Certificate of Amendment"), and (ii) engage in a reverse stock split and recapitalization
whereby they will exchange their existing shares of Common Voting Stock for a
combination of shares of Common Voting Stock and shares of the Company's Common
Nonvoting Stock, no par value, to be authorized pursuant to the Certificate of Amendment
("Common Nonvoting Stock").

C. Shareholders intend that the exchange of their shares as provided herein will
be tax-free to them under Sections 354 and 1036 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986,
as amended (the "Code").

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants herein contained and
other valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby
acknowledged, the parties hereby agree as follows:

y " The Reverse Split and Recapitalization. As of February 18, 2015 (the
"Closing Date"), (i) the Company shall cause the Certificate of Amendment to be filed with
the Delaware Secretary of State (and in any other offices in which the Certificate of
Amendment must be filed to become effective and to permit the consummation of the
transactions contemplated by this Agreement), (ii) the Common Voting Stock held by the
Voting Trustees as reflected in Exhibit A shall be deemed to be surrendered to the
Company and cancelled, (iii) the Company shall issue, in exchange for the Shareholders'
existing shares of Common Voting Stock, to the Voting Trustees on behalf of the
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Shareholders one-thousandth (1/1000) share of Common Voting Stock and to the
Shareholders ninety-nine thousandths (99/1000) shares of Common Nonvoting Stock for
each share of Common Voting Stock exchanged, and (iv) the Voting Trustees shall issue
to the Shareholders Voting Trust Certificates relating to the newly issued Common Voting
Stock. The exchange by Shareholders of their shares as provided herein is intended to be
a "reorganization” within the meaning of Section 368(a)(1)(E) of the Code, and this
Agreement is intended to constitute a "plan of reorganization" for purposes of the
regulations under Section 368 of the Code. All newly issued Common Voting Stock shall
be subject to the provisions of the Voting Trust Agreement and all newly issued Common
Voting Stock and Common Nonvoting Stock shall be subject to the provisions of the
Amended and Restated Stock Restriction Agreement dated October 3, 2013 ("Stock
Restriction Agreement"). Further, the newly issued shares of Common Voting Stock and
Common Nonvoting Stock issued to Larkin, Lacey, the Ramon Larkin Trust and the Troy
Larkin Trust shall also be subject to the provisions of the Buy-Sell Agreement dated
September 30, 2013 ("Buy-Sell Agreement").

2, Approval of the Reverse Split and Recapitalization. The Shareholders hereby
approve the reverse stock split and the recapitalization as set forth in Paragraph 1 above
including the exchange of shares as set forth therein. Before the Closing Date, the
Directors of the Company, shall approve (i) the filing of the Certificate of Amendment, and
(i) the issuance by the Company of the shares of Common Voting Stock and Common
Nonvoting Stock to be issued pursuant to Paragraph 1 above.

3. Legend on Certificates. Upon issuance, the certificates representing the
shares of Common Nonvoting Stock and Common Voting Stock (and all securities issued
in respect of such securities or in exchange therefor or substitution thereof) shall bear
legends as required by the provisions of the Voting Trust Agreement, the Stock Restriction
Agreement and the Buy-Sell Agreement, as applicable.

4. Binding Agreement. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the
benefit of the heirs, executors and assigns of the parties.

5 Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State
of Delaware.

SHAREHOLDERS: CORPORATION: e
/ MEDALIST HOLDINGS LNC.,(’
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The Trust dated April 1, 199 "
u/i/t dated April 1, 1993f /0
Ramon Larkin

By /f{

\ Ihe TrUst dated i
u/n/trdated April 1, ‘LQQS f/blo /ﬁ'

Troy Larkin

8 2 Lj @//

/" Jamgs A. Ldrkin, Tru tee |

John E runst

272 - GSMr

Scott G. Spear
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Ownership of Medalist Holdings, Inc.

Stockholder Name

Michael G. Lacey

James A. Larkin

J. Larkin as Trustee of the Trust
dated April 1, 1998 u/i/t dated
April 1, 1993 fbo Ramon Larkin
J. Larkin as Trustee of the Trust
dated April 1, 1998 ul/i/t dated
April 1, 1993 fbo Troy Larkin
John E. Brunst

Scott Spear

Totals:

EXHIBIT A

Shares Owned

1,640,289.20

1,554,441.00

42,923.90

42,923.90

205,951.00

148,820.00

3,635,349.00

App.000469

Percentages Owned (rounded)

45.12%

42.76%

1.18%

1.18%
5.67%
4.09%

100.0%



Larkin
Lacey
Spear
Brunst
T Larkin
R Larkin

Current
Shares

1,554,441.20
1,640,289.00
148,820.00
205,951.00
42,923.90
42,923.90

Ownership
%
0.42759064
0.45120537
0.04093692
0.05665233
0.01180737
0.01180737

3,635,349.00

1.0000

Re Cap Ownership

Voting Non Voting Total %
1,554.4412 153,889.6788 155,444.1200 0.42759064
1,640.2890 162,388.6110 164,028.9000 0.45120537
148.8200 14,733.1800 14,882.0000 0.04093692
205.9510 20,389.1490  20,595.1000 0.05665233
42.9239  4,249.4661 4,292.3900 0.01180737
42.9239  4,249.4661 4,292.3900 0.01180737
3.635.3490 359,899.5510 363,534.9000 10000
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EXHIBIT B

STATE OF DELAWARE
CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT
OF CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION

The corporation organized and existing under and by virtue of the General
Corporation Law of the State of Delaware does hereby certify:

FIRST: That pursuant to unanimous written consent of the Board of Directors of
MEDALIST HOLDINGS, INC.

resolutions were duly adopted setting forth a proposed amendment of the Certificate of
Incorporation of said corporation, declaring said amendment to be advisable and calling
a meeting of the stockholders of said corporation for consideration thereof. The resolutions
setting forth the proposed amendment are as follows:

RESOLVED, that the Certificate of Incorporation of this corporation
be amended by changing the Article thereof numbered "FOURTH" so that,
as amended, said Article shall be and read as follows:

FOURTH. The aggregate number of shares of capital stock that the Corporation
shall have the authority to issue is 5000 shares of common voting stock, no par value and
500,000 shares of common nonvoting stock, no par value.

RESOLVED, that the Certificate of Incorporation of this corporation
be amended by adding Article numbered "ELEVENTH" so that said Article

shall be and read as follows:

ELEVENTH. Reverse Split. Simultaneously with the effective date of this
Amendment (the "Effective Date") each one (1) share of the corporation's Common Voting
Stock, no par value, issued and outstanding immediately prior to the Effective Date (the
"Common Voting Stock") shall be automatically and without any action on the part of the
holder thereof, be reclassified as and changed, pursuant to a reverse stock split ("the
Reverse Split") and recapitalization into one-thousandth (1/1000) share of the corporation's
Common Voting Stock and ninety-nine thousandths (99/1000) shares of the corporation's
Common Nonvoting Stock (the "Common Nonvoting Stock"). Each holder of a certificate
or certificates which immediately prior to the Effective Date represented outstanding shares
of Common Voting Stock shall be entitled to receive upon cancellation of such outstanding
shares, a certificate or certificates representing the number of shares, including fractional
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shares, of the Common Voting Stock and Common Nonvoting Stock into which and for
which the shares of the Common Voting Stock so cancelled are reclassified under the
terms hereof. From and after the Effective Date, all newly issued certificates shall
thereupon be deemed for all corporate purposes to evidence ownership of the
corporation's stock in the appropriately reduced number of shares. From and after the
Effective Date, the amount of capital shall be represented by the outstanding shares of the
Common Voting Stock and Common Nonvoting Stock into which and for which the shares
of the previously held Common Voting Stock are reclassified, until thereafter reduced or
increased in accordance with applicable law.

SECOND: That thereafter, pursuant to resolution of its Board of Directors and in
accordance with Section 228 of the General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware,
stockholders holding the necessary number of shares as required by statute executed
written consents in favor of the amendment.

THIRD: That said amendment was duly adopted in accordance with the provisions
of Section 242 of the General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, said corporation has caused this certificate to be signed
this day of February, 2015.

MEDALIST HOLDINGS, INC.,
a Delaware gorpgyation

John EIyBrunst, Vice President/CEO
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
Common Voting Stock and ninety-nine thousandths (99/1000) shares of the corporation’s
Common Nonvoting Stock (the "Common Nonvoting Stock”). Each holder of a certificate
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
a Delaware cogporation

By

;
Johri\'I;/.T Brunst, Vice President/CEO
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MEDALIST HOLDINGS, INC.
ACTION BY UNANIMOUS WRITTEN CONSENT
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
IN LIEU OF SPECIAL MEETING

February 12, 2015

The undersigned, constituting all of the Directors of Medalist Holdings, Inc., a
Delaware corporation, hereby unanimously consent to the adoption of the following
resolutions without the formality of convening a special meeting of the Board of Directors,
for and as the actions of this Corporation, as of the date set forth above:

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has discussed a Plan of Recapitalization for the
Corporation and an Amendment to the Certificate of Incorporation, and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has reviewed a proposed Amendment to the
Certificate of Incorporation to provide for voting and nonvoting stock, a reverse stock split

and a Plan of Recapitalization, it was

RESOLVED, that the Amendment to the Certificate of Incorporation
providing for voting and nonvoting shares of the Corporation's common stock
and a reverse stock split is hereby approved and adopted and the officers of
the Corporation are hereby authorized to execute said Amendment and file
same with the Delaware Secretary of State; and

RESOLVED, that the proposed Agreement and Plan of
Recapitalization between the Corporation and the Stockholders, as
presented by the Board, is hereby approved and adopted and that said
Agreement and Plan of Recapitalization be submitted to a vote of the
Stockholders of this Corporation; and

FURTHER RESOLVED, that upon the approval of said Agreement
and Plan of Recapitalization by the Stockholders and pursuant to such
Agreement and Plan of Recapitalization, the Corporation issue voting and
nonvoting shares of stock to its present Stockholders, as provided in such
Agreement and Plan of Recapitalization; and
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FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Chief Financial Officer of the
Corporation, is authorized and directed for and on behalf of this Corporation
to execute the Agreement and Plan of Recapitalization and to obtain the
necessary signatures of all the Stockholders thereon. A copy of said
Agreement and Plan of Recapitalization is directed to be attached to this
resolution and placed in the corporate record book.

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the officers of this Corporation be, and
they hereby are, authorized and directed to deliver any and all instruments
and to take any and all actions as may be necessary to carry out said
Agreement and Plan of Recapitalization.

/ // / | //

V. /

/

14 1/ / 1 / ,,;,/ 7170

K/IlChael G. Lacey,

K}’ (\ /f/ /7 Z:—/

/ James . Larkin~_
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Ownership of Medalist Holdings, Inc.

Stockholder Name
Michael G. Lacey
James A. Larkin
J.Larkin as Trustee of the Trust
dated April 1, 1998 u/i/t dated
April 1, 1993 fbo Ramon Larkin
J. Larkin as Trustee of the Trust
dated april 1, 1998 u/i/t dated
April 1, 1993 fbo Troy Larkin
John E. Brunst
Scott Spear

Totals:

11721938v.1

EXHIBIT A

Shares Owned
1,640,289

1,554,441

42,924

42,924

205,951

148,820
3,635,349
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Percentage Ownership
45.12%

42.76%

1.18%

1.18%
5.67%
4.09%

100.0%



- Consulting prepared the following preliminary set of questions and data requests related to the
valuation analysis regarding the fair market value (“FMV™) of Medalist Holdings, inc. {“Medalist” or the
“Company” or the “Subject Entity”) on a minority, non-marketable basis, as of the February 12, 2015
(the “Valuation Date™) for gift tax planning purposes.
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General and Financial information:

Please indicate if there were any changes to the Company’s organizational structure since August
31, 2014. If yes, please provide the latest version of the organizational chart.SEE ATTACHED
ORG CHART

Please provide additional information related to the loan / financing terms anticipated as part of

the transaction, if available. $600 MILLION FULLY AMORTIZING TERM LOAN (72MO)
S WORKING CAPITA TED TORE A $12

U
m
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Please provide actual financial information for Backpage and Camarillo for the last fiscal year with

the same ievel of detail as provided previousiy.
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Please provide shareholders / executives’ compensation information (actual FY 2014 and
forecasted FY 2015) in the same format / level of detail as provided previousty. ATTACHED
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be aware of in the historical financial statements {i.e.
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EXECUTION VERSION

LOAN AGREEMENT
(Backpage US Operations)

This LOAN AGREEMENT (this "Agreement"), dated on or about April 22, 2015 (this
"Effective Date"), is entered into by and between ATLANTISCHE BEDRIJVEN C.V. (English
translation - Atlantic Holdings C.V.), a Dutch limited partnership, ("Borrower"), and
VERMILLION HOLDINGS, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company ("Original Lender").

RECITALS:

A. Borrower, as buyer, and Original Lender, as seller, are parties to that certain
Membership Interest Purchase Agreement of even date herewith (the "MIPA"), pursuant to
which Original Lender has agreed to sell to Buyer, and Buyer has agreed to purchase from
Original Lender, certain business operations, which consist of the ownership and operations of
an online general classified advertising website (the "Acquired Business") for the Purchase Price.

B. Borrower and its Affiliates (i) have substantial prior and successful experience in
operating and managing the Acquired Business on behalf of Original Lender and its Affiliates,
and (ii) are familiar with all aspects of the Acquired Business.

C. Borrower desires to obtain the Loan from Original Lender to finance the payment
of the Purchase Price and all of the undertakings and obligations in the MIPA and the
Transaction Documents.

D. In light of the foregoing, and in particular taking into account the substantial prior
and successful experience of Borrower and its Affiliates in operating and managing the Acquired
Business, Original Lender is willing to extend a loan to Borrower for the Purchase Price on the
terms and conditions set forth herein, '

E. Immediately upon consummating the Loan, Original Lender will contribute the
Loan to its wholly owned Subsidiary, Shearwater Investments, LLC, a Delaware limited liability
company (the "New Lender") all of Original Lender's right, title and interest in and to the Loan,
the MIPA and the Transaction Documents. Upon such contribution, New Lender shall become
the lender on the Loan, and from and after the time of such contribution, all references in this
Agreement to "Lender" shall be deemed to refer to New Lender

F. The transactions under the MIPA are contemplated to close immediately prior to
the transactions under this Agreement. In that regard, the parties contemplate that (i) the closing
of the MIPA ftransactions will occur (and will be deemed to occur) as of 11 p.m. PST on the
Effective Date, and (ii) the closing of the transactions under this Agreement will occur (and will
be deemed to occur) as of 11:01 p.m. PST on the Effective Date.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises, and the mutual covenants and
agreements set forth herein, Borrower agrees to borrow from Lender, and Lender agrees to lend
to Borrower, subject to and upon the following terms and conditions:

QB\156257.00002\33706259.17
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AGREEMENTS:

L. DEFINITIONS.

1.1 Defined Terms. For the purposes of this Agreement, the following capitalized
words and phrases shall have the meanings set forth below.,

"Amstel" shall mean Amstel River Holdings, LLC, a Delaware limited liability
company.

"Amste] Member Documents" shall mean (i) that Limited Liability Company
Agreement of Amstel River Holdings, LLC, dated as of April 14, 2015, and (ii) that Limited
Liability Company Membership Interest Restriction Agreement, dated on or about the date
hereof.

"Affiliate" of any Person shall mean (a) any other Person which, directly or
indirectly, controls or is controlled by or is under common control with such Person, (b) any
officer or director of such Person. A Person shall be deemed to be "controlled by" any other
Person if such Person possesses, directly or indirectly, power to direct or cause the direction of
the management and policies of such Person whether by contract, ownership of voting securities,
membership interests or otherwise.

"Additional Consideration Agreement" shall have the meaning set forth in Section

3.1 hereof,

"Bankruptcy Code" shall mean the United States Bankruptcy Code, as now
existing or hereafter amended.

"Business Day" shall mean any day other than a Saturday, Sunday or a U.S.
federal holiday.

"Capital Expenditures" shall mean any expenditure or commitment to expend
money for any purchase or other acquisition of any asset that has a useful life of more than one
(1) year and that, in accordance with GAAP, would be classified as a fixed or capital asset on a
consolidated balance sheet of Borrower and the Subsidiary Guarantors.

"Capital Securities" shall mean, with respect to any Person, all shares, interests,
units, participations or other equivalents (however designated, whether voting or non-voting) of
such Person's capital, whether now outstanding or issued or acquired after the date hereof,
including common shares, preferred shares, membership interests in a limited liability company,
limited or general partnership interests in a partnership or any other equivalent of such ownership
interest.

"Change in Control" shall mean the occurrence of any of the following events: (a)
the Ferrer Parties shall cease to own and control, directly or indirectly, 100% of the outstanding
Capital Securities of Borrower; (b) Borrower shall cease to own and control, directly or
indirectly, 100% of each class of the outstanding Capital Securities of each Subsidiary Guarantor
in existence as of the Effective Date and each Subsidiary of Borrower created after the Effective
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Date; (c) at any time following the creation of the Ferrer Trusts, Ferrer shall cease to be the sole
trustee of each of the Ferrer Trusts; or (d) the granting by any of the Ferrer Parties or by April
Ferrer, directly or indirectly, of a security interest in any ownership interest in Borrower, which
could result in a change in the identity of the individuals or entities in control of Borrower. For
the purpose hereof, the terms "control" or "controlling” shall mean the possession of the power to
direct, or cause the direction of, the management and policies of Borrower by contract or voting
of securities or ownership interests.

"Change in Law": The occurrence, after the date of this Agreement, of any of the
following: (a) the adoption or taking effect of any law, rule, regulation or treaty (including any
rules or regulations issued under or implementing any existing law); (b) any change in any law,
rule, regulation or treaty or in the administration, interpretation or application thereof by any
Governmental Authority; or (¢) the making or issuance of any request, guideline or directive
(whether or not having the force of law) by any Governmental Authority.

"Closing" and "Cloging Date" shall have the meanings give to those terms in
Section 2.2 hereof.

"Closing Note" shall mean that promissory note of even date herewith for the
stated principal amount of $525,700,000, maturing on the Maturity Date, duly executed by
Borrower and payable to the order of Lender, together with any and all amendments,
restatements, renewals, extensions, modifications and/or replacement notes with respect thereto,
including without limitation any modification, amendment and/or restatement of the Closing
Note to evidence the Post-Closing Adjustment.

"Code": The Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as it may be amended or
supplemented from time to time and the rules and regulations thereunder, as from time to time in
effect.

"Collateral" shall mean, severally and collectively, as the context requires, the
Borrower Collateral and the Subsidiary Collateral, as those terms are defined in Section 5.1
hereof.

"Control Agreement(s)" shall mean, severally and collectively, as the context
requires, each of the control agreements listed in Section 3.1 hereof and any other control
agreement hereafter provided in connection with the Loan. Each Control Agreement shall be a
tri-party deposit account, securities account or commaodities account control agreement by and
among the applicable Obligor, Lender and the depository, securities intermediary or
commodities intermediary, in form and substance satisfactory to Lender and in each instance
providing to Lender both (a) "control" of such deposit account or securities or commodities
account within the meaning of Articles 8 and 9 of the UCC, and (b) the right and ability to access
electronically such deposit account or securities or commodities account for the sole purpose of
monitoring electronically all account activity.

"Debt" shall mean, as to any Person, without duplication, (a) all indebtedness of
such Person; (b) all borrowed money of such Person (including principal, interest, fees and
charges), whether or not evidenced by bonds, debentures, notes or similar instruments; (c) all
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obligations to pay the deferred purchase price of property or services; (d) all obligations,
contingent or otherwise, with respect to the maximum face amount of all letters of credit
(whether or not drawn), bankers' acceptances and similar obligations issued for the account of
such Person, and all unpaid drawings in respect of such letters of credit, bankers' acceptances and
similar obligations; (e) all indebtedness secured by any Lien on any property owned by such
Person, whether or not such indebtedness has been assumed by such Person (provided, however,
if such Person has not assumed or otherwise become liable in respect of such indebtedness, such
indebtedness shall be deemed to be in an amount equal to the fair market value of the property
subject to such Lien at the time of determination); (f) the aggregate amount of all capitalized
lease obligations of such Person; (g) all contingent liabilities of such Person, whether or not
reflected on its balance sheet; (h) [reserved]; (i) all Debt of any partnership of which such Person
is a general partner; and (j) all monetary obligations of such Person under (i) a so-called
synthetic, off-balance sheet or tax retention lease, or (ii) an agreement for the use or possession
of property creating obligations that do not appear on the balance sheet of such Person but
which, upon the insolvency or bankruptcy of such Person, would be characterized as the
indebtedness of such Person (without regard to accounting treatment). Notwithstanding the
foregoing, Debt shall not include trade payables and accrued expenses incurred by such Person
in accordance with customary practices and in the ordinary course of business of such Person not
to exceed in the aggregate $2,000,000.

"Default Rate" shall have the meaning set forth in the Note.

"Depreciation" shall mean the total amounts added to depreciation, amortization,
obsolescence, valuation and other proper reserves, as reflected on a Person's financial statements
and determined in accordance with GAAP, consistently applied.

"Disability” shall mean, with respect to Ferrer, any Disability as that term is
defined in the Employment Agreement.

"Earn-out Agreement” shall have the meaning given to that term in the MIPA.

"EBITDA" shall mean, for any period with respect to Borrower on a consolidated
basis, the sum for such period of: (i) Net Income, plus (ii) Interest Charges, plus (iii) all charges
against income for foreign, federal and state income Taxes, plus (iv) Depreciation, plus (iv) non-
cash extraordinary losses and other non-cash expenses (including any impairment charges in
accordance with Federal Accounting Standard Board (FASB) Rules 141 and 142 and any other
non-cash charges in accordance with any FASB promulgation), minus (b) the sum for such
period of: (i) extraordinary gains, (ii) interest income, and (iii) income or loss attributable to
equity in any Affiliate or Subsidiary, in each case to the extent included in determining Net
Income for such period.

"Employee Plan" includes any pension, stock bonus, employee stock ownership
plan, retirement, profit sharing, deferred compensation, stock option, bonus or other incentive
plan, whether qualified or nonqualified, or any disability, medical, dental or other health plan,
life insurance or other death benefit plan, vacation benefit plan, severance plan or other
employee benefit plan or arrangement, including those pension, profit-sharing and retirement
plans of such Person described from time to time in the financial statements of such Person and
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any pension plan, welfare plan, Defined Benefit Pension Plans (as defined in ERISA) or any
multi-employer plan, maintained or administered by such Person or to which such Person is a
party or may have any liability or by which such Person is bound.

"Employment Agreement” shall mean that Employment Agreement between
Ferrer, as employee, and Website Technologies LL.C, as employer, of on or about even date
herewith.

"Environmental Laws" shall mean all present or future foreign, federal, state or
local laws, statutes, common law duties, rules, regulations, ordinances and codes, together with
all administrative or judicial orders, consent agreements, directed duties, requests, licenses,
authorizations and permits of, and agreements with, any Governmental Authority, in each case
relating to any matter arising out of or relating to public health and safety, or pollution or

~ protection of the environment or workplace, including any of the foregoing relating to the

presence, use, production, generation, handling, transport, treatment, storage, disposal,
distribution, discharge, emission, release, threatened release, control or cleanup of any
Hazardous Substance,

"ERISA" shall mean the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as
amended from time to time, and the rules and regulations thereunder, as from time to time in
effect.

"Event of Default" shall mean any of the events or conditions which are set forth
in Section 9 hereof.

"Excess Cash Flow" shall mean, for any applicable period, measured as of the end
of such period, the following sum:

[EBITDA] for the applicable period minus [all of the
following, to the extent paid in cash during such period: (i)
Interest Charges paid during the period, (ii) Capital
Expenditures paid during the period, (iii) income Taxes
paid during the period by any Obligor, the holders of the
Capital Securities of any Obligor or by the beneficiaries of
the Ferrer Primary Trust, which are the direct or indirect
result of its ownership in Borrower, and (iv) principal
payments on the Loan].

"Excluded Assets" shall mean 100% of Borrower's membership interests in CF
Holdings GP LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, and CF Acquisitions LLC, a Delaware
limited liability company, together with the ability, directly or indirectly, to control those
entities.

"FCPA" shall mean the Foreign Corrupt Practices Act of 1977, as amended from
time to time, and the rules and regulations thereunder, as from time to time in effect.

"Ferrer” shall mean Carl A, Ferrer.
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"Ferrer Parties" shall mean, severally and collectively, Ferrer, Amstel, Kickapoo
River Investments LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, Lupine Holdings, LLC, a
Delaware limited liability company, and any Affiliates of any of the foregoing individuals or
entities that at any time own any interest, direct or indirect, in Botrower; provided, however, that
the Ferrer Parties shall not include April Ferrer. Further, from and after the creation of the Ferrer
Trusts, the "Ferrer Parties" shall include the Ferrer Trusts.

"Ferrer Primary Trust" shall mean the Primary Trust, as defined in and established
pursuant to The Vicky Ferrer Family Trust Agreement or such trust that serves as the primary
trust pursuant to the documentation hereafter created to establish the Ferrer Trusts.

"Ferrer Trusts" shall mean, collectively, the following trusts to be created after the
date hereof, together with any other or different trusts to which Ferrer intends to convey any
membership interest in Amstel, subject to the requirements of this Agreement: The Vicky Ferrer
Family Trust Agreement, and the Primary Trust, the Divorce Trusts and the GST Exempt Trusts,
all as to be defined in the The Vicky Ferrer Family Trust Agreement.

"Fixed Charge Coverage Ratio" shall mean, for Borrower, together with the
Subsidiary Guarantors, on a consolidated basis for the applicable measurement period, the ratio
of (a) EBITDA for such period to (b) the sum of the Fixed Charges for such period.

"Fixed Charges" shall mean, for Borrower, together with the Subsidiary
Guarantors, on a consolidated basis for the applicable measurement period, the sum of (a) all
regularly scheduled payments of principal on outstanding Debt, (b) Capital Expenditures, (c)
Interest Charges, and (d) Taxes, in each case, actually paid in cash during such period.

"GAAP" shall mean generally accepted accounting principles in the United States
of America set forth from time to time in the opinions and pronouncements of the Accounting
Principles Board and the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and statements and
pronouncements of the Financial Accounting Standards Board (or agencies with similar
functions of comparable stature and authority within the U.S. accounting profession), which are
applicable to the circumstances as of the date of determination; provided, however, that interim
financial statements or reports shall be deemed in compliance with GAAP despite the absence of
footnotes and fiscal year-end adjustments as required by GAAP.

"Governmental Authority" shall mean any court, board, agency, commission,
office, department, bureau, instrumentality or authority of any nature whatsoever or any
governmental unit (foreign, federal, state, commonwealth, county, district, municipality, city or
otherwise) whether now or hereafier in existence.

"Guarantor(s)" shall mean, severally and collectively, as the context requires, the
Ferrer Parties with respect to the Ferrer Guaranty, as defined in Section 3.1 hereof, the
Subsidiary Guarantors with respect to the Subsidiary Guaranty, as defined in Section 3.1 hereof,
and any other guarantor that hereafter provides a guaranty in connection with the Loan.

"Guaranty(ies)" shall mean, severally and collectively, as the context requires, the
Ferrer Guaranty and the Subsidiary Guaranty, as those terms are defined in Section 3.1 hereof,
and any other guaranty hereafter provided in connection with the Loan.
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"Hazardous Substances" shall mean (a) any petroleum or petroleum products,
radioactive materials, asbestos in any form that is or could become friable, urea formaldehyde
foam insulation, dielectric fluid containing levels of polychlorinated biphenyls, radon gas and
mold; (b) any chemicals, materials, pollutant or substances defined as or included in the
definition of "hazardous substances", "hazardous waste", "hazardous materials", "extremely
hazardous substances", "restricted hazardous waste", "toxic substances", "toxic pollutants",
"contaminants", "pollutants" or words of similar import, under any applicable Environmental
Law; and (c) any other chemical, material or substance, the exposure to, or release of which is
prohibited, limited or regulated by any Governmental Authority or for which any duty or
standard of care is imposed pursuant to, any Environmental Law.

"Indemnified Party(ies)" shall mean, severally and collectively, as the context
requires, each of Lender and any parent corporation, Affiliate or Subsidiary of Lender, and each
of their respective officers, directors, employees, attorneys and agents, and all of such parties and
entities.

"Intellectual Property" shall mean the collective reference to all rights, priorities
and privileges relating to intellectual property, whether arising under United States, multinational
or foreign laws or otherwise, including copyrights, patents, trade names, domain names, service
marks and trademarks, and all registrations and applications for registration for any of the
foregoing and all licensees thereof, technology, know-how and processes, and all rights to sue at
law or in equity for any infringement or other impairment thereof, including the right to receive
all proceeds and damages therefrom,

"Interest Charges" shall mean, for any period, the sum of: (a) all interest, charges
and related expenses payable with respect to that fiscal period to a lender (including Lender) in
connection with borrowed money or the deferred purchase price of assets that are treated as
interest in accordance with GAAP, consistently applied, plus (b) the portion of capitalized lease
obligations with respect to that fiscal period that should be treated as interest in accordance with
GAAP.

"Investment" shall mean, with respect to any Person, any investment in another
Person, whether by acquisition of any debt or equity security, by making any loan or advance, or
by becoming obligated with respect to a contingent liability in respect of obligations of such
other Person.

"Lender" shall mean New Lender and Original Lender, severally or collectively,
as the context requires.

"Liabilities" shall mean at all times all liabilities of such Person that would be
shown as such on a balance sheet of such Person prepared in accordance with GAAP.

"Lien" shall mean, with respect to any Person, any interest granted by such Person
in any real or personal property, asset or other right owned or being purchased or acquired by
such Person (including an interest in respect of a capital lease) which secures payment or
performance of any obligation and shall include any mortgage, lien, encumbrance, title retention
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lien, charge or other security interest of any kind, whether arising by contract, as a matter of law,
by judicial process or otherwise,

"Loan" shall mean all amounts that may be advanced at any time, and from time
to time, by Lender for the payment of any Obligations, as evidenced in any Note,

"Loan Documents" shall mean each of the agreements, documents, instruments
and certificates set forth in Section 3.1 hereof, and any and all such other instruments,
documents, certificates and agreements from time to time executed and delivered by Borrower,
the Guarantors or any of their Subsid